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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,

Company Application No.CA (CAA) - 57(PB)/2017

IN THE MATTER OF:

SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:

1.

Jaisukh Developers Private Limited Transferor Company 1
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Ramesh

Chand Pareek , Registered office : 1, Tara Nagar,

Ajmer Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIN: U70101RJ2005PTC048207

Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. Transferor Company 2
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Sanjeev

Kumar Kothari, Registered office : 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer

Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIN: U52190RJ2011PTC049373

Baid Leasing and Finance Co Ltd. Transferee Company
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Panna Lal Baid

Registered office : at “Baid House”, 2" Floor, 1, Tara

Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIN: L65910RJ1991PLC006391

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF THE TRANSFEREE
COMPANY:

To,
All the Unsecured Creditors of Baid Leasing and Finance Co Ltd.( "Transferee Company")



NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated July 4, 2017 and further rectified vide Order
dated August 1, 2017 (the "Order"), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal
Bench at New Delhi ("NCLT") has directed a meeting to be held of the Unsecured Creditors of
the Transferee Company for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit approving, with or
without modification, the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement between Applicant
Companies and their respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme"). In pursuance of the said Order
and as directed therein further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Transferee Company will be held at the “Baid House”, 2nd Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -
302006 on Monday October 23, 2017 at 10 :00 A.M. at which time and place you are requested to
attend. At the meeting, the following resolution will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or
without modification(s):

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Circular No. CIR/ CFD/ CMD/ 16/2015 dated 30th November 2015, and subject to the
provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval
of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi ("NCLT") and subject to such
other approval(s), permission(s) and sanction(s) of regulatory and other authorities, as may be
necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or
by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions, which
may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the "Board",
which term .shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be
constituted by the Board or any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers
including the powers conferred by this resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of
Arrangement for Amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Transferor Company No, 1) and
Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (Transferor Company No.2) with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd
(Transferee Company) and their respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme") placed before this
meeting and initialed by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to
give effect to this resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to
accept such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required
and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any
authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or
difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments
in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem
fit and proper.”



TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy
provided that a proxy in the prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorised representative, is
deposited at the registered office of the Transferee Company at “Baid House”1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer
Road, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid meeting. The
form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Transferee
Company.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with
Sections 108 and 110 of the Companies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016;(iii) Rule 22 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,20 14, the Transferee
Company has provided the facility of voting by polling paper so as to enable the Unsecured
Creditors, to consider and approve the Scheme by way of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly,
voting by Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company to the Scheme shall be carried out
through polling paper at the venue of the meeting to be held on Monday, October 23, 2017.

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232( 1) and (2)
and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the
index, can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the Transferee Company at
“Baid House”, 2nd Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006 , India or at the office of its
advocate, Mr. Amol Vyas at E-708, Ground Floor,Nakul Path, Lal Kothi Scheme,Jaipur-302015
(Rajasthan)

NCLT has appointed undersigned as Chairperson and Mr. Sangram Singh Saron, Advocate as
alternate chairperson of the said meeting of Unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company.

The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of
NCLT. A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme and the other enclosures as indicated in the Index are

enclosed.
Sd/-
Justice Uma Nath Singh
Dated : -16™ September,2017 [Former Chief Justice, High Court of Meghalaya]
Place: New Delhi (Chairman appointed for the meeting)

Registered Office:

“Baid House”, lind Floor, 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006,

Rajasthan, India.



Notes:

1.
2.

10.

All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initialed.

Only unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company may attend and vote either in person or by
proxy (a Proxy need not be an unsecured creditor of the applicant Company) or in the case of Body
Corporate the representative authorised under section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the
meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company. The Authorised Representative of a
body corporate which is a unsecured creditor of the Applicant Company may attend and vote at the
meeting of unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company provided a certified true copy of the
resolution of the Board of Directors or other governing body of the body corporate is deposited at
the registered office of the Applicant Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the
scheduled time of commencement of the meeting of unsecured creditors of the Applicant
Company. The Form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the
Applicant Company.

The quorum of the meeting of the Unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company shall be 10 (Ten)
unsecured creditors of the applicant Company, as per the order of the Hon’ble NCLT.

The Form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Applicant
Company.

Unsecured Creditor or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring copy of the notice to
the meeting and produce at the entrance of the meeting venue, the Attendance slip duly completed
and signed and also a valid ID proof(Aadhar, Drivers Licence etc.)

The documents referred in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection by
the unsecured Creditor at the registered office of the Applicant Company between 11.00 a.m. and
1.00 p.m. on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) upto the date of meeting.

NCLT by its order has directed that meeting of the Unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company
shall be convened at the Registered Office of the Applicant Company at “Baid House”, lind Floor, 1,
Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006, Rajasthan, India on Monday October 23, 2017 at 11:00 a.m
for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
Arrangement embodied in the Scheme of amalgamation and arrangement. The unsecured creditors
would be entitled to vote in the said meeting either in person or through proxy.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-233 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall
be acted upon only if a majority in number representing three fourth in value of the unsecured
creditors of the Applicant Company, voting in person or by proxy, agree to the Scheme.

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to the unsecured
creditors either by registered post/airmail or by courier service or by E-mail. The notice will be
displayed on the website of the Applicant Company www.balfc.com.

The notice convening the meeting, the date of dispatch of the notice and explanatory Statement,
amongst others, will be published through advertisement in the following newspapers, namely in (i)
Indian Express (Jaipur Editions) in the English language; and (ii) translation thereof in Nafa Nuksan
(Hindi Edition) in Hindi language.



11. Mr. Mukesh Mohan Gupta, Practicing Chartered Accountant (Membership No. 72873) has been
appointed as the scrutinizer to conduct the voting process through postal ballot or polling paper at
the venue of the meeting in a fair and transparent manner.

12. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the chairman of the meeting after completion of the
scrutiny of the votes cast by the unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company through ballot or
polling paper at the venue of the meeting. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the vote shall
be final. The results of votes cast through ballot or polling paper at the venue of the meeting will be
announced on or before Wednesday October 25, 2017 at the registered office of the Applicant
Company. The results, together with the Scrutinizer’s Reports, will be displayed at the registered
office of the applicant Company and on the website of the Applicant Company www.balfc.com.

Encl: As above



IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,

Company Application No.CA (CAA) — 57(PB)/2017

IN THE MATTER OF:

SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:

1.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND (2) AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES

Jaisukh Developers Private Limited Transferor Company 1

Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956
Through its authorized representative: Mr. Ramesh
Chand Pareek , Registered office : 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIN: U70101RJ2005PTC048207

Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. Transferor Company 2
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Sanjeev

Kumar Kothari, Registered office : 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer

Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIN: U52190RJ2011PTC049373

Baid Leasing and Finance Co Ltd. Transferee Company
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Panna Lal Baid

Registered office : at “Baid House”, 2" Floor, 1, Tara

Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIN: L65910RJ1991PLC006391

ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND

AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1. Pursuant to an Order dated July 4, 2017 and rectified by subsequent order dated August 1,
2017,0f the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principle Bench at New Delhi, (“NCLT”), a
Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. (hereinafter referred to
as “Applicant Company” or “Transferee Company”) is being convened at the “Baid House” I
Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302 006 on Monday October 23, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.
for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
Scheme of Arrangement for amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited, (hereinafter

“Transferor Company 1”) and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited, (hereinafter

referred to as “Transferor Company 2”) with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. the Applicant

referred to as



Company/Transferee Company, and their respective Shareholders and creditors under Sections
230 - 233 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Scheme”). Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited, Skyview Tie Up Private Limited and Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.
are together referred to as the “Companies”. A copy of the Scheme, which has been, inter alia,
approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Applicant Company at their
respective meetings held on December 7, 2016, is enclosed as Annexure 1. Capitalised terms
used herein but not defined shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme, unless
otherwise stated.

In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the said meeting shall be 10(Ten) unsecured
creditors. Further in terms of the said Order, NCLT, has appointed Justice Uma Nath Singh,
Former Chief Justice, High Court of Meghalaya, as the chairperson and in his absence, Mr.
Sangram Singh Saron to be appointed as the Alternate Chairperson of the meeting of the
Applicant Company including for any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”).

As stated earlier, NCLT by its order has , inter alia, directed that a Meeting of the unsecured
Creditors of the Applicant Company shall be convened at “Baid House” Il Floor , 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302 006 on Monday October 23, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. for the purpose of
considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement
embodied in the scheme . Unsecured creditors would be entitled to vote in the said meeting in
person.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 — 233 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted
upon only if a majority in persons representing three fourths in value of the unsecured creditors,
or class of unsecured creditors, of the Applicant Company, voting in person agree to the Scheme.

In terms of Order dated July 4, 2017 and rectified by subsequent order dated August 1, 2017,
passed by NCLT in CA (CAA) -57(PB)/2017, if the entries in the records/registers of the Applicant
Company in relation to the number or value, as the case may be, of the unsecured creditors are
disputed, the Chairman of the meeting shall determine the number or value, as the case may be,
for the purposes of the said meeting.

Particulars of Applicant Company

7.

Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd (CIN: L65910RJ1991PLC006391) is a listed company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and presently having its
registered office at “Baid House”, lind Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur 302006
(Rajasthan). The Applicant Company was originally constituted as a public limited company on
December 20, 1991, under the name and style of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. under the Act
as per the Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur.
It is registered as a Non Deposit taking Non Banking Finance Company with the Reserve Bank of
India. Email id of the Company is cs@baidgroup.in. The PAN of the company is AAACB6404E.
The Shares of the company are listed on BSE Ltd. The main business carried out by the Company
is hire purchase financing and loan against property.



8. The objects for which Applicant Company has been established are set out in its Memorandum of
Association. Some of the relevant objects of Applicant Company are as follows:

1. To acquire and give on lease, let out on hire, sub-let, mortgage, hypothecate, sell or otherwise
dispose of or deal In whole or any part of machineries, plants, accessories, equipments, gadgets,
computers, electrical equipments all domestic goods, computer programme software, office
equipments of all kinds, security system, motor vehicles, boats, spare parts, tools, instruments,
tabulations, excavators, agriculture equipments, cranes and other capital goods to industrial
undertakings, agriculture traders, manufacturers, users, mine holders and to receive, car rentals,
lease money, instalments thereof in any part of India or abroad.

2. To carry on and undertake the business of hire-purchase, purchasing, selling, hiring or letting on
hire all kinds of plant, machinery, equipments and all kinds of movable and immovable property
including land, building and shed and to assist in financing of all and of every kind and description
on hire-purchase on deferred payment or similar transaction and to undertake to arrange to
procure raw materials or stores, to distribute finished products or by-products of the concerns,
firma and individuals having any type of financial assistance from the company and to subside,
finance or assist in subsidizing in financing the sales and maintenance of any goods, articles or
commodities of all and every kind and description.

3. To carry on the business of financers, financing agents, share agents, recovery agents, bill
discounters and to undertake and carry on the business of money lending (subject to the
provisions of law) either by way of pledge, mortgage, hypothecation, charge on without any
securities to any person, individual, body-corporate, firm, organization, authority but the
company shall not carry on the banking business within the meaning of Banking Regulations Act,
1949

4. To provide, manage, administer, own and to carry on the business of long term finance to any
person or persons, company, co-operative society, association of persons, body of individuals,
group housing projects, any legal entity, with interest and for with or without any security for
construction, acquire, purchase, enlarge, loan against properties, renovate or-repair for any
house, flat, raw house, bungalow, rooms, huts used for residential purpose either in total or part
thereof and to carry out housing finance activities in the country and other related activities and
to purchase any freehold or leasehold lands, estate or interest in any property to be used for any
of the above purposes.

5. To carry on the business of factoring by purchasing and selling debts receivables, claims,
mortgage backed assets, portfolio, including debt collection with regard to housing financing,
and matters ancillary or incidental thereto.

6. To invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares, stocks,
debenture stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any company, whether Listed or
otherwise, Government, Public Body or authority, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether in India
and abroad, and in bullion, including gold, silver, agri commodities, precious metals, stones,
diamonds, petroleum and energy products and all other commodities, product, asset, in spot and
futures and in derivatives of all the above commodities, securities or any other scrip on any
recognized stock/commodity exchanges in India and abroad. *

*Object clause inserted vide special resolution passed by the equity share holders of the
company in the extra ordinary general meeting held on December 08, 2012.



8.

Clause (B. 19) of Object Clause Ill of the Memorandum of Association of Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd., which contains provision for amalgamation is reproduced herein below:
“(B. 19)To amalgamate, enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing profits,
union of interests, co-operation , joint venture or reciprocal concession or for limiting
competition with any person , firm or body corporate whether in India or outside carrying on
or engaged in or about to carry on or engage in any business or transaction which the
company is authorised to carry on or engage in or which can be carried on in conjunction
therewith or which is capable of being conducted so as directly or indirectly to benefit the
company and further to enter into any arrangement or contract with any person ,
association or body corporate whether in India or outside for technical collaboration ,
technical know-how or for such other purpose that may seem calculated beneficial and
conducive to the objects of the company.”

There are no subsidiaries, Joint ventures and associates of the Applicant Company.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Applicant Company as on
31* March 2017 was as follows:

Authorised Share Capital Amount (rupees)

1,20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 12,00,00,000/-

Issued Share Capital

1,01,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,10,00,000/-

Subscribed and Paid-up share capital

1,01,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,10,00,000/-

9.

There is no change in the capital structure of the Company as on date.

The Applicant Company has no outstanding employee stock options and stock units as per
the provisions of the Companies act, 2013.

Particulars of Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Transferor Company 1)

10.

11.

Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. (CIN: U70101RJ2005PTC048207)is a private limited company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and presently having its
registered office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan). The Transferor
Company 1 was constituted as a private limited company on September 19, 2005, under the
name and style of Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of
Incorporation, issued by the Deputy Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. However, later on
the registered office of the company was shifted from West Bengal to the present address in
the State of Rajasthan. Certificate of shifting of registered office was issued by the Registrar
of Companies; Rajasthan at Jaipur dated September 10, 2015.Email id of the Company is
jaisukhdevp@gmail.com. The PAN of the company is AABCJ7541H. The main business
carried out by the Company is commission based services.

The objects for which Transferor Company 1 has been established are set out in its
Memorandum of Association. Some of the relevant objects of Transferor Company 1 are as
follows:



12.
13.

To carry on Real Estate business and for that purpose, buy, sell, purchase, take on lease, or on
rent, or on tenancy or otherwise, give on lease, or on rent, or on tenancy, or on license, or
otherwise maintain, develop, demolish, alter, construct, build and turn to account any land or
buildings owned or acquired or leased by the Company or in which the Company may be
interested as owners, lessors, lessees, licensees, architects, builders, interior decorators and
designers, as vendors, contractors, property developers, and Real Estate owners and agents
whether such land or building or the development thereof be for or in respect of residential or
commercial purposes such as multi storey buildings, complexes, houses, flats, office, shops,
garages, cinemas, theatres, hotels, restaurants, motels, pubs, inns, traverns, resorts or other
structures.

To carry on the business of builders, contractors, dealers of bridges, roads, culverts, flyovers,
tunnels, channels subways, passages, commercial, residential and industrial complexes and/or
any other type of erection whether over-ground or under-ground and manufacturers of pre-
fabricated and pre-cast houses, buildings and erections and materials, tools, Implements,
machinery and metal ware in connection therewith, or incidental thereto and to carry on any
other business that is customarily, usually and conventionally carried on the therewith.

To invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares, stocks,
debenture stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description, whether Listed or
otherwise, Government, Public Body or authority, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether in India
and abroad, units issued by any mutual fund, and in bullion, including gold, silver, agri
commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petroleum and energy products and all other
commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and in derivatives of all the above commaodities,
securities or any other scrip on any recognized stock/commodity exchanges in India and
abroad.**

To carry on the business of factoring by purchasing and selling debts receivables, claims,
mortgage backed assets, portfolio, including debt collection with regard to financing,
repossession and matters ancillary or incidental thereto and to provide, manage, administer,
own and to carry on the business of agents/brokers for commission/brokerage/payment of any
kind etc. or otherwise for any person, individual, body corporate, firm, organization and /or
authority etc for any and all types of businesses and activities. ***

**Object clause inserted vide special resolution passed by the equity share holders of the
company in the extra ordinary general meeting held on September 29, 2012.

***Object clause inserted vide special resolution passed by the equity share holders of the
company in the extra ordinary general meeting held on January 11, 2016.

Clause (B.19.) of Object Clause Ill of the Memorandum of Association of Jaisukh Developers Pvt.

Ltd, which contains provision for amalgamation is reproduced herein below:
“(B.19.) Subject to the provision of the Companies Act 1956 or any re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force , to amalgamate with Company(s) or to enter into partnership or into any
arrangement for sharing profits , union of interest, cooperation , joint venture or reciprocal
concession with any person or persons Company or Companies ,carrying on or engaged in or
about to carry on or engage in or being authorised to carry on or engage in any business or
transaction which the company is authorised to carry on or engaged in or which can be carried
on or in conjunction therewith or which is capable of being conducted so as directly or indirectly
to benefit the company .”
There are no subsidiaries, Joint ventures and associates of the Transferor Company 1.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Transferor Company 1 as
on 31% March 2017 was as follows:
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Authorised Share Capital

Amount (rupees)

36,80,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,68,00,000/-

Issued Share Capital

18,00,800 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,80,08,000/-

Subscribed and Paid-up share capital

18,00,800 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,80,08,000/-

There is no change in the capital structure of the Company as on date.

14. The Transferor Company 1 has no outstanding employee stock options and stock units as per

the provisions of the Companies act, 2013.

Particulars of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (Transferor Company 2)

1.

Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (CIN: U52190RJ2011PTC049373is a private limited company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and presently having its
registered office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan). The Transferor
Company 2 was constituted as a private limited company on March 14, 2011, under the
name and style of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of
Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. However, later on the
registered office of the company was shifted from west Bengal to the present address in the
State of Rajasthan, certificate of shifting of registered office was issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur dated February 26, 2016. Email id of the company is
skyviewtieup@gmail.com. The PAN of the company is AAPCS4848E. The main business
carried out by the Company is commission based services.

The objects for which Transferor Company 2 has been established are set out in its
Memorandum of Association. Some of the relevant objects of Transferor Company 2 are as
follows:

To carry on the business as buyers, sellers, traders, merchants, indentors, brokers, agents,
commission agents, assembles, refiners, cultivators, miners, packers, stockists, broker &
sub broker, distributors, producer, advisors, hire purchasers, of and all kinds of rubberised
cloth food grains, dairy products, soap, detergents. biscuits, surgical diagnostics medical
pulses, leather & finished leather goods, leather garments, leather products, all related
items in leather, building construction & materials, and goods, iron & steel, aluminum,
mineral & mineral products, ferrous and non-ferrous metal, stainless steel, jute & jute
products, textile, cotton, synthetic fiber, silk, yarn, wool & woolen goods, handicrafts & silk
artificial synthetics, readymade garments, design materials, process, printers in all textiles,
jewellery and Jewel products, wood & wood products, timber cosmetics, stationery, tools
and hardware, plastics & plastics goods, sugar, tea, coffee, paper packaging material,
chemicals, cement, spices, grain, factory materials, house equipments, rubber & rubber
products, fertilizers, agriculture, fruit products, industrial products, computer data materials,
software, paints, industrial & other gases, alcohol, liquor edible & non-edible oils & fats,
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4,

marine products, drugs, plants & machinery goods, engineering goods & equipments, office
equipments, hospital equipments, railways accessories, medicine, sugar & sugarcane,
automobile parts, electric & electronics components, wood & furniture made item, toys,
building plans, consumer products, consumer durables, dry flowers, plants, printing, art
products, transportation & all other kinds of goods and merchandise, commodities and
articles of consumption of all kinds in India.*****
To invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares,
stocks, debenture stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description,
whether Listed or otherwise, Government, Public Body or authority, Municipal and Local
Bodies, whether in India and abroad, units issued by any mutual fund, and in bullion,
including gold, silver, agri commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petroleum and
energy products and all other commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and options
and currency and in derivatives of all the above commaodities, securities or any other scrip on
any recognized stock/commodity/currency exchanges in India and abroad. ****
***¥*0Object clause inserted vide special resolution passed by the equity share holders of the
company in the extra ordinary general meeting held on March 21, 2016.
*¥*¥**0Object clause replaced the first object clause vide special resolution passed by the equity
share holders of the company in the extra ordinary general meeting held on May 4, 2016.
Clause (B.18.) of Object Clause Il of the Memorandum of Association of Skyview Tie Up
Private Limited, which contains provision for amalgamation, is reproduced herein below:
“(B.18.) Subject to the provision of the Companies Act 1956 or any re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force , to amalgamate with Company(s) or to enter into partnership or into
any arrangement for sharing profits , union of interest, cooperation , joint venture or
reciprocal concession with any person or persons Company or Companies ,carrying on or
engaged in or about to carry on or engage in or being authorised to carry on or engage in
any business or transaction which the company is authorised to carry on or engaged in or
which can be carried on or in conjunction therewith or which is capable of being conducted
so as directly or indirectly to benefit the company”
There are no subsidiaries, Joint ventures and associates of the Transferor Company 2.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Skyview Tie Up as on 31
March 2017 was as follows:

Authorised Share Capital

Amount (rupees)

2,11,00,000 Equity shares of Re. 1/- each 2,11,00,000/-

Issued Share Capital

2,10,11,614 Equity shares of Re. 1/- each 2,10,11,614/-

Subscribed and Paid-up share capital

2,10,11,614 Equity shares of Re. 1/- each 2,10,11,614/-

5.

There is no change in the capital structure of the Company as on date.

The Transferor Company 2 has no outstanding employee stock options and stock units as per
the provisions of the Companies act, 2013.
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6. Description and Rationale for the Scheme

The amalgamation of Transferor Companies with Applicant Company is being proposed inter alia for
the purpose of developing the potential for further growth and expansion of the business and to
have better synergies, optimization of resources and fund raising capabilities.

The scheme provides for, inter alia,

The amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited
with Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.;

Cancellation of Equity shares, if any held by either of the companies in the other.

Alteration of the object clause of Memorandum of Association;

Merger of the authorised share capital of the transferor companies with the authorised
share capital of the transferee company;
V. Issuance of equity shares by Applicant Company to the equity shareholders of Transferor
Companies
VI.  listing of the equity shares of transferee company on BSE
VII.  Various other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above.
The proposal is to be implemented in terms of the Scheme under Sections 230 - 233 of the
Act. The expected resulting structure, expected shareholding pattern, swap and entitlement
ratio are as under:
Shareholding pattern of the company pre and post amalgamation of the
Transferee Company
Category Pre-Amalgamation ason 31 *Post Amalgamation
March 2017
Total no of Shares | % of total no. Total no of Shares % of total no.
of shares** of shares
Promoters and (A)/ (A)/
Promoter Group (A) (A)+(B) (A)+(B)
1. Indian:
Individual 12,43,459 12.31% 12,43,459 10.99%
Bodies Corporate 7,21,200 7.14% 7,78,104 6.88%
Sub Total (A1) 19,64,659 19.45% 20,21,563 17.87%
2. Foreign 0 0 0 0
Promoters
Sub Total (A2) 0 0 0 0
Sub TotalA(A1+A2) 19,64,659 19.45% 20,21,563 17.87%
Public (B) (B)/ (8)/
(A)+(B) (A)+(B)
1. Institutional 0 0 0 0
Investors
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Financial 0 0 0 0
Institutions/Banks

Sub Total (B1) 0 0 0 0

2. Non- Institutions

Bodies Corporate 68,43,827 67.76% 79,35,863 70.17%
Individuals 12,84,814 12.72% 13,45,204 11.90%
NRI 6,700 0.07% 6,700 0.05%
Sub Total (B2) 81,35,341 80.55% 92,87,767 82.12%
Sub TotalB (B1+B2) 81,35,341 80.55% 92,87,767 82.12%
Total (A) + (B) 1,01,00,000 100% 1,13,09,330 100%
Custodian (C) 0 0 0 0
Grand Total (A) + 1,01,00,000 100% 1,13,09,330 100%
(B) +(C)

The post amalgamation shareholding pattern has been drawn taking into consideration
shareholding pattern of the transferor companies as on 31* March 2017 and the following share
entitlement ratio:

For transferor company 1- 10:21 i.e. for every twenty one shares of Jaisukh Developers Pvt Ltd of
Rs. 10/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each
will be issued.

For transferor company 2-10:192 i.e. for every one hundred ninety two shares of Skyview Tie Up
Pvt. Ltd of Rs. 1/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited of Rs. 10/- each will be issued.

7.

The Rationale stated above is explained as under and would further inter alia have the
following benefits:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

The combination of Transferee Company and Transferor Companies brings strength
that each company does not necessarily possess individually.

The Transferor Companies and Transferee Company intend to achieve larger product
portfolio, economies of scale, efficiency, and other related economies by
consolidating the business operations being managed by different management
teams.

The Transferee Company will have the benefit of the combined resources of
Transferor Companies and Transferee Company. The Transferee Company would be
in a position to carry on consolidated operations through optimum utilization of
resources, avoidance of duplication and better financial strength.

Elimination of administrative functions and multiple record-keeping, thus resulting
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10.

in reduced expenditure.

(v) Improved shareholder value for the companies by way of improved financial
structure and cash flows, increased asset base and stronger consolidated revenue
and profitability.

(vi) The amalgamation pursuant to this scheme will create a focussed platform for
future growth of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

Major Developments/ Actions post announcement of the scheme
There is as such no major Developments/Actions post announcement of the scheme.
Corporate approvals

The proposed Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee of Baid Leasing And Finance
Co. Ltd., at its meeting held on December 07, 2016. The Audit Committee of Baid Leasing
And Finance Co. Ltd., took into account the Share Exchange Ratio Report, dated December 7,
2016, issued by M/s. R. Sogani And Associates , Chartered Accountants(the “Share Exchange
Ratio Report”) and the fairness opinion, dated December 7, 2016, provided by Hem
Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker, (“Fairness Opinion”) appointed for this
purpose by Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.,. A copy of the Share Exchange Ratio Report is
enclosed as Annexure 2. The Share Exchange Ratio Report is also open for inspection. A copy
of the Fairness Opinion is enclosed as Annexure 3. The Audit Committee of the Baid Leasing
And Finance Co. Ltd. based on the aforesaid, inter alia, recommended the Scheme to the
Board of Directors of the Applicant Company.

The Scheme along with the Share Exchange Ratio Report was placed before the Board of
Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd., at its meeting held on December 07, 2016.
The Fairness Opinion and the report of the Audit Committee was also submitted to the
Board of Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of
Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. approved the Scheme. The meeting of the
Board of Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd., held on December 07, 2016, was
attended by 5(Five) directors (namely, Mr. Panna Lal Baid, Mrs. Alpana Baid, Mr. Aman Baid,
Mr. Anurag Patni, Mr. Mudit Singhi). None of the directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co.
Ltd. who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved
unanimously by the directors of the Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd who attended and
voted at the meeting.

The Scheme along with the Share Exchange Ratio Report was placed before the Board of
Directors of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited at its meeting held on December 07, 2016.
The Fairness Opinion was also submitted to the Board of Directors of Jaisukh Developers
Private Limited. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of Jaisukh Developers Private
Limited approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Jaisukh Developers
Private Limited, held on December 07, 2016, was attended by 2(Two) directors namely, Mr.
Ramesh Chand Pareek and Mr. Rohit Kumar Nolkha. None of the directors of Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the
Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors of the Jaisukh Developers Private
Limited who attended and voted at the meeting.
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The Scheme along with the Share Exchange Ratio Report was placed before the Board of
Directors of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited at its meeting held on December 07, 2016. The
Fairness Opinion was also submitted to the Board of Directors of Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited
approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited, held on December 07, 2016, was attended by 2(Two) directors namely, Mr. Manoj
Kumar Jain and Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Kothari. None of the directors of Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was
approved unanimously by the directors of the Skyview Tie Up Private Limited who attended
and voted at the meeting.

11. Approvals and actions taken in relation to the Scheme

BSE has been appointed as the designated stock exchange by Baid Leasing And Finance Co.
Ltd. for the purpose of coordinating with the SEBI, pursuant to the SEBI Circular. Baid Leasing
And Finance Co. Ltd has received observation letters regarding the Scheme from BSE, on
March 29, 2017. In terms of the observation letters of BSE, dated March 29, 2017, BSE inter
alia, conveyed their no adverse observations/no objection for filing the Scheme with the
Hon’ble NCLT. Copy of the observation letter, received from BSE, is enclosed as Annexure 4.
As required by the SEBI Circular, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. had filed the complaints
report with BSE on 11th day of January 2017. This report indicates that Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd received nil complaints. A copy of the complaints report submitted by Baid
Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd to BSE, dated 11th day of January 2017 is enclosed as Annexure
5.

12. Salient extracts of the Scheme
The salient extracts of the Scheme are as under:
Part A:
DEFINITIONS
(a) ‘Appointed Date’ means the 1° day of April, 2016 or such other date as may be

agreed between the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company and
approved by the High Court / National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case
may be;

(b) ‘Effective Date’ means the last of the dates on which the conditions referred to in
Section 16 of this Scheme have been fulfilled. All references in this Scheme to the
date of “coming into effect of this Scheme” or “effectiveness of this Scheme” or
“Scheme taking effect” shall mean the Effective Date;

(c) “Undertaking’ shall mean the entire business and the whole of the undertakings of
the Transferor Companies as a going concern, all its assets, rights, debts,
outstanding, liabilities, duties, obligations and employees as on the Appointed Date
including, but not limited to, the following:

a. All the assets and properties (whether moveable or immoveable,
tangible or intangible, real or personal, in possession or reversion,
corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or contingent) of the
Transferor Companies, whether situated in India or abroad, including,
but not limited to land (whether leasehold or freehold), plant and
machinery, computers, equipment, buildings and structures, offices,
residential and other premises, diesel generator sets, stock-in-trade,
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packing material, raw materials, capital work in progress, sundry
debtors, furniture, fixtures, interiors, office equipment, vehicles,
appliances, accessories, power lines, depots, deposits, all stocks, stocks
of fuel, assets, investments of all kinds (including shares, scripts,
subsidiaries, stocks, bonds, debenture stocks, units or pass through
certificates) including shares or other securities held by the Transferor
Companies, cash balances or deposits with banks, cheques on hand,
loans, advances, contingent rights or benefits, book debts, receivables,
actionable claims, earnest moneys, advances or deposits paid by the
Transferor Companies, financial assets, leases (including but not limited
to lease rights of the Transferor Companies), hire purchase contracts
and assets, lending contracts, rights and benefits under any agreement,
benefit of any security arrangements or under any guarantees,
reversions, powers, bids, tenders, letters of intent, expressions of
interest, development rights (whether vested or potential and whether
under agreements or otherwise), municipal permissions, tenancies or
license in relation to the office and /or residential properties (including
for the employees or other persons), guest houses, godowns,
warehouses, licenses, fixed and other assets, intangible assets (including
but not limited to software), trade and service names and marks,
patents, copyrights, designs and other intellectual property rights of any
nature whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes,
facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and installations,
utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds,
benefits of assets or properties or other interest held in trust,
registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind,
privileges and all other rights, title, interests, other benefits (including
tax benefits), assets held by or relating to any Transferor Companies
employee benefit plan, derivative instruments, forward contracts,
insurance claims receivable, tax holiday benefit, incentives, credits
(including tax credits), minimum alternative tax credit, entitlement tax
losses, rights, easements, privileges, liberties and advantages of
whatsoever nature and wheresoever situate belonging to or in the
ownership, power or possession and in the control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Transferor Companies or in
connection with or relating to the Transferor Companies and all other
interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership, power,
possession or the control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held
for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Transferor Companies, in each case,
whether in India or abroad.

All agreements, rights, contracts, entitlements, licenses, permits,
permissions, incentives, approvals, registrations, tax deferrals and
benefits, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, leases, tenancy
rights, liberties, special status and other benefits or privileges and claims
as to any patents, trademarks, designs, quotas, rights, engagements,
arrangements, authorities, allotments, security arrangements, benefits
of any guarantees, reversions, powers and all other approvals of every
kind, nature and description whatsoever relating to the Transferor
Companies business activities and operations.
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All intellectual property rights, engineering and process information,
software licenses (whether proprietary or otherwise), drawings, records,
files, books, papers, computer programmes, manuals, data, catalogues,
sales and advertising material, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information,
other customer information and all other records and documents,
whether in physical or electronic form, relating to the business activities
and operations of the Transferor Companies.

Amounts claimed by the Transferor Companies whether or not so
recorded in the books of account of the Transferor Companies from any
Governmental Authority, under any law, act, scheme or rule, as refund
of any tax, duty, cess or of any excess payment.

Rights to any claim not preferred or made by the Transferor Companies
in respect of any refund of tax, duty, cess or other charge, including any
erroneous or excess payment thereof made by the Transferor
Companies and any interest thereon, under any law, act, rule or scheme,
and in respect of set-off, carry forward of un-absorbed losses, deferred
revenue expenditure, deduction, exemption, rebate, allowance,
amortization benefit, etc. whether under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the
rules and regulations thereunder, or taxation laws of other countries, or
any other or like benefits under the said acts or under and in accordance
with any law or act, whether in India or anywhere outside India.

All debts (secured and unsecured), liabilities including contingent
liabilities, duties, leases of the Transferor Companies and all other
obligations of whatsoever kind, nature and description whatsoever and
howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilized. Provided that if there
exists any reference in the security documents or arrangements entered
into by the Transferor Companies under which the assets of the
Transferor Companies stand offered as a security for any financial
assistance or obligation, the said reference shall be construed as a
reference to the assets pertaining to the Undertaking of the Transferor
Companies vested in the Transferee Company by the virtue of the
Scheme. The Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any
loan, deposit or facility created by the Transferor Companies which shall
vest in Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation. The
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or
additional security thereof after the amalgamation has become
effective.

All other obligations of whatsoever kind, including liabilities of the
Transferor Companies with regard to their employees, or the employees
of any of their subsidiaries, with respect to the payment of gratuity,
pension benefits and the provident fund or other compensation or
benefits, if any, whether in the event of resignation, death, voluntary
retirement or retrenchment or otherwise;

All permanent and temporary employees engaged by the Transferor
Companies at various locations.
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PART B

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANIES WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

Generally

1.1. Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date and
pursuant to the provisions of Section 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any,
the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and stand transferred to and / or vested in or be deemed to have been and stand
transferred to or vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as
and from the Appointed Date, the Undertaking of the Transferee Company by virtue of and
in the manner provided in this Scheme, together with all estate, rights, titles and interests
and authorities including accretions and appurtenances therein including dividends, or
other benefits receivable.

Transfer of Assets

1.2. Without prejudice to the generality of Section 3.1 above, upon the coming into effect of
this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

All assets and properties of the Transferor Companies as on the Appointed Date,
whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Companies, and all assets and
properties which are acquired by the Transferor Companies on or after the Appointed
Date but prior to the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall become the
assets and properties of the Transferee Company, and shall under the provisions of
Sections 391 to 394 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in and be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company upon the
coming into effect of this Scheme pursuant to the provisions of Sections 391 to 394 of
the Act.

In respect of such assets owned and belonging to the Undertaking of the Transferor
Companies as are movable in nature or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual
delivery or by endorsement and delivery, the same shall be so transferred by the
Transferor Companies, and shall become the property of the Transferee Company in
pursuance of the provisions of Section 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

In respect of movables other than those dealt with in Section 3.2 (ii) above including
without any further act, instrument or deed of the Transferee Company the sundry
debts, receivables, bills, credits, loans and advances, if any, whether recoverable in
cash or in kind or for value to be received, bank balances, investments, earnest money
and deposits with any Government, quasi government, local or other authority or
body or with any company or other person, the same shall on and from the Appointed
Date stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company without any notice or
other intimation to the debtors (although the Transferee Company may without being
obliged and if it so deems appropriate at its sole discretion, give notice in such form as
it may deem fit and proper, to each person, debtor, or depositee, as the case may be,
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(iv)

that the said debt, loan, advance, balance or deposit stands transferred and vested in
the Transferee Company).

All consents, permissions, licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, certificates, clearances,
authorities, leases, tenancy, assignments, allotments, registrations, incentives,
subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, liberties, special status, other benefits or
privileges and any powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the
Transferor Companies including in relation to the Undertaking, and all rights and
benefits which have accrued to the Transferor Companies shall, under the provisions
of Section 391 to 394 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, stand
transferred to and vested in, or shall be deem to be transferred to or vested in, the
Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given by, issued to or executed in
favour of the Transferee Company, so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date,
consents, permissions, licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, certificates, clearances,
authorities, leases, tenancy, assignments, allotments, registrations, incentives,
subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, liberties, special status, other benefits or
privileges and any powers of attorney of the Transferee Company which are valid,
binding and enforceable on the same terms, and the Transferee Company shall be
bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties there under, and the rights
and benefits under the same shall be available to the Transferee Company.

1.3. Without prejudice to the generality of Section 3.1 above, upon the coming into effect of
this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

All the liabilities including all secured and unsecured debts, whether in Indian rupees or
foreign currency, sundry creditors, contingent liabilities, duties, obligations and
undertakings of the Transferor Companies of every kind, nature and description
whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilized for its business
activities and operations (the “Liabilities”) shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and the same shall stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company without any further act,
instrument or deed, along with any charge, lien, encumbrance or security thereon, and
the same shall be assumed to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date so
as to become as and from the Appointed Date, the debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of the Transferee Company and further that it shall not be necessary to
obtain consent of any third party or other person who is a party to the contract or
arrangements by virtue of which such debts, liabilities, duties and obligations have
arisen, in order to give effect to the provisions of this Section. Further, all debts and
loans raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue to
the Transferor Companies on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be
deemed to be and shall become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and
obligations incurred by the Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme.

Where any of the debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, liabilities and obligations
incurred, duties and obligations of the Transferor Companies as on the Appointed Date
deemed to be transferred to the Transferee Company have been discharged by
Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such
discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on account of the Transferee Company.

All loans raised or used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by the Transferor
Companies for the operations of the Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

and prior to the Effective Date, shall, subject to the terms of this Scheme, be deemed to
have been raised, used or incurred for and on behalf of the Transferee Company in
which the Undertaking shall vest in terms of this Scheme and to the extent they are
outstanding on the Effective Date, shall also without any further act or deed be and
stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Transferee Company and
shall become the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
which shall meet discharge and satisfy the same.

The Transferor Companies may, if required, give notice in such form as it may deem fit
and proper to each party, debtor or borrower as the case may be that pursuant to the
High Court/ National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, sanctioning the
Scheme, the said debt, loan, advance, etc. be paid or made good or held on account of
the Transferee Company as the person entitled thereto.

The Transferee Company may, if required, give notice in such form as it may deem fit
and proper to each person, debtor or borrower that pursuant to the High Court/
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be having sanctioned the
Scheme, the said person, debtor or borrower shall pay the debt, loan or advance or
make good the same or hold the same to its account and that the right of the
Transferee Company to recover or realise the same is in substitution of the right of the
Transferor Companies.

The transfer and vesting of the assets comprised in the Undertaking to and in the
Transferee Company under this Scheme shall be subject to the mortgages and charges,
if any, affecting the same. All encumbrances, if any, existing prior to the Effective Date
over the assets of the Transferor Companies which secures or relate to the Liabilities
shall, after the Effective Date, without any further act, instrument or deed, continue to
relate and attach to such assets or any part thereof to which they are related or
attached prior to the Effective Date and as are transferred to the Transferee Company.
Provided that if any of the assets of the Transferor Companies have not been
encumbered in respect of the Liabilities, such assets shall remain unencumbered and
the existing Encumbrance referred to above shall not be extended to and shall not
operate over such assets. Further, such Encumbrances shall not relate or attach to any
of the other assets of the Transferor Companies. The absence of any formal amendment
which may be required by a lender or trustee or third party shall not affect the
operation of the above.

Loans and advances and other obligations (including any guarantees, letters of credit,
letters of comfort or any other instrument or arrangement which may give rise to a
contingent liability in whatever form) if any, due or which may at any time in future
becomes due between the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company shall,
ipso facto stand discharged and come to an end and there shall be no liability in that
behalf on any party and the appropriate effect shall be given in the books of accounts
and records of the Transferee Company.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Sections and upon the
effectiveness of this Scheme, the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company
shall execute any instruments or documents or do all the acts and deeds as may be
required, including the filing of necessary particulars and / or modification(s) of charge,
with the Registrar of Companies having jurisdiction to give formal effect to the above
provisions, if required.
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(viii) It is expressly provided that no other term or condition of the liabilities transferred to
the Transferee Company is modified by virtue of this Scheme except to the extent that
such amendment is required by necessary implication.

1.4. Subject to the necessary consents being obtained in accordance with the terms of this
Scheme, the provisions of this Section 3 shall operate, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in any instrument, deed or writing or the terms of sanction or issue or
any security document, all of which instruments, deeds or writings shall stand modified
and / or superseded by the foregoing provisions.

1.5. Subject to the terms of this Scheme, the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking of the
Transferor Companies under this Scheme shall not affect any transactions or proceedings
already concluded by the Transferor Companies on or before the Appointed Date or
concluded after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the
Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things made, done and
executed by the Transferor Companies as acts, deeds and things made, done and executed
by or on behalf of the Transferee Company.

2 ISSUE OF CONSIDERATION BY THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

2.1. Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, in consideration of the transfer of and vesting of
the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies in the Transferee Company and in terms of
the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act,
instrument or deed, issue and allot to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Companies
(whose names are registered in the Register of Members of the Transferor Company on
the Record Date, or his /her/its legal heirs, executors or administrators or, as the case may
be, successors),

a) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the
Transferee Company in the ratio of 10 (Ten) equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each of the Transferee Company for every 21 (Twenty One) equity shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) credited as fully paid-up held on the Record Date by such
equity shareholders or their respective legal heirs, executors or administrators or, as
the case may be, successors in the Transferor Company 1(the “New Equity Shares”).

b) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the
Transferee Company in the ratio of 10 (Ten) equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each of the Transferee Company for every 192 (One Hundred and Ninety
Two) equity shares of Re. 1- (Rupee One) credited as fully paid-up held on the Record
Date by such equity shareholders or their respective legal heirs, executors or
administrators or, as the case may be, successors in the Transferor Company 2 (the
“New Equity Shares”).

2.2. Where New Equity Shares are to be allotted to heirs, executors or administrators or, as the
case may be, to successors of deceased equity shareholders of the Transferor Companies,
the concerned heirs, executors, administrators or successors shall be obliged to produce
evidence of title satisfactory to the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company.

2.3. The ratio in which equity shares of the Transferee Company are to be issued and allotted

to the shareholders of the Transferor Companies is herein referred to as the “Share
Exchange Ratio”. In the event of any increase in the issued, subscribed or paid up share
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2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

capital of the Transferee Company or issuance of any instruments convertible into equity
shares or restructuring of its equity share capital including by way of share
split/consolidation/issue of bonus shares, free distribution of shares or instruments
convertible into equity shares or other similar action in relation to the share capital of the
Transferee Company at any time before the Record Date, the Share Exchange Ratio shall
be adjusted appropriately to take into account the effect of such issuance or corporate
actions and assuming conversion of any such issued instruments convertible into equity
shares.

New Equity Shares issued in terms of the Scheme shall, in compliance with the applicable
regulations, be listed and\or admitted to trading on the relevant stock exchange(s) in India
where the equity shares of Transferee Company are listed and admitted to trading. The
Transferee Company shall enter into such arrangements and give such confirmations
and/or undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with the applicable laws or
regulations for complying with the formalities of such stock exchange(s). The New Equity
Shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme shall remain frozen in the depositories system till
relevant directions in relation to listing/trading are provided by the relevant stock
exchange(s).

In so far as the equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by the Transferor
Companies inter se, Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or its limited liability
partnerships are concerned, if any, on the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled
and to that extent the Transferee Company is required to issue less number of shares.

Upon the New Equity Shares being issued and allotted to the shareholders of Transferor
Companies, the shares held by the said members of Transferor Companies, whether in the
physical form or in the dematerialized form, shall be deemed to have been automatically
cancelled and be of no effect, without any further act, deed or instrument.

In so far as New Equity Shares are concerned, the same will be distributed in
dematerialized form to the equity shareholders of Transferor Companies, provided all
details relating to the account with the depository participant are available to Transferee
Company. All those equity shareholders who hold equity shares of Transferor Companies
and do not provide their details relating to the account with the depository participant will
be distributed New Equity Shares in the physical/ certificate form unless otherwise
communicated in writing by the shareholders on or before such date as may be
determined by the board of Transferee Company or committee thereof.

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, the New Equity Shares of Transferee Company
to be issued and allotted to the members of the Transferor Companies as provided in the
Scheme shall be subject to the provisions of the memorandum of association and articles
of association of the Transferee Company and shall rank pari passu from the date of
allotment in all respects with the existing equity shares of Transferee Company including
entitlement in respect of dividends. The issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the
Transferee Company to the members of the Transferor Companies as provided in this
Scheme is an integral part hereof and shall be deemed to have been carried out pursuant
to the Act.

No fractional certificates, entitlements or credits shall be issued or given by the Transferee

Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Companies and the fractional share
entitlements, if any, arising out of such allotment, shall be rounded off to the nearest
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2.10.

higher complete share.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of
any shareholder of the Transferor Companies, the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the
Record Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in the registered holder were
operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the
transferor or transferee of equity shares in the Transferor Companies, after the
effectiveness of this Scheme. The New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company pursuant to this Scheme in respect of any equity shares of the Transferor
Companies which are held in abeyance under the provisions of the Act or otherwise shall
pending allotment or settlement of dispute by order of Court or otherwise, be held in
abeyance by the Transferee Company.

3 ACCOUNTING TREATMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS OF THE
TRANSFEROR COMPANIES IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

Recognising that the amalgamation is to be considered as an “amalgamation in the nature
of merger” in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard 14 - “Accounting for
Amalgamations” (AS-14)), the accounting treatment in respect of assets, liabilities and
reserves and surplus of the Transferor Companies in the books of the Transferee Company
shall be governed by, the provisions of AS-14,. Accordingly, all the assets and liabilities of
the Transferor Companies shall be recorded at their existing carrying amounts and in the
same form as at the Appointed Date in the books of the Transferee Company.

As on the Appointed Date, the reserves, surplus and balance in the statement of profit and
loss of the Transferor Companies, if any, will be aggregated with the respective reserves,
surplus and balance in the statement of profit and loss of the Transferee Company in the
same form as they appeared in the financial statements of the Transferor Companies.

An amount equal to the balance lying to the credit / debit of the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the books of the Transferor Companies, if any, shall be credited / debited by the
Transferee Company to the balance of its statement of profit and loss and shall constitute
(or reduce, as the case may be) the Transferee Company’s free reserves.

An amount equal to the balance lying to the credit of Securities / Share Premium Account
in the books of the Transferor Companies, if any, shall be credited by the Transferee
Company to its Securities / Share Premium Account and shall constitute the Transferee
Company’s Securities / Share Premium Account.

In case of any difference in accounting policies of the Transferee Company and the
Transferor Companies, the impact of the same, till the Appointed Date will be quantified
and the same shall be appropriately adjusted and reported in accordance with applicable
Accounting Standards so as to ensure that the financial statements of the Transferee
Company reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, to the extent that there are inter-company loans,
advances, deposits, balances or other obligations as between the Transferor Companies
and the Transferee Company, the obligation in respect thereof will come to an end and
corresponding effect shall be given in the books of account and records of Transferee
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Company for the reduction of any assets or liabilities as the case may be and there would
be no accrual of interest or any other charges in respect of such inter-company loans,
deposits or balance with effect from Appointed Date.

You are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the
provisions thereof. The aforesaid is only some of the salient extracts thereof.

Other Matters:

13.

14.

15.

Summary of the Share Swap Ratio Report including the basis of valuation is enclosed as
Annexure 6.

The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting
standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The certificates issued by the respective
Statutory Auditors of the Companies are open for inspection.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd. and its equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter
shareholders). Upon the effectiveness of Part B of the Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co.
Ltd. shall allot equity shares, based on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as
stipulated in Clause 4 of the Scheme, to the equity shareholders of Jaisukh Developers
Private Limited .Upon the effectiveness of Part B of the Scheme, equity shares of the
Transferor Companies held by the Transferor Companies inter se, Transferee Company or its
subsidiaries or its limited liability partnerships are concerned, if any, on the Effective Date
such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transferee Company is required to
issue less number of shares. Further, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot equity
shares, based on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4 of the
Scheme, to the equity shareholders of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited.

In respect of Part B of the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors, either
secured or unsecured of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. No compromise is offered under
Part B of the Scheme to any of the creditors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. The liability
of the creditors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd., under Part B of the Scheme, is neither
being reduced nor being extinguished. As on date, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.has not
received any outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme on any such public deposit holders does not arise. As on date, Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd.has not issued any debentures. In the circumstances, the effect of the
Scheme on the debenture trustee does not arise.

Under Part C of the Scheme, no rights of the Employees of Baid Leasing And Finance Co.
Ltd.are being affected. The services of the Employees of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.
under Part C of the Scheme, shall continue on the same terms and conditions on which they
were engaged by Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. The services of the Employees of
respective companies under Part C of the Scheme, shall continue on the same terms and
conditions on which they were engaged by the respective companies.

There is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel and/or the Directors of
Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial
Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules framed there under) of Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd.and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed
thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held
by them in Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and/or Skyview Tie Up Private Limited and/or
to the extent that the said Director(s) are common director(s) of the Companies and/or to
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

the extent the said Director(s) are holding shares in Jaisukh Developers Private Limited
and/or Skyview Tie Up Private Limited as nominee and/or to the extent that the said
Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel and their respective relatives are the directors,
members of the companies that hold shares in the respective Companies, if any. Save as
aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel has any material
interest in the Scheme. The shareholding of each of the said Directors, the Key Managerial
Personnel and their respective relatives, is less than 2% of the paid-up share capital of each
of the Companies.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of
the Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up
Private Limited have in their separate meetings held on December 07, 2016 respectively,
have adopted a report, inter alia, explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of
shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders
amongst others. Copy of the Reports adopted by the respective Board of Directors of Baid
Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited are enclosed as Annexure 7, Annexure 8 and Annexure9, respectively.

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the
Companies under Sections 210 to 229 of Chapter XIV of the Act or under the corresponding
provisions of the Act of 1956. Further, no proceedings are pending under the Act or under
the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956 against any of the Companies.

To the knowledge of the Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed or are
pending against them under the Act or the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.

The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the respective Companies before the
concerned Registrar of Companies all on Monday July 10, 2017].

The Audited Financial Statements of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers
Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited for the period ended 31st March, 2017
are enclosed as Annexure 10, Annexure 11 and Annexure 12, respectively.

As per the books of accounts (as on 31st March, 2017) of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.,
the amount due to the unsecured creditors is Rs. 24.25 crores approx and due to secured
creditors is Rs. 79.14 crores approx . As per the books of accounts of Jaisukh Developers
Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited (as on 31st March, 2017), there are no
unsecured creditors of the companies.

The name and addresses of the Promoters of the Applicant Company including their
shareholding in the Companies as on March 31, 2017 are as under:

S.No.

Name and address of | Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Developers | Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.
Promoters and Promoter | Finance Co. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
Group No. of | % No. of | % No. of | %
shares of shares shares of
Rs. 10/- of Rs. Rs. 1/-
each 10/- each
each
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PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP

1. Panna Lal Baid 5,03,010 4.98% 0 0.00 0 0
C-142, Dayanand Marg,
Tilak Nagar, Jaipur
2. Rakesh Baid 1,48,650 1.47% 0 0.00 0 0
B-96, Dayanand Marg, Tilak
Nagar, Jaipur
3. Sobhag Devi Baid 210 0.002% 0 0.00 0 0
C-142, Dayanand Marg,
Tilak Nagar, Jaipur
4, Aman Baid 3,52,799 3.49% 0 0.00 0 0
C-142, Dayanand Marg,
Tilak Nagar, Jaipur
5. Aditya Baid 73,190 0.72% 0 0.00 0 0
C-142, Dayanand Marg,
Tilak Nagar, Jaipur
6. Meena Baid 98,500 0.98% 0 0.00 0 0
B-96, Dayanand Marg, Tilak
Nagar, Jaipur
7. Panna Lal Baid & Sons Huf 67,100 0.66% 0 0.00 0 0
C-142, Dayanand Marg,
Tilak Nagar, Jaipur
8. Dream Realmart Private | 2,80,100 2.77% 59,500 33.04% 0 0
Limited
3, Jaipur Tower M.l Road
Jaipur
9. Niranjana Properties | 2,89,800 2.87% 0 0.00 0 0
Private Limited
C-142, Dayanand Marg,
Tilak Nagar, Jaipur
10. Dream Prime Developers | 1,51,300 1.50% 60,000 33.32% 0 0
Private Limited
3, Jaipur Tower M.l Road
Jaipur
23. The name and addresses of the Promoters of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited including
their shareholding in the Companies as on 31st March, 2017 are as under:.
S.No. Name and address of | Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Developers | Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.
Promoters and Promoter | Finance Co. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
Group No. of | % No. of | % No. of | %
shares of shares shares of
Rs. 10/- of Rs. Rs. 1/-
each 10/- each

27




each

PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP

1. Ramesh Pareek 0 0 50 0.0028% | O 0
2. Rohit Kumar Nolkha 0 0 0 0 0 0
24. The name and addresses of the Promoters of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. including their
shareholding in the Companies as on 31st March, 2017 are as under:.
S.No. Name and address of | Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Developers | Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.
Promoters and Promoter | Finance Co. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
Group No. of | % No. of | % No. of | %
shares of shares shares of
Rs. 10/- of Rs. Rs. 10/-
each 10/- each
each
PROMOTERS
1. Elect Agencies Private 0 0 1,00,49,00 | 47.83%
Limited 0
3. Manoj Kumar Jain 1,000 0.0048%
4. SANJEEV KUMAR KOTHARI 1,000 0.0048%

25.
2017 are as follows:

The details of the Directors of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited as on 31st March,

S.No. Name of Director Address DIN

1. Panna Lal Baid C-142, Dayanand | 00009897
Marg, Tilak Nagar,
Jaipur

2. Alpana Baid C-142, Dayanand | 06362806
Marg, Tilak Nagar,
Jaipur

3. Aman Baid C-142, Dayanand | 03100575
Marg, Tilak Nagar,
Jaipur

4. Mudit Singhi B-15, Rohit Kunj, | 03171115
Pitampura Delhi

5. Monu Jain G-21, Laxman Path | 02609467
Shyam Nagar Extn

28




Jaipur

6. Anurag Patni

S.B.4, Mahaveer
Udhyan Marg, Bajaj
Nagar, Jaipur

07580695

26. The details of the Directors of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited
are as follows:

as on 31st March, 2017

S.No. Name of Director Address DIN

1. Ramesh Chand Pareek 108, Tiwariyon Ka Bas | 00019931
Asalpur, Tehsil, Dudu
Jaipur

2. Rohit Kumar Nolkha Bagichi Nand Kishore, | 06804889
Gandhi Nagar, Delhi

27. The details of the Directors of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. as on 31st March, 2017 are as

follows:
S.No. Name of Director Address DIN
1. Manoj Kumar Jain 11/715, Malviya Nagar, | 00020045
Jaipur
2. Sanjeev Kumar Kothari C-485, Devi Nagar, | 07466591
Kothari  Circle, N.S.
Road, Sodala, Jaipur

28. The details of the shareholding of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of Baid
Leasing and Finance Company Limited in the following Companies as on 31st March, 2017
are as follows:

Name of Director | Position Equity Shares held in
and KMP Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Skyview Tie Up
Finance Co. Ltd. Developers Pvt. Pvt. Ltd.
Ltd.

Panna Lal Baid Chairman and | 5,03,010 0 0
Managing
Director

Alpana Baid Non Independant | O 0 0
and Non-
Executive
Director

Aman Baid Executive 3,52,799 0 0
Director

Mudit Singhi Independent 0 0 0
Director

Monu Jain Independent 0 0 0
Director

Anurag Patni Independent 0 0 0
Director

Manoj Kumar Jain | CFO(KMP) 0 0 1,000
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Namrata Sajnani Company 0 0 0

Secretary(KMP)

29. The details of the shareholding of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited in the following Companies as on 31st March, 2017 are as

follows:
Name of Director | Position Equity Shares held in
and KMP Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Skyview Tie Up
Finance Co. Ltd. Developers Pvt. Pvt. Ltd.
Ltd.
Ramesh  Chand | Director 0 50 0
Pareek
Rohit Kumar | Director 0 0 0
Nolkha

30. The details of the shareholding of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of
Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd in the following Companies as on 31st March, 2017 are as follows:

Name of Director | Position Equity Shares held in
and KMP Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Skyview Tie Up
Finance Co. Ltd. Developers Pvt. Pvt. Ltd.
Ltd.
Manoj Kumar Jain | Director 0 0 1000
Sanjeev  Kumar | Director 0 0 1000
Kothari

31. Pre-Arrangement shareholding pattern of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited as on
31st March, 2017:

Sr. Category of shareholder No. of Equity Shareholding as a % of
No. shares held total no. of shares
(A) | Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
(a) | Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 12,43,459 12.41%
(b) | Bodies Corporate 7,21,200 7.14%
Sub Total (A)(1) 19,64,659 19.45%
2 Foreign
(a) | Bodies Corporate (through GDR’s) 0 0
Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 19,64,659 19.45%
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
(B) | Public shareholding
1 Institutions 0 0
(a) | Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0
(b) | Foreign Portfolio investors 0 0
(c) | Financial Institutions/ Banks 0 0
(d) | Insurance Companies 0 0
Sub Total (B) (1) 0 0
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(2) Central Government/State 0 0
Government(s)/President of India
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0
3 Non-institutions
(a) | Individuals - shareholders holding nominal 8,80,969 8.72%
(i) | share capital up to Rs 2 Lakh
(ii) | Individual shareholders holding nominal share 4,03,845 4%
capital in excess of
Rs. 2 Lakh
(b) | NBFC Registered with RBI 0 0
(c) | Overseas Depositories (Holding GDRs) 0 0
(d) | Any Other 0 0
Body Corporate 68,50,527 67.83%
Trusts 0 0
Overseas Corporate Bodies
i Non Resident Indians (Repat) 0 0
ii Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) 0 0
Clearing Member 0 0
iii Foreign Companies 0 0
iv | Body Corporate
% Foreign Nationals 0 0
Sub Total (B)(3) 81,35,341 80.55%
Total Public Shareholding (B) = 81,35,341 80.55%
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)
Total (A)+(B) 1,01,00,000 100.00%

32. Pre-Arrangement shareholding pattern of the Jaisukh Developers Private Limited as on 31st

March, 2017:
Sr. Category of shareholder No. of Equity Shareholding as a % of
No. shares held total no. of shares
(A) | Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
(a) | Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 50 0.0028%
(b) | Bodies Corporate 0 0
Sub Total (A)(1) 50 0.0028%
2 Foreign
(a) | Bodies Corporate (through GDR’s) 0 0
Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 50 0.0028%
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
(B) | Public shareholding
1 Institutions
(a) | Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0
(b) | Foreign Portfolio investors 0 0
(c) | Financial Institutions/ Banks 0 0
(d) | Insurance Companies 0 0
Sub Total (B) (1) 0 0
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(2) Central Government/State 0 0
Government(s)/President of India
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0
3 Non-institutions
(a) | Individuals - shareholders holding nominal 1,26,550 7.03%
(i) | share capital up to Rs 2 Lakh
(ii) | Individual shareholders holding nominal share 0 0
capital in excess of
Rs. 2 Lakh
(b) | NBFC Registered with RBI 0 0
(c) | Overseas Depositories (Holding GDRs) 0 0
(d) | Any Other
Body Corporate 16,74,200 92.96%
Trusts 0
Overseas Corporate Bodies
i Non Resident Indians (Repat) 0 0
ii Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) 0 0
Clearing Member
iii Foreign Companies 0 0
iv | Body Corporate
% Foreign Nationals 0 0
Sub Total (B)(3) 18,00,750 99.9972%
Total Public Shareholding (B) = 18,00,750 99.9972%
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)
Total (A)+(B) 18,00,800 100%

33. Pre-Arrangement shareholding pattern of the Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd as on 31st March,

2017:
Sr. Category of shareholder No. of Equity Shareholding as a % of
No. shares held total no. of shares
(A) | Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
(a) | Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 2,000 0.01%
(b) | Bodies Corporate 2,00,98,000 95.66%
Sub Total (A)(1) 2,00,98,000 95.66%
2 Foreign
(a) | Bodies Corporate (through GDR’s) 0 0
Sub Total (A)(2)
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 2,01,00,000 95.66%
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
(B) | Public shareholding
1 Institutions
(a) | Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0
(b) | Foreign Portfolio investors 0 0
(c) | Financial Institutions/ Banks 0 0
(d) | Insurance Companies 0 0
Sub Total (B) (1) 0 0
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(2) Central Government/State 0 0
Government(s)/President of India
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0
3 Non-institutions
(a) | Individuals - shareholders holding nominal 0 0
(i) | share capital up to Rs 2 Lakh
(ii) | Individual shareholders holding nominal share 0 0
capital in excess of
Rs. 2 Lakh
(b) | NBFC Registered with RBI 0 0
(c) | Overseas Depositories (Holding GDRs) 0 0
(d) | Any Other 0 0
Body Corporate 9,11,614 4.34%
Trusts 0 0
Overseas Corporate Bodies
i Non Resident Indians (Repat) 0 0
ii Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) 0 0
Clearing Member
iii Foreign Companies 0 0
iv | Body Corporate
% Foreign Nationals 0 0
Sub Total (B)(3)
Total Public Shareholding (B) = 9,11,614 4.34%
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)
Total (A)+(B) 2,10,11,614 100%

34. Post-Arrangement(Expected) shareholding pattern of Baid Leasing and Finance Company

Limited ( assuming the continuing Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2017):

Sr. Category of shareholder No. of Equity Shareholding as a % of
No. shares held total no. of shares
(A) | Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
(a) | Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 12,43,459 10.99
(b) | Bodies Corporate 7,78,104 6.88
Sub Total (A)(1) 20,21,563 17.88
2 Foreign - -
(a) | Bodies Corporate (through GDR’s) - -
Sub Total (A)(2) - -
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 20,21,563 17.88
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
(B) | Public shareholding
1 Institutions - -

(a)

Mutual Funds/UTI

(b)

Foreign Portfolio investors

(c)

Financial Institutions/ Banks

(d)

Insurance Companies

Sub Total (B) (1)
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Central Government/State
Government(s)/President of India

Sub Total (B)(2)

Non-institutions

Individuals - shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to Rs 2 Lakh

8,68,460

7.68

(ii)

Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs. 2 Lakh

4,55,446

4.03

(b)

NBFC Registered with RBI

(c)

Overseas Depositories (Holding GDRs)

(d)

Any Other

Trusts

Overseas Corporate Bodies

Non Resident Indians (Repat)

Non Resident Indians (Non Repat)

Clearing Member

Foreign Companies

Body Corporate

79,57,161

Foreign Nationals

Sub Total (B)(3)

92,87,767

Total Public Shareholding (B)
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)

92,87,767

Total (A)+(B)

1,13,09,330

100

35. The Post-Arrangement (expected) capital structure of Baid Leasing and Finance Company

Limited will be as follows (assuming the continuing capital structure as on 31st March,

2017):

Authorised Share Capital

Amount (rupees)

1,58,91,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

15,89,10,000/-

Issued Share Capital

1,13,09,330 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 11,30,93,300 /-
Subscribed and Paid-up share capital
1,13,09,330 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 11,30,93,300 /-

In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall
stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect and null and void. There is no relationship

subsisting between the companies.

The following documents will be open for inspection by the equity shareholder, secured
creditors and unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company at its registered office at “Baid
House”, lind Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Civil Lines, Jaipur-302006, Rajasthan, India
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vi.
vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVii.
Xviii.

XiX.

XX.
XXi.

between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public
holidays) up to the date of the meeting:

Copy of the final order passed by NCLT in CA (CAA)-57(PB)/2017, dated July 4, 2017 and
rectified by subsequent order dated August 1, 2017 directing the Applicant Company to,
inter alia, convene the meetings of its equity shareholders, secured creditors and unsecured
creditors;

Copy of CA (CAA)-57(PB)/2017, along with annexures jointly filed by Baid Leasing and
Finance Company Limited , Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.
before NCLT.

Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited, Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. respectively.

Copy of the annual reports of the Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited, Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd for the financial years ended 31st
March 2016, 31st March 2015 and 31st March 2014, respectively.

Copy of the Audited Financial Statements of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited ,
Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd, respectively, for the period
ended 31st March 2017;

Copy of the Register of Directors’ shareholding of each of the Companies.

Copy of Valuation/Share Exchange Ratio/Share Entitlement Ratio report submitted by M/s.
R. Sogani And Associates, Chartered Accountants;

Copy of the Fairness Opinion, dated December 07, 2016, issued by Hem Securities Limited,
to the Board of Directors of Applicant Company.

Copy of the Audit Committee Report, dated December 07, 2016, of the Applicant Company
Copy of the resolutions, all dated December 07, 2016, passed by the respective Board of
Directors of the Applicant Company and Transferor Companies, approving the Scheme;

Copy of the extracts of the minutes of the meetings, all held on December 07, 2016, of the
Board of Directors of the Applicant Company and Transferor Company 1 and Transferor
Company 2, respectively, in respect of the approval of the Scheme;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificates dated 18th day of April 2017 issued by M/s.
Khilnani & Associates, Chartered Accountants to Applicant Company.

Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate dated April 18, 2017 issued by M/s. Shiv Shankar
Khandelwal & Co., Chartered Accountants to Jaisukh Devleopers Pvt. Ltd.;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate dated April 18, 2017issued by M/s. Shiv Shankar
Khandelwal & Co., Chartered Accountants to Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.;

Copy of the complaints report, dated 11th day of January 2017, submitted by Baid Leasing
And Finance Company to BSE

Copy of the no adverse observations/no objection letter issued by BSE, dated 29th day of
March 2017, to Applicant Company.

Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation

Copy of Form No. GNL-2 filed by the respective Companies with the concerned Registrar of
Companies along with challan dated 10" day of July 2017, evidencing filing of the Scheme.
Copy of the certificate, dated April 18, 2017 issued by M/s. Khilnani & Associates., certifying
the amount due to the unsecured creditors of Applicant Company as on 31st March 2017;
Copy of the Scheme; and

Copy of the Reports dated December 07, 2017 adopted by the Board of Directors of the Baid
Leasing and Finance Company, Jaisukh Developers Private Limited, Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited respectively, pursuant to the provisions of section 232(2)(c) of the Act.

The shareholders shall be entitled to obtain the extracts from or for making or obtaining the copies
of the documents listed in item numbers (i), (iv),(vii) (xii),(xiii),(xiv), and (xx) above.
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3. This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1)
and (2) and 102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory
Statement and Form of Proxy shall be furnished by Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited to its Shareholders/creditors, free of charge, within one (1) day (except Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays) on a requisition being so made for the same by the
shareholders/creditors of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited.

4. After the Scheme is approved, by the equity shareholders, secured creditors and unsecured
creditors of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited, it will be subject to the
approval/sanction by NCLT.

Sd/-
Justice Uma Nath Singh
Dated : -16" September,2017 [Former Chief Justice, High Court of Meghalayal
Place: New Delhi (Chairman appointed for the meeting)

Registered Office:

“Baid House”, lind Floor, 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006,

Rajasthan, India.

36



SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION AND ARRANGEMENT

OF

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.- TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1

AND

SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.— TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2

WITH

BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD. - TRANSFEREE COMPANY
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

UNDER SECTIONS 391 TO 394 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

This Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement (the “Scheme”) provides for amalgamation of
Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Company Registration Number: 048207 and having Corporate
Identification Number: U70101RJ2005PTC048207) incorporated under the Act on September 19,
2005 (“Transferor Company 1”) and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (Company Registration Number:
049373 and having Corporate Identification Number: U52190RJ2011PTC049373) incorporated under
the Act on March 14, 2011 (“Transferor Company 2”) (Transferor Company 1 and Transferor
Company 2 collectively referred to as “Transferor Companies”) with Baid Leasing and Finance Co.
Ltd. (Company Registration Number: 006391 and having Corporate Identification Number:
L65910RJ1991PLC006391) incorporated under the Act on December 20, 1991 (“Transferee
Company”) pursuant to Sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) or amendment(s) thereof), Section 61, 66 of the Companies Act,
2013 read along with the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) or amendment(s) thereof). This Scheme also provides for various other matters
consequential or otherwise connected therewith. It is hereby clarified and stated that upon the
relevant sections of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the scheme of Compromise,
Arrangement or Amalgamation of Companies, being notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA), this Scheme shall be deemed to have been formulated and presented under Sections 230 to
240 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under.
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1

1.1.

(a)

PREAMBLE
Description of Companies

Transferor Company 1: Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. is a private limited company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and presently having its
registered office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan). The Transferor
Company 1 was constituted as a private limited company on September 19, 2005, under the
name and style of Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of
Incorporation, issued by the Deputy Registrar of Companies, West Bengal. However, later on
the registered office of the company was shifted from West Bengal to the present address in
the State of Rajasthan. Certificate of shifting of registered office was issued by the Registrar
of Companies; Rajasthan at Jaipur dated September 10, 2015.

Main objects of the Transferor Company 1 are as follows:

To carry on Real Estate business and for that purpose, buy, sell, purchase, take on lease, or
on rent, or on tenancy or otherwise, give on lease, or on rent, or on tenancy, or on license,
or otherwise maintain, develop, demolish, alter, construct, build and turn to account any
land or buildings owned or acquired or leased by the Company or in which the Company
may be interested as owners, lessors, lesees, licensees, architects, builders, interior
decorators and designers, as vendors, contractors, property developers, and Real Estate
owners and agents whether such land or building or the development thereof be for or in
respect of residential or commercial purposes such as multi storey buildings, complexes,
houses, flats, office, shops, garages, cinemas, theatres, hotels, restaurants, motels, pubs,
inns, traverns, resorts or other structures.

To carry on the business of builders, contractors, dealers of bridges, roads, culverts, flyovers,
tunnels, channels subways, passages, commercial, residential and industrial complexes
and/or any other type of erection whether over-ground or under-ground and manufacturers
of pre-fabricated and pre-cast houses, buildings and erections and materials, tools,
Implements, machinery and metal ware in connection therewith, or incidental thereto and
to carry on any other business that is customarily, usually and conventionally carried on the
therewith.

To invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares,
stocks, debenture stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description,
whether Listed or otherwise, Government, Public Body or authority, Municipal and Local
Bodies, whether in India and abroad, units issued by any mutual fund, and in bullion,
including gold, silver, agri commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petroleum and
energy products and all other commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and in
derivatives of all the above commodities, securities or any other scrip on any recognized
stock/commodity exchanges in India and abroad.

To carry on the business of factoring by purchasing and selling debts receivables, claims,
mortgage backed assets, portfolio, including debt collection with regard to financing,
repossession and matters ancillary or incidental thereto and to provide, manage, administer,
own and to carry on the business of agents/brokers for commission/brokerage/payment of
any kind etc. or otherwise for any person, individual, body corporate, firm, organization and
Jor authority etc for any and all types of businesses and activities.
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The details of the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor
Company 1is set out in the Scheme.

(b) Transferor Company 2: Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. is a private limited company incorporated
under the provisions of the Act and presently having its registered office at 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan). The Transferor Company 2 was constituted as a
private limited company on March 14, 2011, under the name and style of Skyview Tie Up
Pvt. Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of
Companies, West Bengal. However, later on the registered office of the company was
shifted from west Bengal to the present address in the State of Rajasthan, certificate of
shifting of registered office was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur
dated February 26, 2016.

Main objects of the Transferor Company 2 are as follows:

To carry on the business as buyers, sellers, traders, merchants, indentors, brokers, agents,
commission agents, assembles, refiners, cultivators, miners, packers, stockists, broker & sub
broker, distributors, producer, advisors, hire purchasers, of and all kinds of rubberised cloth food
grains, dairy products, soap, detergents. biscuits, surgical diagnostics medical pulses, leather &
finished leather goods, leather garments, leather products, all related items in leather, building
construction & materials, and goods, iron & steel, aluminum, mineral & mineral products,
ferrous and non-ferrous metal, stainless steel, jute & jute products, textile, cotton, synthetic
fiber, silk, yarn, wool & woolen goods, handicrafts & silk artificial synthetics, readymade
garments, design materials, process, printers in all textiles, jewellery and Jewel products, wood
& wood products, timber cosmetics, stationery, tools and hardware, plastics & plastics goods,
sugar, tea, coffee, paper packaging material, chemicals, cement, spices, grain, factory materials,
house equipments, rubber & rubber products, fertilizers, agriculture, fruit products, industrial
products, computer data materials, software, paints, industrial & other gases, alcohol, liquor
edible & non-edible oils & fats, marine products, drugs, plants & machinery goods, engineering
goods & equipments, office equipments, hospital equipments, railways accessories, medicine,
sugar & sugarcane, automobile parts, electric & electronics components, wood & furniture
made item, toys, building plans, consumer products, consumer durables, dry flowers, plants,
printing, art products, transportation & all other kinds of goods and merchandise, commodities
and articles of consumption of all kinds in India.

To invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares, stocks,
debenture stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description, whether Listed
or otherwise, Government, Public Body or authority, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether in
India and abroad, units issued by any mutual fund, and in bullion, including gold, silver, agri
commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petroleum and energy products and all other
commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and options and currency and in derivatives of
all the above commodities, securities or any other scrip on any recognized
stock/commodity/currency exchanges in India and abroad.
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The details of the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor
Company 2 is set out in the Scheme.

(c) Transferee Company: Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd is a listed company incorporated
under the provisions of the Act and presently having its registered office at Baid House, IInd
Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan). The Transferee Company was
originally constituted as a public limited company on December 20, 1991, under the name
and style of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of
Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur.

Main objects of the Transferee Company are as follows:

1. To acquire and give on lease, let out on hire, sub-let, mortgage, hypothecate, sell or
otherwise dispose of or deal In whole or any part of machineries, plants, accessories,
equipments, gadgets, computers, electrical equipments all domestic goods, computer
programme software, office equipments of all kinds, security system, motor vehicles, boats,
spare parts, tools, instruments, tabulations, excavators, agriculture equipments, cranes and
other capital goods to industrial undertakings, agriculture traders, manufacturers, users,
mine holders and to receive, car rentals, lease money, instalments thereof in any part of
India or abroad.

2. Tocarry on and undertake the business of hire-purchase, purchasing, selling, hiring or letting
on hire all kinds of plant, machinery, equipments and all kinds of movable and immovable
property including land, building and shed and to assist in financing of all and of every kind
and description on hire-purchase on deferred payment or similar transaction and to
undertake to arrange to procure raw materials or stores, to distribute finished products or
by-products of the concerns, firma and individuals having any type of financial assistance
from the company and to subside, finance or assist in subsidizing in financing the sales and
maintenance of any goods, articles or commodities of all and every kind and description.

3. To carry on the business of financers, financing agents, share agents, recovery agents, bill
discounters and to undertake and carry on the business of money lending (subject to the
provisions of law) either by way of pledge, mortgage, hypothecation, charge on without any
securities to any person, individual, body-corporate, firm, organization, authority but the
company shall not carry on the banking business within the meaning of Banking Regulations
Act, 1949

4. To provide, manage, administer, own and to carry on the business of long term finance to
any person or persons, company, co-operative society, association of persons, body of
individuals, group housing projects, any legal entity, with interest and for with or without
any security for construction, acquire, purchase, enlarge, loan against properties, renovate
or-repair for any house, flat, raw house, bungalow, rooms, huts used for residential purpose
either in total or part thereof and to carry out housing finance activities in the country and
other related activities and to purchase any freehold or leasehold lands, estate or interest in
any property to be used for any of the above purposes.

5. To carry on the business of factoring by purchasing and selling debts receivables, claims,
mortgage backed assets, portfolio, including debt collection with regard to housing
financing, and matters ancillary or incidental thereto.
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To invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares,
stocks, debenture stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any company,
whether Listed or otherwise, Government, Public Body or authority, Municipal and Local
Bodies, whether in India and abroad, and in bullion, including gold, silver, agri commaodities,
precious metals, stones, diamonds, petroleum and energy products and all other
commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and in derivatives of all the above
commodities, securities or any other scrip on any recognized stock/commodity exchanges in
India and abroad.

The details of the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee
Company are set out in the Scheme. The equity shares of the Transferee Company are listed on
the BSE Ltd (BSE).

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

Rationale for the Scheme

The amalgamation of Transferor Companies with Transferee Company is being proposed
inter alia for the purpose of developing the potential for further growth and expansion of
the business and to have better synergies, optimization of resources and fund raising
capabilities. It would further inter alia have the following benefits:

(a) The combination of Transferee Company and Transferor Companies brings strength
that each company does not necessarily possess individually.

(b) The Transferor Companies and Transferee Company intend to achieve larger product
portfolio, economies of scale, efficiency, and other related economies by
consolidating the business operations being managed by different management
teams.

(c) The Transferee Company will have the benefit of the combined resources of
Transferor Companies and Transferee Company. The Transferee Company would be
in a position to carry on consolidated operations through optimum utilization of
resources, avoidance of duplication and better financial strength.

(d) Elimination of administrative functions and multiple record-keeping, thus resulting
in reduced expenditure.

(e) Improved shareholder value for the companies by way of improved financial
structure and cash flows, increased asset base and stronger consolidated revenue
and profitability.

(f)  The amalgamation pursuant to this scheme will create a focussed platform for
future growth of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

In view of the aforesaid, the board of directors of the Transferor Companies and the
Transferee Company have considered and proposed the amalgamation for the transfer and
vesting of the entire Undertaking and business of the Transferor Companies with and into
the Transferee Company and other matters herein, with an opinion that the amalgamation
and other provisions of the Scheme would benefit the shareholders, employees and other
stakeholders of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company.

In furtherance of the aforesaid, this Scheme (as defined hereunder) provides for:
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1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

(a) the amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the Transferee Company; and
(b) various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected herewith;

Pursuant to Sections 391 to 394, and other relevant provisions of the Act and the New Act
(as defined hereunder) in the manner provided for in this Scheme.

The amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the Transferee Company will combine
the business, activities and operations of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company into a single company with effect from the Appointed Date and shall be in
compliance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, including Section 2(1B)
thereof or any amendments thereto. If any terms and or provisions of the Scheme are
found or interpreted to be inconsistent with the provisions of the said section at a later
date including resulting from an amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever,
the provision of said section of the Income Tax Act, 1961 shall prevail and the Scheme shall
stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with section 2(1B) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Such modification will however not affect the other parts of the
Scheme.

For sake of convenience this Scheme is divided into following parts:
Part A dealing with definitions and share capital;
Part B dealing with amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the Transferee
Company;
Part C dealing with general terms and conditions.

PART A
Definitions

In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the subject or context, the following expressions
shall have the following meaning:

(a) ‘Act’ means the Companies Act, 1956, as applicable, and rules and regulations made
thereunder and shall include any statutory modifications or amendments or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force. It is being clarified that as on the date
of approval of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Companies
and the Transferee Company, Sections 391 and 394 of the Companies Act, 1956
continue to be in force with the corresponding provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 not having been notified. Upon such provisions standing re-enacted by
enforcement of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, such reference shall, unless a
different intention appears, be construed as reference to the provisions so re-
enacted;

(b) ‘Appointed Date’ means the 1° day of April, 2016 or such other date as may be
agreed between the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company and
approved by the High Court / National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case

may be;

(c) ‘Board of Directors’ means the board of directors of the Transferor Companies or
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(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

(i)

(k)

(1)

(m)

(n)

Transferee Company, as the case may be, and shall include a duly constituted
committee thereof;

‘Effective Date’ means the last of the dates on which the conditions referred to in
Section 16 of this Scheme have been fulfilled. All references in this Scheme to the
date of “coming into effect of this Scheme” or “effectiveness of this Scheme” or
“Scheme taking effect” shall mean the Effective Date;

‘Encumbrance’ means any options, pledge, mortgage, lien, security interest, claim,
charge, pre-emptive right, easement, limitation, attachment, restraint or any other
encumbrance of any kind or nature whatsoever, and the term ‘Encumbered’ shall be
construed accordingly.

‘Governmental Authority’ means any applicable central, state or local government,
legislative body, regulatory or administrative authority, agency or commission or any
court, tribunal, board, bureau or instrumentality thereof or arbitration or arbitral
body having jurisdiction;

‘High Court’ means the Hon’ble High Court of Rajasthan at Jaipur having jurisdiction
in relation to the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company, and shall, if
applicable, include the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT);

‘New Act’ means the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, and rules and regulations
made thereunder and shall include any statutory modifications or amendments or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

‘Scheme’ or ‘Scheme of Arrangement’ means this Scheme of Arrangement in its
present form or with any modifications, approved or imposed or directed by the
Board of Directors of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company or by
the members or creditors and/or by the High Court(s)/ / National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be or any other relevant authority;

‘Stock Exchanges’ means BSE Limited or such other recognised Stock Exchange on
which securities of the company is listed;

‘Transferor Company 1’ means Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd., a company registered
under the Act and having its registered office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road Jaipur
302006 (Rajasthan);

Transferor Company 2’ means Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd., a company registered under
the Act and having its registered office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road Jaipur 302006
(Rajasthan);

Transferor Companies’ means collective reference to Transferor Company 1 and
Transferor Company 2;

‘Transferee Company’ means Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd is a listed company

registered under the provisions of the Act and having its registered office at Baid
House, lInd Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan);
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(o)

‘Undertaking’ shall mean the entire business and the whole of the undertakings of
the Transferor Companies as a going concern, all its assets, rights, debts,
outstanding, liabilities, duties, obligations and employees as on the Appointed Date
including, but not limited to, the following:

a. All the assets and properties (whether moveable or immoveable,
tangible or intangible, real or personal, in possession or reversion,
corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or contingent) of the
Transferor Companies, whether situated in India or abroad, including,
but not limited to land (whether leasehold or freehold), plant and
machinery, computers, equipment, buildings and structures, offices,
residential and other premises, diesel generator sets, stock-in-trade,
packing material, raw materials, capital work in progress, sundry
debtors, furniture, fixtures, interiors, office equipment, vehicles,
appliances, accessories, power lines, depots, deposits, all stocks, stocks
of fuel, assets, investments of all kinds (including shares, scripts,
subsidiaries, stocks, bonds, debenture stocks, units or pass through
certificates) including shares or other securities held by the Transferor
Companies, cash balances or deposits with banks, cheques on hand,
loans, advances, contingent rights or benefits, book debts, receivables,
actionable claims, earnest moneys, advances or deposits paid by the
Transferor Companies, financial assets, leases (including but not limited
to lease rights of the Transferor Companies), hire purchase contracts
and assets, lending contracts, rights and benefits under any agreement,
benefit of any security arrangements or under any guarantees,
reversions, powers, bids, tenders, letters of intent, expressions of
interest, development rights (whether vested or potential and whether
under agreements or otherwise), municipal permissions, tenancies or
license in relation to the office and /or residential properties (including
for the employees or other persons), guest houses, godowns,
warehouses, licenses, fixed and other assets, intangible assets (including
but not limited to software), trade and service names and marks,
patents, copyrights, designs and other intellectual property rights of any
nature whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes,
facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and installations,
utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds,
benefits of assets or properties or other interest held in trust,
registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind,
privileges and all other rights, title, interests, other benefits (including
tax benefits), assets held by or relating to any Transferor Companies
employee benefit plan, derivative instruments, forward contracts,
insurance claims receivable, tax holiday benefit, incentives, credits
(including tax credits), minimum alternative tax credit, entitlement tax
losses, rights, easements, privileges, liberties and advantages of
whatsoever nature and wheresoever situate belonging to or in the
ownership, power or possession and in the control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Transferor Companies or in
connection with or relating to the Transferor Companies and all other
interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership, power,
possession or the control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held
for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Transferor Companies, in each case,
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whether in India or abroad.

All agreements, rights, contracts, entitlements, licenses, permits,
permissions, incentives, approvals, registrations, tax deferrals and
benefits, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, leases, tenancy
rights, liberties, special status and other benefits or privileges and claims
as to any patents, trademarks, designs, quotas, rights, engagements,
arrangements, authorities, allotments, security arrangements, benefits
of any guarantees, reversions, powers and all other approvals of every
kind, nature and description whatsoever relating to the Transferor
Companies business activities and operations.

All intellectual property rights, engineering and process information,
software licenses (whether proprietary or otherwise), drawings, records,
files, books, papers, computer programmes, manuals, data, catalogues,
sales and advertising material, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information,
other customer information and all other records and documents,
whether in physical or electronic form, relating to the business activities
and operations of the Transferor Companies.

Amounts claimed by the Transferor Companies whether or not so
recorded in the books of account of the Transferor Companies from any
Governmental Authority, under any law, act, scheme or rule, as refund
of any tax, duty, cess or of any excess payment.

Rights to any claim not preferred or made by the Transferor Companies
in respect of any refund of tax, duty, cess or other charge, including any
erroneous or excess payment thereof made by the Transferor
Companies and any interest thereon, under any law, act, rule or scheme,
and in respect of set-off, carry forward of un-absorbed losses, deferred
revenue expenditure, deduction, exemption, rebate, allowance,
amortization benefit, etc. whether under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the
rules and regulations thereunder, or taxation laws of other countries, or
any other or like benefits under the said acts or under and in accordance
with any law or act, whether in India or anywhere outside India.

All debts (secured and unsecured), liabilities including contingent
liabilities, duties, leases of the Transferor Companies and all other
obligations of whatsoever kind, nature and description whatsoever and
howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilized. Provided that if there
exists any reference in the security documents or arrangements entered
into by the Transferor Companies under which the assets of the
Transferor Companies stand offered as a security for any financial
assistance or obligation, the said reference shall be construed as a
reference to the assets pertaining to the Undertaking of the Transferor
Companies vested in the Transferee Company by the virtue of the
Scheme. The Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any
loan, deposit or facility created by the Transferor Companies which shall
vest in Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation. The
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or
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additional security thereof after the amalgamation has become
effective.

g. All other obligations of whatsoever kind, including liabilities of the
Transferor Companies with regard to their employees, or the employees
of any of their subsidiaries, with respect to the payment of gratuity,
pension benefits and the provident fund or other compensation or
benefits, if any, whether in the event of resignation, death, voluntary
retirement or retrenchment or otherwise;

h. All permanent and temporary employees engaged by the Transferor
Companies at various locations.

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or
contrary to the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning ascribed to
them under the Act, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and other
applicable laws, rules, regulations, by-laws as the case may be or any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof from time to time.
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2

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

SHARE CAPITAL
Transferor Company 1
The share capital of the Transferor Company 1 as on March 31, 2016 is as set out below:

Particulars Amount (INR)

Authorised share capital

36,80,000 equity shares of face value INR 10/- each 3,68,00,000

TOTAL 3,68,00,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

18,00,800 Issued, subscribed and fully-paid up equity shares of face value 1,80,08,000

INR 10/- each.

TOTAL 1,80,08,000
As on the date of this Scheme, there is no change in the share capital of the Transferor
Company 1 from the share capital as set out above.

Transferor Company 2
The share capital of the Transferor Company 2 as on March 31, 2016 is as set out below:

Particulars Amount (INR)

Authorised share capital

2,11,00,000 equity shares of face value INR 1/- each 2,11,00,000

TOTAL 2,11,00,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

2,10,11,614 equity shares of face value INR 1/- each 2,10,11,614

TOTAL 2,10,11,614
As on the date of this Scheme, there is no change in the share capital of the Transferor
Company 2 from the share capital as set out above.

Transferee Company

The share capital of the Transferee Company as on March 31, 2016 is as set out below:

Particulars Amount (INR)
Authorised share capital

70,00,000 equity share capital of face value INR 10/- each 7,00,00,000
TOTAL 7,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital

61,45,000 equity share capital of face value INR 10/- each 6,14,50,000
TOTAL 6,14,50,000

The Transferee Company has increased the authorised share capital of the Company from
Rs. 7,00,00,000/- to Rs. 12,00,00,000/- on April 16, 2016

On May 3, 2016 the Board of the Transferee Company allotted 39,55,000 equity shares of
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2.4.

3

3.1.

3.2.

the company on preferential basis to the promoter and non promoter entities.

The share capital of the Transferee Company as on 30 November, 2016 is as set out below:

Particulars Amount (INR)

Authorised share capital

1,20,00,000 equity share capital of face value INR 10/- each 12,00,00,000

TOTAL 12,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital

1,01,00,000 equity share capital of face value INR 10/- each 10,10,00,000

TOTAL 10,10,00,000

The authorised share capital of the Transferor Companies will be transferred to the
Transferee Company as stated under Section 13 of the Scheme. If required further,
thereafter, upon the Scheme of Arrangement becoming finally effective, the Transferee
Company will suitably enhance its authorised capital at the appropriate time.

PART B
AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANIES WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

Generally

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date and
pursuant to the provisions of Section 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any,
the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and stand transferred to and / or vested in or be deemed to have been and stand
transferred to or vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as
and from the Appointed Date, the Undertaking of the Transferee Company by virtue of and
in the manner provided in this Scheme, together with all estate, rights, titles and interests
and authorities including accretions and appurtenances therein including dividends, or
other benefits receivable.

Transfer of Assets

Without prejudice to the generality of Section 3.1 above, upon the coming into effect of
this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date:

(i)  All assets and properties of the Transferor Companies as on the Appointed Date,

whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Companies, and all assets and
properties which are acquired by the Transferor Companies on or after the Appointed
Date but prior to the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall become the
assets and properties of the Transferee Company, and shall under the provisions of
Sections 391 to 394 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in and be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company upon the
coming into effect of this Scheme pursuant to the provisions of Sections 391 to 394 of
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

the Act.

In respect of such assets owned and belonging to the Undertaking of the Transferor
Companies as are movable in nature or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual
delivery or by endorsement and delivery, the same shall be so transferred by the
Transferor Companies, and shall become the property of the Transferee Company in
pursuance of the provisions of Section 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

In respect of movables other than those dealt with in Section 3.2 (ii) above including
without any further act, instrument or deed of the Transferee Company the sundry
debts, receivables, bills, credits, loans and advances, if any, whether recoverable in
cash or in kind or for value to be received, bank balances, investments, earnest money
and deposits with any Government, quasi government, local or other authority or
body or with any company or other person, the same shall on and from the Appointed
Date stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company without any notice or
other intimation to the debtors (although the Transferee Company may without being
obliged and if it so deems appropriate at its sole discretion, give notice in such form as
it may deem fit and proper, to each person, debtor, or depositee, as the case may be,
that the said debt, loan, advance, balance or deposit stands transferred and vested in
the Transferee Company).

All consents, permissions, licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, certificates, clearances,
authorities, leases, tenancy, assignments, allotments, registrations, incentives,
subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, liberties, special status, other benefits or
privileges and any powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the
Transferor Companies including in relation to the Undertaking, and all rights and
benefits which have accrued to the Transferor Companies shall, under the provisions
of Section 391 to 394 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, stand
transferred to and vested in, or shall be deem to be transferred to or vested in, the
Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given by, issued to or executed in
favour of the Transferee Company, so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date,
consents, permissions, licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, certificates, clearances,
authorities, leases, tenancy, assignments, allotments, registrations, incentives,
subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, liberties, special status, other benefits or
privileges and any powers of attorney of the Transferee Company which are valid,
binding and enforceable on the same terms, and the Transferee Company shall be
bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties there under, and the rights
and benefits under the same shall be available to the Transferee Company.

3.3. Without prejudice to the generality of Section 3.1 above, upon the coming into effect of
this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date:

(i)

All the liabilities including all secured and unsecured debts, whether in Indian rupees or
foreign currency, sundry creditors, contingent liabilities, duties, obligations and
undertakings of the Transferor Companies of every kind, nature and description
whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilized for its business
activities and operations (the “Liabilities”) shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and the same shall stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company without any further act,
instrument or deed, along with any charge, lien, encumbrance or security thereon, and
the same shall be assumed to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date so
as to become as and from the Appointed Date, the debts, liabilities, duties and
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

obligations of the Transferee Company and further that it shall not be necessary to
obtain consent of any third party or other person who is a party to the contract or
arrangements by virtue of which such debts, liabilities, duties and obligations have
arisen, in order to give effect to the provisions of this Section. Further, all debts and
loans raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue to
the Transferor Companies on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be
deemed to be and shall become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and
obligations incurred by the Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme.

Where any of the debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, liabilities and obligations
incurred, duties and obligations of the Transferor Companies as on the Appointed Date
deemed to be transferred to the Transferee Company have been discharged by
Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such
discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on account of the Transferee Company.

All loans raised or used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by the Transferor
Companies for the operations of the Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date
and prior to the Effective Date, shall, subject to the terms of this Scheme, be deemed to
have been raised, used or incurred for and on behalf of the Transferee Company in
which the Undertaking shall vest in terms of this Scheme and to the extent they are
outstanding on the Effective Date, shall also without any further act or deed be and
stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Transferee Company and
shall become the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
which shall meet discharge and satisfy the same.

The Transferor Companies may, if required, give notice in such form as it may deem fit
and proper to each party, debtor or borrower as the case may be that pursuant to the
High Court/ National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, sanctioning the
Scheme, the said debt, loan, advance, etc. be paid or made good or held on account of
the Transferee Company as the person entitled thereto.

The Transferee Company may, if required, give notice in such form as it may deem fit
and proper to each person, debtor or borrower that pursuant to the High Court/
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be having sanctioned the
Scheme, the said person, debtor or borrower shall pay the debt, loan or advance or
make good the same or hold the same to its account and that the right of the
Transferee Company to recover or realise the same is in substitution of the right of the
Transferor Companies.

The transfer and vesting of the assets comprised in the Undertaking to and in the
Transferee Company under this Scheme shall be subject to the mortgages and charges,
if any, affecting the same. All encumbrances, if any, existing prior to the Effective Date
over the assets of the Transferor Companies which secures or relate to the Liabilities
shall, after the Effective Date, without any further act, instrument or deed, continue to
relate and attach to such assets or any part thereof to which they are related or
attached prior to the Effective Date and as are transferred to the Transferee Company.
Provided that if any of the assets of the Transferor Companies have not been
encumbered in respect of the Liabilities, such assets shall remain unencumbered and
the existing Encumbrance referred to above shall not be extended to and shall not
operate over such assets. Further, such Encumbrances shall not relate or attach to any
of the other assets of the Transferor Companies. The absence of any formal amendment
which may be required by a lender or trustee or third party shall not affect the
operation of the above.
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

3.4.

3.5.

Loans and advances and other obligations (including any guarantees, letters of credit,
letters of comfort or any other instrument or arrangement which may give rise to a
contingent liability in whatever form) if any, due or which may at any time in future
becomes due between the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company shall,
ipso facto stand discharged and come to an end and there shall be no liability in that
behalf on any party and the appropriate effect shall be given in the books of accounts
and records of the Transferee Company.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Sections and upon the
effectiveness of this Scheme, the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company
shall execute any instruments or documents or do all the acts and deeds as may be
required, including the filing of necessary particulars and / or modification(s) of charge,
with the Registrar of Companies having jurisdiction to give formal effect to the above
provisions, if required.

It is expressly provided that no other term or condition of the liabilities transferred to
the Transferee Company is modified by virtue of this Scheme except to the extent that
such amendment is required by necessary implication.

Subject to the necessary consents being obtained in accordance with the terms of this
Scheme, the provisions of this Section 3 shall operate, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in any instrument, deed or writing or the terms of sanction or issue or
any security document, all of which instruments, deeds or writings shall stand modified
and / or superseded by the foregoing provisions.

Subject to the terms of this Scheme, the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking of the
Transferor Companies under this Scheme shall not affect any transactions or proceedings
already concluded by the Transferor Companies on or before the Appointed Date or
concluded after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the
Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things made, done and
executed by the Transferor Companies as acts, deeds and things made, done and executed
by or on behalf of the Transferee Company.

4  ISSUE OF CONSIDERATION BY THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

4.1.

Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, in consideration of the transfer of and vesting of
the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies in the Transferee Company and in terms of
the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act,
instrument or deed, issue and allot to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Companies
(whose names are registered in the Register of Members of the Transferor Company on
the Record Date, or his /her/its legal heirs, executors or administrators or, as the case may
be, successors),

a) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the
Transferee Company in the ratio of 10 (Ten) equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each of the Transferee Company for every 21 (Twenty One) equity shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) credited as fully paid-up held on the Record Date by such
equity shareholders or their respective legal heirs, executors or administrators or, as
the case may be, successors in the Transferor Company 1(the “New Equity Shares”).

b) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the
Transferee Company in the ratio of 10 (Ten) equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each of the Transferee Company for every 192 (One Hundred and Ninety
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4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

Two) equity shares of Re. 1- (Rupee One) credited as fully paid-up held on the Record
Date by such equity shareholders or their respective legal heirs, executors or
administrators or, as the case may be, successors in the Transferor Company 2 (the
“New Equity Shares”).

Where New Equity Shares are to be allotted to heirs, executors or administrators or, as the
case may be, to successors of deceased equity shareholders of the Transferor Companies,
the concerned heirs, executors, administrators or successors shall be obliged to produce
evidence of title satisfactory to the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company.

The ratio in which equity shares of the Transferee Company are to be issued and allotted
to the shareholders of the Transferor Companies is herein referred to as the “Share
Exchange Ratio”. In the event of any increase in the issued, subscribed or paid up share
capital of the Transferee Company or issuance of any instruments convertible into equity
shares or restructuring of its equity share capital including by way of share
split/consolidation/issue of bonus shares, free distribution of shares or instruments
convertible into equity shares or other similar action in relation to the share capital of the
Transferee Company at any time before the Record Date, the Share Exchange Ratio shall
be adjusted appropriately to take into account the effect of such issuance or corporate
actions and assuming conversion of any such issued instruments convertible into equity
shares.

New Equity Shares issued in terms of the Scheme shall, in compliance with the applicable
regulations, be listed and\or admitted to trading on the relevant stock exchange(s) in India
where the equity shares of Transferee Company are listed and admitted to trading. The
Transferee Company shall enter into such arrangements and give such confirmations
and/or undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with the applicable laws or
regulations for complying with the formalities of such stock exchange(s). The New Equity
Shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme shall remain frozen in the depositories system till
relevant directions in relation to listing/trading are provided by the relevant stock
exchange(s).

In so far as the equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by the Transferor
Companies inter se, Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or its limited liability
partnerships are concerned, if any, on the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled
and to that extent the Transferee Company is required to issue less number of shares.

Upon the New Equity Shares being issued and allotted to the shareholders of Transferor
Companies, the shares held by the said members of Transferor Companies, whether in the
physical form or in the dematerialized form, shall be deemed to have been automatically
cancelled and be of no effect, without any further act, deed or instrument.

In so far as New Equity Shares are concerned, the same will be distributed in
dematerialized form to the equity shareholders of Transferor Companies, provided all
details relating to the account with the depository participant are available to Transferee
Company. All those equity shareholders who hold equity shares of Transferor Companies
and do not provide their details relating to the account with the depository participant will
be distributed New Equity Shares in the physical/ certificate form unless otherwise
communicated in writing by the shareholders on or before such date as may be
determined by the board of Transferee Company or committee thereof.
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4.8.

4.9.

4.10.

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, the New Equity Shares of Transferee Company
to be issued and allotted to the members of the Transferor Companies as provided in the
Scheme shall be subject to the provisions of the memorandum of association and articles
of association of the Transferee Company and shall rank pari passu from the date of
allotment in all respects with the existing equity shares of Transferee Company including
entitlement in respect of dividends. The issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the
Transferee Company to the members of the Transferor Companies as provided in this
Scheme is an integral part hereof and shall be deemed to have been carried out pursuant
to the Act.

No fractional certificates, entitlements or credits shall be issued or given by the Transferee
Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Companies and the fractional share
entitlements, if any, arising out of such allotment, shall be rounded off to the nearest
higher complete share.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of
any shareholder of the Transferor Companies, the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the
Record Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in the registered holder were
operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the
transferor or transferee of equity shares in the Transferor Companies, after the
effectiveness of this Scheme. The New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company pursuant to this Scheme in respect of any equity shares of the Transferor
Companies which are held in abeyance under the provisions of the Act or otherwise shall
pending allotment or settlement of dispute by order of Court or otherwise, be held in
abeyance by the Transferee Company.

5 ACCOUNTING TREATMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS OF THE
TRANSFEROR COMPANIES IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

Recognising that the amalgamation is to be considered as an “amalgamation in the nature
of merger” in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard 14 - “Accounting for
Amalgamations” (AS-14)), the accounting treatment in respect of assets, liabilities and
reserves and surplus of the Transferor Companies in the books of the Transferee Company
shall be governed by, the provisions of AS-14,. Accordingly, all the assets and liabilities of
the Transferor Companies shall be recorded at their existing carrying amounts and in the
same form as at the Appointed Date in the books of the Transferee Company.

As on the Appointed Date, the reserves, surplus and balance in the statement of profit and
loss of the Transferor Companies, if any, will be aggregated with the respective reserves,
surplus and balance in the statement of profit and loss of the Transferee Company in the
same form as they appeared in the financial statements of the Transferor Companies.

An amount equal to the balance lying to the credit / debit of the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the books of the Transferor Companies, if any, shall be credited / debited by the

Transferee Company to the balance of its statement of profit and loss and shall constitute
(or reduce, as the case may be) the Transferee Company’s free reserves.

An amount equal to the balance lying to the credit of Securities / Share Premium Account
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5.5.

5.6.

6

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

7

in the books of the Transferor Companies, if any, shall be credited by the Transferee
Company to its Securities / Share Premium Account and shall constitute the Transferee
Company’s Securities / Share Premium Account.

In case of any difference in accounting policies of the Transferee Company and the
Transferor Companies, the impact of the same, till the Appointed Date will be quantified
and the same shall be appropriately adjusted and reported in accordance with applicable
Accounting Standards so as to ensure that the financial statements of the Transferee
Company reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, to the extent that there are inter-company loans,
advances, deposits, balances or other obligations as between the Transferor Companies
and the Transferee Company, the obligation in respect thereof will come to an end and
corresponding effect shall be given in the books of account and records of Transferee
Company for the reduction of any assets or liabilities as the case may be and there would
be no accrual of interest or any other charges in respect of such inter-company loans,
deposits or balance with effect from Appointed Date.

PART C
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

CONTRACTS, DEEDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to all the provisions of this
Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements, assurances and
other instruments of whatsoever nature to which the Transferor Companies is a party or to
the benefit of which the Transferor Companies may be eligible, and which are subsisting or
have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall continue in full force and effect by,
for or against or in favour of the Transferee Company, as the case may be, and may be
enforced as fully and effectively as if, instead of the Transferor Companies, the Transferee
Company had been a party or beneficiary thereto.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that
vesting of the Undertaking occurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the Transferee Company
may, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme in accordance with the
provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise, take such actions and execute
such deeds (including deeds of adherence), confirmations or other writings or tripartite
agreements or arrangements with any party to any contract or arrangement to which the
Transferor Companies is a party or any writings as may be necessary in order to give formal
effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee Company shall, under the
provisions of the Scheme, be deemed to be authorised to execute any such writings on
behalf of the Transferor Companies and to carry out or perform all such formalities or
compliances referred to above on the part of the Transferor Companies to be carried out
or performed.

The Transferee Companies shall be entitled to the benefit of all insurance policies which
have been issued in respect of the Transferor Companies and the name of the Transferee
Company shall be substituted as “Insured” in the policies as if the Transferee Company was
initially a party.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme all suits, claims, actions and proceedings by or
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against the Transferor Companies pending and/or arising on or before the Effective Date
shall be continued and be enforced by or against the Transferee Company as effectually as
if the same had been originally instituted and/or pending and/or arising by or against the
Transferee Company.

ii. The Transferee Company will undertake to have all legal or
other proceedings initiated by or against the Transferor Com-
panies referred to in Section 7 (a) above transferred to its name
and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by or
against the Transferee Company.

OPERATIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme shall be operative from the Effective Date with effect from the Appointed Date.

STANDSTILL PROVISIONS TILL EFFECTIVE DATE

For the period from the Appointed Date and upto the Effective Date:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

All the profits or incomes accruing or arising to the Transferor Companies or expenditure
or losses arising or incurred (including the effect of taxes, if any, thereon) of the
Transferor Companies shall, for all purposes be treated and be deemed to be and accrued
as the profits or incomes or expenditure or losses or taxes, as the case may be, of the
Transferee Company.

All taxes (including income tax, sales tax, excise duty, customs duty, service tax, VAT, etc.)
paid or payable by the Transferor Companies in respect of the operations and/or the
profits of the business before the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferor
Companies and, insofar as it relates to the tax payment (including, without limitation,
sales tax, excise duty, custom duty, income tax, service tax, VAT, etc.), whether by way of
deduction at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by the Transferor Companies
in respect of the profits or activities or operation of its business after the Appointed Date,
the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the Transferee Company
and shall, in all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly.

Any of the rights, powers, authorities and privileges attached or related or pertaining to
and exercised by or available to the Transferor Companies shall be deemed to have been
exercised by the Transferor Companies for and on behalf of and as agent for the
Transferee Company. Similarly, any of the obligations, duties and commitments attached,
related or pertaining to the Undertaking that have been undertaken or discharged by the
Transferor Companies shall be deemed to have been undertaken or discharged for and
on behalf of and as agent for the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Companies shall carry on and be deemed to have been carrying on its
business and activities and shall stand possessed of and hold all of the Undertaking for
and on account of and for the benefit of and in trust for the Transferee Company. The
Transferor Companies hereby undertakes to hold the said assets with utmost prudence
until the Effective Date.

The Transferor Companies shall carry on its business and activities with reasonable
diligence, business prudence and shall not without the prior consent in writing of any of
the persons authorised by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, (i) sell,
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(f)

(8)

alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose of the assets
comprising the Undertaking or any part thereof or undertake any financial commitments
of any nature whatsoever, except in the ordinary course of business (ii) nor shall it
undertake any new business or substantially expand its existing business.

The Transferor Companies shall not alter its equity capital structure either by fresh issue
of shares or convertible securities (on a rights basis or by way of bonus shares or
otherwise) or by any decrease, reduction, reclassification, sub-division, consolidation, re-
organisation or in any other manner, except by and with the consent of the Board of
Directors of the Transferee Company.

The Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply
to the Central Government and all other agencies, departments and authorities
concerned as are necessary under any law for such consents, approvals and sanctions
which the Transferee Company may require to carry on the business of the Transferor
Companies.

DIVIDEND

From the date of filing the Scheme to the Effective Date:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Except as expressly contemplated or permitted by any provision of the transaction
agreement, as required by applicable law or with the prior written consent of the
Transferee Company (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed), the Transferor Companies shall not declare/or pay dividends or other
distribution payable in cash, stock, property or otherwise, with respect to any of its
capital stock,

The Transferor Companies, except as mentioned otherwise in this Scheme, shall not issue
or allot any shares, right shares, or bonus shares or any other security converting into
equity or other share capital or obtain any other financial assistance converting into
equity or other share capital, unless agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company.

Until the coming into effect of this Scheme, the holders of equity shares of the Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company shall, save as expressly provided otherwise in
this Scheme, continue to enjoy their existing respective rights under their respective
Articles of Association. It is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration
of dividends, whether interim or final, are enabling provisions only and shall not be
deemed to confer any right on any member of the Transferor Companies and/or the
Transferee Company to demand or claim any dividends which, subject to the provisions
of the Act, shall be entirely at the discretion of the respective Boards of Directors of the
Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company and subject, wherever necessary, to
the approval of the shareholders of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company, respectively.

11 TRANSFEROR COMPANIES’ EMPLOYEES

(a)

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed Date, all
permanent employees (including deputed employees) of the Transferor Companies, shall
become employees of the Transferee Company on such date as if they were in
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(b)

(c)

continuous service without any break or interruption in service, and on terms and
conditions as to employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on which
they are engaged or employed by the Transferor Companies, so as to become as and
from the Appointed Date, the employees of the Transferee Company. The Transferee
Company undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/settlement, if any, validly
entered into by the Transferor Companies with any union/employee of the Transferor
Companies recognized by the Transferor Companies.

Without prejudice to the provisions of this Scheme and the rights and obligations of the
Transferee Company under applicable law, for a period of 12 months after the Scheme
comes into effect, (the “Relevant Period”), the Transferee Company shall provide (or
cause its subsidiaries to provide) each such employee of the Transferor Companies whose
employment was transferred to the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme (each,
a “Transferred Employee”) with compensation and benefits that are substantially
comparable in the aggregate economically to the compensation and benefits provided to
such Transferred Employee immediately prior to the Scheme coming into effect;
provided, however, that during the Relevant Period there shall be no decrease in a
Transferred Employee’s base salary or base wage rate in effect immediately prior to the
Scheme coming into effect. To the extent that: (i) the applicable law of any jurisdiction;
(ii) any collective bargaining agreement, works council agreement or similar agreement;
or (iii) any employment agreement would require the Transferee Company to provide any
more favourable terms of employment to any Transferred Employee than those provided
in the preceding sentence, the Transferee Company shall provide (or cause its
subsidiaries to provide) such more favourable term, and otherwise provide terms of
employment in accordance with the preceding sentence.

It is provided that so far as the provident fund, gratuity fund, or any other special
scheme(s)/ fund(s), or other benefits if any, created or existing for the benefit of the
existing or past employees of the Transferor Companies are concerned, upon the coming
into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the
Transferor Companies for all purposes whatsoever related to the administration or
operation of such schemes, funds or benefits or in relation to the obligation to make
contributions to the said schemes, funds or in respect of such benefits in accordance with
provisions of such schemes, funds or benefits as per the terms provided in the respective
trust deeds or employee benefit plans or policies, to the end and intent that all the rights,
duties, powers and obligations of the Transferor Companies in relation to such schemes,
funds or benefits shall become those of the Transferee Company. Without prejudice to
the generality of the foregoing, any such funds and the investments made out of such
funds shall, at an appropriate stage, be transferred to the Transferee Company to be held
for the benefit of the concerned employees. Such funds shall, subject to the necessary
approvals and permission and at the discretion of the Transferee Company, either be
continued as separate funds of the Transferee Company for the benefit of the employees
of the Transferor Companies or be transferred to and merged with other similar funds of
the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company does not have its
own fund with respect to any such funds of the Transferor Companies, the Transferee
Company may, subject to necessary approvals and permissions, continue to maintain the
existing funds separately and contribute thereto, until such time as the Transferee
Company creates its own funds at which time the funds and the investments and
contributions pertaining to the employees of the Transferor Companies shall be
transferred to such funds of the Transferee Company. It is clarified that the services of
the employees of the Transferor Companies will be treated as having been continuous for
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the purpose of the aforesaid schemes, funds, benefit plans or policies. The Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company shall undertake all the necessary steps and / or
formalities as may be required to be carried out be done by the for transfer of such
fund/assets/value, etc. to the Transferee Company in this regard.

12 DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANIES AND VALIDITY OF RESOLUTIONS

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

Upon the effectiveness of this Scheme, the Transferor Companies shall be dissolved
without winding up, and the Board of Directors and any committees thereof of the
Transferor Companies shall without any further act, instrument or deed be and stand
dissolved.

Even after the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
operate all bank accounts relating to Transferor Companies and realize all monies and
complete and enforce all pending contracts and transactions in the name of Transferor
Companies insofar as may be necessary until the transfer and vesting of rights and
obligations of the Transferor Companies to the Transferee Company under this Scheme is
formally effected by the parties concerned.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the resolutions, if any, of the Transferor
Companies, which are valid and subsisting on the Effective Date, shall continue to be valid
and subsisting and be considered as resolutions of the Transferee Company and if any such
resolutions have any monetary limits approved under the provisions of the Act, or any
other applicable statutory provisions, then the said limits shall be added to the limits, if
any, under like resolutions passed by the Transferee Company and shall constitute the
aggregate of the said limits in the Transferee Company.

13 AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

13.1.

(a)

(c)

Increase of authorised share capital

As an integral part of Scheme, and, upon coming into effect of the Scheme, the
authorized share capital of the Transferor Companies, as on the Effective Date, shall be
added to the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company, as on the Effective
Date, without any further act or deed and without any further payment of the stamp
duty or the registration fees and Clause V of the memorandum of association of the
Transferee Company shall be altered accordingly.

Clause V of the memorandum of association of the Transferee Company shall, without
any further act or deed, be substituted by the following clause:

V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 17,79,00,000 (Rupees
Seventeen Crores and Seventy Nine Lakh Only) divided into 1,77,90,000 (One
Crore Seventy Seven Lakh and Ninety Thousand ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten Only) each.

For removal of doubt, it is clarified that the approval of the Scheme by the shareholders
of the Transferee Company under section 391 and 394 of the Act shall be deemed to be
approval under sections 13, 14, 61 and 64 of the New Act and other applicable provisions
of the Act.

Pursuant to this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall file the requisite forms, if any,
with the Registrar of Companies for alteration of its authorized share capital.
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(d)  Under the accepted principle of single window clearance, it is hereby provided that the

amendment in Section 17.1 shall become operative on the Scheme being effective by
virtue of the fact that the shareholders of the Transferee Company, while approving the
Scheme as a whole, have approved and accorded the relevant consents as required
under the Act and shall not be required to pass separate resolutions as required under
the Act. For this purpose, the filing fees and stamp duty already paid by the Transferor
Companies on its authorised share capital shall be utilized and applied to the increased
share capital of the Transferee Company, and shall be deemed to have been so paid by
the Transferee Company on such combined authorised share capital and accordingly,
the Transferee Company shall not be required to pay any fees / stamp duty on the
authorised share capital so increased.

14 APPLICATION TO THE HIGH COURT/ NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL (NCLT), AS THE
CASE MAY BE:

14.1.

14.2.

The Transferor Companies shall make all applications/petitions under Sections 391 to 394
and other applicable provisions of the Act to the High Court of Rajasthan/ National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, for sanctioning of this Scheme and for
dissolution of the Transferor Companies without winding up under the provisions of Act
and to obtain all approvals as may be required under law.

The Transferee Company shall also make all applications/petitions under Sections 391 to
394 and other applicable provisions of the Act to the High Court of Rajasthan/ National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, for sanctioning of this Scheme under
the provisions of Act and to obtain all approvals as may be required under law.

15 MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

15.1.

15.2.

If at any time the High Court/ National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be,
or any regulatory authority, including the stock exchanges or SEBI, suggests or requires
material modifications or amendments to the Scheme, such modifications or amendments
shall not be binding on the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company except with
their prior consent (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld by any party);
provided, however, that where any modification or amendment relates to severance or
non-approval of any part of the Scheme, which part is capable of otherwise being lawfully
performed in accordance with the agreement between the Transferor Companies and
Transferee Company, the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company shall perform
such part accordingly.

Subject to the foregoing, the Transferor Companies (by any of their respective Directors)
and the Transferee Company (by any of its Directors):

(i) May in its full and absolute discretion assent from time to time on behalf of all
persons concerned to any modifications or amendments or addition to this Scheme or
to any conditions or limitations which the High Court(s) / National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, or any authorities under the Law may deem fit to
approve of or impose and / or to resolve any doubt or difficulties that may arise for
carrying out this Scheme and to do and execute all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may be necessary, desirable or proper for carrying the Scheme into effect.

(i)  Are authorised to do and execute all acts, deeds, matters and things necessary for
bringing this Scheme into effect, or review the position relating to the satisfaction of

59



(iii)

(iv)

the conditions of this Scheme and if necessary, waive any of such conditions (to the
extent permissible under law) for bringing this Scheme into effect, and/or give such
consents as may be required in terms of this Scheme;

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modifications or
amendments thereof, may give and are authorised to give all such directions that are
necessary or are desirable including directions for settling any doubts or difficulties
that may arise.

Mutually agree to modify any of the terms of this Scheme in future to settle any of the
difficulties or to implement the provisions of this Scheme smoothly and hassle free
manner, if such need arises and for all purposes the Effective Date for such
subsequent modified scheme shall be the same as specified in this Scheme.

16 SCHEME CONDITIONAL UPON APPROVALS/SANCTIONS

This Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

(a) The Scheme being approved by a Shareholders' resolution of Transferor and Transferee passed
by way of Postal Ballot/E-voting in terms of para 9 (a) of ANNEXURE | of the SEBI circular
CIR/CED/CMD/16/2015 dated 30" November, 2015, after disclosure of all material facts in the
explanatory statement to be sent to the Shareholders in relation to the said resolution;
provided that the same shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in
favour of the proposal are more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders
against it.

(b) The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such
classes of persons including the respective members and / or creditors of Transferor and
Transferee Companies as may be directed by the High Court/ National Company Law

Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be.

(c) The Sanction and orders under the provisions of Section 391 read with Section 394 of the
Act being obtained by the transferor Companies and Transferee Company from High Court/
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be.

(d) Certified copy of the order of the Court or such other competent authority sanctioning this
scheme being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan in appropriate e-form

17 TAXES/ DUTIES / CESS ETC.

(a)

The Transferee Company will be successor of the Transferor Companies. The unutilized
credits relating to excise duties paid on inputs lying to the account of Transferor
Companies as well as the unutilized credits relating to Service Tax paid on input services
consumed by the Transferor Companies shall be transferred to the Transferee Company
automatically without any specific approval or permission as an integral part of the
Scheme.

Income taxes of whatsoever nature including advance tax, self-assessment tax, regular
assessment taxes, tax deducted at source, Minimum Alternative Tax, wealth tax, if any,
paid by the respective Transferor Companies shall be treated as paid by the Transferee
Company and it shall be entitled to claim the credit, refund, adjustment for the same as
may be applicable. MAT credit available with the Transferor Companies under Income
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(c)

(d)

Tax Act, 1961, if any, shall be available to the Transferee Company.

If any of the Transferor Companies is entitled to any benefits under incentive schemes
and policies, it is declared that the benefits under all such incentive schemes and policies
shall be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company
shall be entitled to deduction of book losses or depreciation, whichever is lower, (if any)
for the purpose of calculation of MAT for the Transferee Company.

Upon this Scheme being effective, the Transferee Company is expressly permitted to
revise and file its income tax returns and other statutory returns, including tax deducted
/ collected at source returns, service tax returns, excise tax returns, sales tax / VAT
returns, as may be applicable and has expressly reserved the right to make such
provision in its returns and to claim refunds or credits etc. if any. Such returns may be
revised and filed notwithstanding that the statutory period for such revision and filing
may have expired.

18 EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVAL/SANCTION

18.1.

18.2.

18.3.

In the event any of the conditions, sanctions and/or approvals referred to in the preceding
Section 16 above have not been satisfied or obtained, as the case may be, and/or the
Scheme has not been sanctioned by the High Court(s) / National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT), as the case may be, and/or the Order(s) has not been passed as aforesaid on or
before December 31, 2017, or such other date as mutually agreed by the Transferee
Company and the Transferor Companies (“Long Stop Date”), either the Transferor
Companies or the Transferee Company may opt to terminate this Scheme. If the Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company jointly opt to withdraw\terminate this Scheme,
this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect, and in that event no rights
and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred or claimed inter se by the parties
or their shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person. Provided however,
that the right to terminate this Scheme shall not be available: (i) to the Transferor
Companies, if the Transferor Companies’ failure to fulfil any obligation mutually agreed
with the Transferee Company shall have been the cause of, or shall have resulted in, the
failure of the Effective Date to occur on or prior to the Long Stop Date; and (ii) to the
Transferee Company, if the Transferee Company’s failure to fulfil any obligation mutually
agreed with the Transferor Companies shall have been the cause of, or shall have resulted
in, the failure of the Effective Date to occur on or prior to the Long Stop Date.

In case the High Court/ National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, do not
approve the Scheme or there is a delay in obtaining approvals beyond a reasonable time as
the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company may consider fit, such part, paragraph or
clause relating to amalgamation of Transferor Companies with the Transferee Company, as
the case may be, shall be severable from the Scheme and the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Company shall be entitled to amend, cancel and/or modify any part, paragraph
or clause of the scheme as will best preserve for the remaining parties the benefits and
obligations of the Scheme. Such amended or modified Scheme shall continue to be
effective in respect of the Transferee Company and such other Transferor Companies in
respect of whom the Scheme has been approved by the High Court/ National Company
Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be.

If any part of this Scheme hereof is invalid, ruled illegal by any High Court/ National

Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, of competent jurisdiction, or
unenforceable under present or future laws, then it is the intention of the Transferor

61



19

20

Companies and the Transferee Company that such part shall be severable from the
remainder of the Scheme.

SEVERABILITY

If any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall
not, subject to the mutual agreement of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company, affect the validity or implementation of the other parts and/or provisions of this
Scheme

EXPENSES CONNECTED WITH THE SCHEME

All costs, charges and expenses, including any taxes and duties of the Transferor Companies
and the Transferee Company respectively in relation to or in connection with or incidental to
this Scheme and of carrying out and completing the terms of this Scheme shall be borne and
paid by the Transferee Company. Stamp duty on the orders of the High Courts/ National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the case may be, if any and to the extent applicable, shall be
borne and paid by the Transferee Company.
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R Sogani & Associates *Shree Dham”

Chartered Accountants R-20, Yudhishter Morg, '©-Scheme, Jaipur - 302005
Tel: 2222734, 2220735, 2220736
E-mail: rsafisoganiprofessionals.com
Website: www, sogamiprofessionals.com

PROPOSED AMALGAMATION
OF
JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
AND
SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.
WITH
BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

REPORT ON WORKING OF SWAP RATIO

To,
The Board of Directors

Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.
Baid House, 2™ floor, 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur,
Rajasthan - 302006

The Board of Directors
Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd.

5

Tara Nagar,

Ajmer Road, Jaipur,
Rajasthan - 302006

The Board of Directors
& Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.

1,

Tara Nagar,

Ajmer Road, Jaipur,
Rajasthan - 302006

1. INTRODUCTION

Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited, Jaisukh Developers Private

Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited have decided to amalgamate

Ja

iIsukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited

(Transferor Companies) with Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited

(Transferee Company) w.e.f. 1% April, 2016.

FJ
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K Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants

L]

In this context, our firm has been requested to work out a fair valuation of equity
share of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd, and
Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. and to recommend an appropriate swap ratio in the
context of the proposed amalgamation.

We have carried out valuation of shares of Baid Leasing and Finance Co, Lid,,
Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. as on 31* March,
2016 and determined the swap ratio in accordance with the valuation estimates

. BACKGROUND OF THE PROPOSED AMALGAMATION

The Board of Directors of the above mentioned Companies have proposed to
amalgamate business of all the Companies. The Transferee Company i.e. Baid

Leasing and Finance Company Limited, a registered non banking finance
company (NBFC), is engaged in the business of vehicle financing and providing
loans. The Transferor Companies are in the business of providing customer
base to NBFCs on commission basis, and carrying on the business of dealing in
Securities, Futures and Options and providing loans. With a view to integrate the
business synergies and reap the benefits of consolidation through focused
management, the Board of Directors of all the Companies considered it
desirable and expedient to amalgamate the Transferor Companies and
Transferee Company.

. SCOPE OF WORK

We, R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants have been retained to
determine the Fair Value of shares of Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited, Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited
and also to recommend a Swap Ratio for issue of shares of Baid Leasing and
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R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants
* Finance Company Limited to the equity shareholders of Jaisukh Developers

Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited in a manner that would be
fair to all parties concerned and justified under the attended circumstances.

The basis of arriving at the fair market value is explained in the following paras.
Broadly, in adopting a particular basis relevant to these Companies, we have
been guided by factors such as:-

a. History of the business of the Companies.

b. Nature and current status of business of the Companies.
c. Book value of the assets and liabilities of the Companies.
& d. Expected Profitability in future.

e. Market value of Transferee Company.

The conclusion reached by us is based on our perception of the factors outlined
above.

4. SOURCES OF INFORMATION

For the purpose of this analysis and valuation, we have relied upon the under
mentioned information and other data supplied by the management of the
iv Transferor Companies and Transferee Company and other sources believed to
be reliable:
a. Brief background of the business of all the Companies,
b. Audited Financial Statements of the Companies for the year ended 31*
March, 2016,
¢c. Data obtained from BSE Ltd. and other specialized websites such as
ecanomic times.
d. Expected cash flows for five years as certified by the management.

The valuation exercise does not involve us undertaking an audit of the financial

statements of Transferor and Transferee Companies, financial feasibility study,
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technical feasibility study or expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy. of

any financial or analytical information that was used during the course of our
work. In addition, we do not take any responsibility for any changes in the
information used for any reason, which may occur subsequent to the date of our

report.
5. BACKGROUND OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY

5.1 BAID LEASING AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

The brief particulars of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited are as

under:- &
a. The Company was incorporated on 20" December 1991 under the
Companies Act, 1956,
b. The Company is having its registered office at Baid House, 2™ floor, 1,
Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006.
c. The Company is a registered NBFC, engaged in the business of vehicle
financing and providing loans,
d. The share capital of the Company as on 31* March 2016 is as under: s
| Amount (in
Particulars |
| Rs. )
' Authorised Share Capital
. 7,00,00,000/-
70,00,000 Equity shares of Rs,10/- each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share
| Capital
| 6,14,50,000/-
61,45,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each |
(fully paid-up)
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R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants
The authorized share capital was increased from Rs. 7 crores o Rs, 12

crores pursuant to approval of shareholders vide postal ballot which
concluded on 16" April, 2016. The issued capital was also increased from
Rs. 6.145 crores to Rs. 10.1 crores by issuing 39,55,000 Equity shares Rs.
10 each at a premium of Rs. 31/- vide Board resolution dated 3™ May,
2016.

e. The present share capital of the Company is as under:

| Amount (in |
Particulars
Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital
12,00,00,000/

1,20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share

Capital 10,10,00,000/
1,01.00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each -

(fully paid-up)

f. The Share Holders of the Company who hold more than 5% of total paid-
up share capital as on 31% March 2016 are as under :-

No.of | % of Share Face
Name of Shareholders | i res | Holding Value(Rs.)
“Jaisukh Developers Pvt. | 7,098,500 ‘ 11.55% 70.95,000/-
Ltd.
Mr. Aman Baid 352799 |  574% | 3527990/
Carewell Developers 326166 |  531% 32.61,660/-
| Pyt Ltd. _ i
| TOTAL | 13,838,465 | 1,38,84,650/-

g. The Share Holders of the Company who hold more than 5% of total paid-
up share capital as on 30" November 2016 are as under:-
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Name of Shareholders | No. of Shares Hof E.hara TADE |
B B Holding Value(Rs.)
Niranjana 11,42,780 11.31% 1,14,27 BOO/- |
Prime Developers Put. ‘
Ltd, |
Ja'rpurj_lr_'!fragnld Pvt. Lid. 11,19.850 11.09% 1,11,98,500/-
Dream Finhold Private 863,750 8.55% '86,37,500/-
Pragati Dreamland 8,63.750 B.55% 86,37,500/-
Developers Private
Limited
Jaisukh Developers 6,97,500 6.91% 69,75,000/-
Private Limited '
TOTAL 22,62,630 2,26,26,300/- |

h. The Directors of the Compary as on 30" November 2016 are as under:-

w|
L

Name of Director |

Panna Lal Baid

Aman Baid

Monu Jain

Mudit Singhi
Alpana Baid

D en| b M| ) S

 Anurag Patni

i. The financial highlights

foliows:

of audited accounts upto 31* March, 2016 are as

Particulars

‘Equity Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus
Investments o

Loans & Advance

Revenue from Operations

Profit before Tax

Profit after Tax

(Rs.In facs)

| 2015-16 | 201415 | 2013-14
61450 | 61450 614.50
1062.28 | 78743 66745
319.53 | 20860| 107.01
50349 19965 25424
1820.86 84538 | 734.93
401.73 | 181.07 |  154.06
274.85| 119.98| 10154

<
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|. The Company is listed on BSE Lid The market price of the Company and

volume traded since 1% April, 2016 are as under;

"Market Price as on 1% April 2016 | Rs. 42

:Marhél Price as on 30" November | Rs. 67.10

‘2{}15
30 day Average Volume Traded | 379 shares perday

| (30/11/2016)

| 52 week high/low (30/11/2016) ~ |Rs. 28.35(30/6/2016) - Rs.
86.50(11/11/2016)

L |

6. BACKGROUND OF TRANSFEROR COMPANIES

6.1 JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
The brief particulars of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited are as under:-
a. The Company was incorporated on 19" September, 2005 under the
Companies Act, 1956.

b. The Company is having its registered office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road,
Jaipur, Rajasthan - 302006.

c. The Company is engaged in the activity of providing customer base to
NBFCs on commission basis and carrying on the business of dealing in
Securities, Futures and Options.

d. The Share capital of the Company as on 31% March 2016 is as under:

; Amount (in
Particulars
Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital a o
3,68,00,000/-

36,80,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
Issued, Subscribed & paid-up Share 1,80,08,000/-

[‘" Page 7 of 33
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Capital

18.00,800 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-

each(fully paid-up)

There is no change in the total issued share capital of the company as cn

30" November 2016,

e. The Share Holders of the Company who hold more than 5% of total paid-
up share capital as on 31* March, 2016 are as under:-

Name of No.of |% of Share | Face
; Shareholders Shares Holding Value(Rs.)
 BFL Developers Pvt. | 351500 | 19.52% 35,15,000/-
Lid. -
Elegent Prime 345500 | 18.19% 34,55,000/-
Developers Pvt. Ltd. _
Carewell Builders 232400 | 12.91% 23,24 ,000/-
Privaie Limited
‘Ganpati Holdings 125500 | 6.97% 12,55,000/-
Private Limited '
TOTAL 1054900  58.59% 1,05,49,000/-

The Share Holders of the Company who hold more than 5% of total paid-

up share capital as on 30" November 2016 are as under:-

Name of No.of % of Share Face
Shareholders Shares @ Holding Value(Rs.)
BFL Developers Put. 351500 18.52% 35,15,000/- |
Ltd. '
Baid Housing Finance = 345500 | 19.19% 34.55,000/-
Pvi. Ltd. (formerly
known as Elegant
Prime Developers
Private Limited) - |
'Nandankanan Barter | 298100 @ 16.55% 29,81,000/-
| Prnivate Limited
Care well Builders 232400 @ 12.91% 23.24,000/-
Private Limited ,
Page 8 of 33

O

Report on working of SWAT Ratio



R Sopani and Associates, Chartercd Accountants

S.No.

'Ganpati Holdings | 125500 | 6.97% 12,55,000/-
Private Limited | -
TOTAL 1353000 | 75.13% 1,35,30,000/-

1 Ramesh Chand Pareek

Name of Director

2. | Rohit Kumar Nolkha

f. The Directors of the Company as on 30" November 2016 are as under :-

g. The financial highlights of audited accounts upto 31* March, 2016 are as

follows:
(Rs. In lacs)
Particulars I '
201516  2014-15 | 2013-14
Equity Share Capital 180.08 | 180.08 | 180.08
Reserves and Surplus 2598.84 | 2598.77 | 2598.53
Investments | 213.05| 187.12] 29861
Revenue from Operations 1146.13 12.94 44.56
Profit before Tax 0.07 0.24 0.14
Profit after Tax - 007 024] (0.12)

6.2 SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.
The brief particulars of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. are as under:-
a. The Company was incorporated on 14" March, 2011 under the

Companies Act, 1956.

b. The Company is having its registered office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road
Jaipur, Rajasthan 302006

¢. The Company is engaged in providing customer base to NBFCs on
commission basis and carrying on the business of dealing in Securiies,

Futures and Options and providing loans.

¥
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d. The Share capital of the Company as on 31* March 2016 is as under;

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
Authorised Share Capital | Rs. 2,11,00 ,000/-
2,11,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1/-each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share
Capital 'Rs. 2,10,11,614/-
2,10,11,614 Equity shares of Rs.1/- each
(fully paid-up)

There is no change in the total issued share capital of the company as on 30"
November 2016,

e. The Share Holders of the Company who hold mare than 5% of total paid-
up share capital as on 31 March, 2016 are as under:-

Name of No. of s
7 Share | Face Value(Rs.)
Shareholders Shares
Holding

Elect Agencies Pvt. Ltd. | 1,00,49,000 | 47.83% | Rs.1,00.49,000/-
'Tuberose Distributors | 1,00,49,000 | 47.83% | Rs.1,00,49.000/-
Pvt. Lid.
TOTAL 2,00,98,000 ' Rs.2,00,98,000/-

There is no change in the share holders holding 5% or more of the paid up
share capital of the company as on 30" November 2018,

f. The Directors of the Company as on 30" November 2016 are as under:-

S.No. Name of Director

1, | Manoj Kumar Jain

2. | Sanjeev Kumar Kothari

g. The financial highlights of audited accounts upto 31* March, 2016 are as

follows:

Page 10 af 33
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| (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars .
201516 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
Equity Share Capital . 21012 | 21092 21012 |
Reserves and Surplus i 4549 08 | 4549.05 454899 |
Investments | 171.94 | 209843 | 4677.46
 Revenue from Operations | 8015 0.11 9.73
Profit after Depreciation
0.05 | 0.08 0.07
but before taxation |
Profit after Tax 0.03 0.07 0.05 |

7. VALUATION OF SHARES

Valuation of shares in case of an amalgamation, for deciding the swap ratio is
made after considering number of relevant factors. Some of such relevant
factors are evident from the face of the Balance Sheet. whereas, for some cther
factors, the Balance Sheet may not provide a proper basis. Valuation has to be
arrived at by the exercise of judicious discrefion and judgment taking into
consideration all the relevant factors,

. VARIOUS METHODS FOR VALUATION OF SHARES

The subject of valuation has always been controversial in the accounting
profession. No two accountants have ever agreed in the past or will ever agree
in the future on the valuation of a company, as inevitably, they involve use of
personal judgment on which professionals will necessarily differ. Valuation is
highly subjective exercise and may differ from valuer to valuer depending upon
the perception of the attendant circumstances. At best it is an expression of
opinion or a recommendation based on certain assumptions.

Various methodologies are used for valuation, which take into consideration one
or more factors. The methodologies generally used for determining the fair vale
of the business are as follows:

¢« Page 11 of 33
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Assets Approach

Book Value or the Net Asset Value (NAV) of the shares Method:

The Book Value Method represents the “Net Worth" of the business with
reference to the value of assets owned by the Company and the
attached liabilities on the valuation date. In this method, valuation is
decided on the basis of the Book Value or the Net Asset Value of the
shares of the Company. It can be presumed that the Company will
continue as a going concern and no intention or need currently exists to
liguidate the company and realize its assets. This method is also in
accordance with Rule 11UA of the Income Tax Rules, 1962.

Accordingly, we have taken into consideration this method for the
purpose of valuation,

Income Approach

Profit Earning Capacity Value (PECV) Method:

PECV Method represents the valuation of a Company based on its
earning capacity in comparison to other companies in similar business.
For conducting the valuation under this method, we consider the
average of past three years profit after taxes to smooth out the
fluctuations in trade and industry. Sizeable extraneous incomes/losses
are excluded. The average eaming so arrived at is capitalized at the
appropriate yield rate.

We are considering the above method so as to account for past trends
and Discounted Cash Flow method to take in regard the future

expectations.

Discounted Cash Flows Method:

The DCF methodology is considered the most theoretically sound
approach and scientific and acceptable methodology for determination of
the value of a company. Under this technique the projected free cash

flows from business operalions are discounted at the weighted average

Puge 12 of 33
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cost of capital to the providers of capital to the company, and the sum of

the present discounted value of such free cash flows is the value of the
company.

The future free cash flows are derived considering, inter alia, the
changes in the working capital and investments in capital expenditure,
They are an aggregation of the free cash flows during the explicit
forecast period - prepared based on the business plan - and during the
post explicit forecast period, estimated using an appropriate method, and
are available to all providers of the company's capital - both debt and
equity.

The discount rate i.e. weighted average cost of capital {"WACC"), which
is applied to the free cash flows should reflect the opportunity cost to all
the capital providers (namely shareholders and creditors), weighted by
their relative contribution to the total capital of the company. Determining
the WACC, involves determining the Debt Equity ratio, Cost of Debt and
the Cost of Equity.

To the value of the operating business so arrived, the value of surplus /
non-cperating assets, debt and contingent liabilities / assets, if any, and
other assets / liabilities as appropriate have to be adjusted to arrive at
the total value of the business for the equity shareholders of the
company.

We have considered this method in instant case as DCF Valuation truly
captures various fundamental drivers of a business such as cost of
equity, weighted average cost of capital, growth rate, re-investment rate,
etc. Consequently, this comes closest to estimating intrinsic value of the

asset/business.

Market Approach

Comparable Companies Method:

Under this method, value of equity shares of a company is arrived at by
using multiples derived from valuations of comparable companies, as

manifest through stock market valuations of listed companies. This

Page 13 of 33
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valuation is based on the principle that market valuations, taking price

between informed buyers and informed sellers, incorperate all factors
relevant to valuation.

This method is not relevant in instant case as although the Transferee
Company is a listed public company, the transferor companies are not
listed.

The Market Price of Shares Method:

In this method, valuation is decided on the basis of the average market
price (based on market quotalion) of the share of the Company.

This method is not relevant in instant case as although the Transferee
Company is a listed public company, the transferor companies are not
listed.

However, it may be noted that the decision of swap ratio is generally not
based on a single method. In addition to the above, certain other Business
and Economic Considerations are also taken into account, which generally

are not easily quantifiable.

9. VALUATION AS PER BOOK VALUE OR NET ASSET VALUE

The valuation per share under this method based on the audited balance
sheet as on 31st March 2016 of all the companies is as under:

' VALUATION AS PER Baid Leasing Jaisukh ° Skyview
BOOK VALUE and Finance Co. | Developers Tieup Pvt.

| METHOD Ltd. | Pvt Ltd. Ltd.

. Value per share(for Rs. 32.66 Rs. 154.32 Rs. 226.50

| comparison, face
value of all the shares
is taken at Rs. 10

each) | - =

* Refer Annexure A for detailed calculation

f! Page 14 of 33
S Report on working of SWATP Ratio

14



10.

11.

R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants

Note: Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Lid. has issued 39,55,000 Equity shares
of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 31/- amounting to Rs. 16,21,55,000/- vide
Board resolution dated 3™ May 2016. The above valuation has been made

after taking into account such further issue of shares.

VALUATION AS PER DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW METHOD

We have applied the DCF methodology to the projected working results of the
Company as furnished to us by the management of the Company. We have
considered the projections for the next 5 years starting 1st April, 2016 and
ending 31st March 2021 as provided to us by the management of the
Company, as projections for the explicit forecast period. Terminal value of
cash flows beyond 31st March 2021 (post the explicit forecast perod) is
based on the perpetuity formula on the maintainable free cash flows.

The valuation per share under this method of all the companies is as under:

VALUATION AS PER | Baid Leasing Jaisukh Skyview
DISCOUNTED CASH | and Finance Co. | Developers Tieup Pvt.
~ FLOW METHOD Ltd. Pvt. Ltd. Ltd.
Value per share(for Rs. 168.14 Rs. 38.99 Rs. 24.10
comparison, face

value of all the shares
is taken at Rs. 10
each)

* Refer Annexure B for detailed calculation

VALUATION AS PER PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD

The valuation per share under this method based on the audited balance
sheet for the last three years of all the companies is as under:
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VALUATION AS PER Baid Leasing Jaisukh Skyview
PROFIT EARNING | and Finance Co. Developers Tieup Pvt.

CAPACITY METHOD Ltd. Pvt. Ltd. Ltd.
Value per share(for Rs. 17.84 Rs. 0.04 Rs, 0.02

comparison, face
value of all the shares

i5 taken at Rs. 10
each)

* Refer Annexure C for detailed calculation

VALUATION BASED ON NET ASSET VALUE, DISCOUNTED CASH
FLOW_AND PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD

In order to take advantage of all the methods, we have valued the shares
based on all the three methods. However, all the three methods are not
having equal importance.

In our considered opinion, Discounted Cash Flow Method is the most
appropriate method since it truly captures the various fundamental drivers of
the business. The second most relevant method is Profit Earning Capacity
Value method since it calculates the past actual profitability. The NAV method
is also relevant since it captures the Present Value of the assets and
liabilities. Therefore, we have assigned the following weights to various
methods to arrive at the fair value to be considered for calculation of swap
ratio:

Method Weight

MNet Assets Value Methad

Profit Earning Capacity Value Method

Discounted Cash Flow Method

IT.-'-"M|-I-

After considering the above weights, the value arrived is as under:
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Baid Leasing| Jaisukh | Skyview | Weights |
and Finance | Developers | Tie up PvtL.

| Co.Ltd. | Pvt. Ltd. Ltd, |
"NET ASSETS Rs. 3266 | Rs 15432 | Rs, 22650 1
VALUE METHOD i ,
"PROFIT EARNING | Rs. 17.84 Rs. 0.04 Rs. 0.02 2
CAPACITY VALUE

METHOD

DISCOUNTED Rs. 168.14 | Rs. 3899 | Rs.24.10 3
| CASH FLOW

 METHOD |

| WEIGHTED Rs.95.46 Rs.45.23 | Rs. 49.81
|VALUE ! ! -

NON QUANTIFIABLE BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONSIDERATIONS

The proposed amalgamation of Transferor Companies le. Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited with the
Transferee Company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited is
proposed with a view to achieve following objectives:-

The proposed amalgamation will result in achieving higher long term financial
returns vis-a-vis achieved by the Transferor Companies and Transferee
Company as separate entiies. The proposed amalgamation will result in
rationalization and standardization of business processes, consolidation of
financial resources and help to avoid duplication of resources, systems, skills
and process, reduce overall cost, improve synergies, enable the achievement
of economies of scale, reduce administrative costs entailed by the conduct of
the Business through separate entities, provides enhanced flexibility in
funding of expansion plans, promote management efficiency and optimize the

resources of concerned companies.

The synergies that exist between the companies in terms of similar processes
and resources can be put to the best advantage by amalgamation of
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companies. This scheme enables the management of the transferse

company to vigorously pursue financial consolidation, revenue growth and
add value to the company in terms of focus on core strengths.

({iii} This scheme would lead to improved shareholder value far the companies by

way of improved financial structure and cash flows, increased asset base and
stronger consolidated revenue and profitability.

(v} Thus, in view of the aforesaid objectives, the Amalgamation will create a

14.

6)
"

focused platform for future growth of Transferee Company.

The impact of above advantages cannot ba ___?_xactly quantified for the purpose
of determination of SWAFP Ratio.

SWAP RATIO

it may be noted that valuation is an art and, not an exact science.
Mathematical certainty is neither demanded, nor indeed is it possible. On the
analysis of the Net Asset Value Method, Discounted Cash Flow Method and
Profit Eaming Capacity Value Method and after considering the Non —
quantifiable Business and Economic Considerations and the Weights
assigned to the above methods. the SWAP Ratio for the shareholders of
Jaisukh Developers Pvt Ltd is recommended as 10:21 i.e. for every twenty
one shares of Jaisukh Developers Pvt Ltd of Rs. 10/, ten shares of
transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each

will be issued,

The SWAP Ratio for the shareholders of Skyview Tie Up Pwit. Ltd is
recommended as 10:192 i.e for every one hundred ninety two shares of
Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd of Rs. 1/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid
Leasing and Finance Company Limited of Rs. 10/- each will be issued.
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DISCLAIMER CLAUSE

e have prepared the report from information and other data supplied by the
management of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Pyt
Ltd. and Skyview Tie Up Pvt Ltd. and other sources believed 1o be reliable.
Our agreed scope of work does not include verification of data submitted by
management and we have relied upen the data provided by the Companies.
While the information provided herein is believed to be reliable, to the best aof
our knowledge, we do not make any representations or warranties, express

or implied, as to the accuracy or completeness of such information.

The information contained herein is based on cerain assumptions and
management’s analysis of information available at the time the Report was
prepared. We do not purport to give any representations, warranty or other

assurances in relation to this document

This report must be considered in this context only and is not an advisory
document for any other purpose except as a basis for a share issue ratio in

this Amalgamation exercise.

RESTRICTED AUDIENCE

This report and the information contained herein are absolutely confidential
and are intended for the sole use and infermation of the shareholders and the
Board of Directors of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers
Pvt. Ltd. and Skyview Tie Up Pvt Ltd. and for providing select information,
only in connection with the purpose set out in the report as afore-said
including for the purpose of obtaining requisite approvals. It should not be
copied, disclosed, circulated, quoted or referred to, either in whole or in par,
in correspondence or in discussion with any other person except to whom it is

issued. We will not accept any responsibility to any other party to whom this
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report may be shown or who may acquire a copy of the report, without our

written consent

LIMITATION CLAUSE

This report is based on the infarmation received from the sources mentioned
herein and discussions with the management/ representatives of Baid
Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. and Skyview Tie
Up Pvt. Ltd. We have assumed that they have furnished to us all information,
which they are aware of concerning the financial statements and the

respective liabilities, which may have an impact on our report,

Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to ensure that the facts stated in
the report are accurate and the opinions given are fair and reasonable,
neither ourselves, nor any of our Partners or Employees shall in any way be
responsible for the contents stated herein. Accordingly, we make no
representation or warranty, express or implied, in respect of the
completeness, authenticity or accuracy of such statements. We expressly
disclaim any and all liabilities, which may arise based upon the information
used in this report. We are not liable to any third party in relation to the issue
of this report.

For R.Sogani and Associates
Chartered Accountants

?& D‘!B?ﬁﬁﬂ
akdsh l{edla]

PLACE: Jaipur Partner
DATE: 7" December 2016 Membership No. 074620
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Annexure Afi)

BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF BOOK VALUE METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31*' March 2016)

(A) | TOTAL ASSETS | Amount (Rs.)
| Tangible Assets | 1,12,16,254
g Intangible Assets 6,60,480
Non Current Investments in Equity shares 11,42,600
| and Mutual funds .
| Other Non Current Investments 3.08,10.458
| Deferred Tax Assets - 10,03,698
| Long Term loans and advances (including 49823618
| balances with government authorities)
Inventories (including stock on hire, loans 84,06,86,959
against property and shares acquired for
trading)
Trade Receivables 9,51,99,654 |
| Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,561,03 732"
Shart Term loans and advances 525532 |
| Other Current assets 49,97,684 |
~  TOTAL 1,21,11,70,669
(B) TOTAL LIABILITIES Amount (Rs.)
' Long Term Borrowings = 9,70,61,455
' Long Term Provisions . 36,893,518
Short Term Borrowings B 41,91,80,920
‘Trade Payables 1,19,14,8971
| Other Current Liabilities - 34,48,28 712
Short Term Provisions = 46,56,342
TOTAL B 88,13,37,317
NET WORTH (A-B) B Rs. 32,98,33,352
No. Of Shares 1,01,00,000"
| Book Value per Share Rs.32.66
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*The Company has issued 39,55,000 Equity shares Rs. 10 each at a premium of

Rs. 31/- amounting to Rs. 16.21,55,000/- vide Board resolution dated 3" May 2016.
The figures of the audited Balance sheet as on 31% March 2016 are adjusted for the
issue of fresh shares as under:

| Actual | Adjustment “Actual after
adjustment
Cash and Cash Rs. 1,29,48,732 | Rs. 16,21,55,000 | Rs. 17,51,03,732
Equivalent |
Number of 61,45,000 39,55,000 1,01,00,000
shares
&
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Annexure Alii

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF BOOK VALUE METHOD

(Based on the audited figures as on 31* March 2018)

(A) TOTAL ASSETS ] Amount (Rs.)
| Investments in Equity shares = 2,13.04,924
_ Inventories - Shares 5,89,93,992
Cash and Cash Equivalents : 20,568,333 |
| Short Term Loans and Advances : 38,57,05,858 |
' TOTAL = 46,90,61,107
!
(B)| TOTAL LIABILITIES Amount (Rs.) 1
Long Term Berrowings === 13,2548.642
Trade Payables 1,48 38,314
Other Current liabilities 4,36,82,520
TOTAL 19,11,69,476
NET WORTH (A-B) ] Rs. 27,78,91,631
No. Of Shares _ 18,00,800
i
| Book Value per Share = Rs. 154.32

Page 23 of 33
Report on working of 5WAP Ratio



R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants

Annexure Aliii)

SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.

VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF BOOK VALUE METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31 March 2016)

(A) TOTAL ASSETS Amount {E_s_.'_i
Non Current Investments 1,71.83,800
| | Inventories - Shares 21,40,750
Cash and Cash Equivalents ~1,30,758°
Trade Receivables 1,45,48 507
Short Term Loans and Advances 44 61,47 252
TOTAL o 48,01,62,067
(B) TOTAL LIABILITIES Amount (Rs.)
Trade Payables 42 40 564
Other Current liabilities 1415
TOTAL 42,41,879
NETWORTH(A-B) Rs. 47,59,20,088
No. Of Shares 21,01,161%
| Book Value per Share B  Rs. 22650

*Number of shares of Skyview Tie Up Pwvt. Ltd. have been reduced from
210,111,614 shares to 21,01,161 shares to make it equivalent to Rs. 10 per share

(face value).
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Annexure B(i
BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31° March 2016)
— INR in Lacs
PARTICULARS | Mar-17 | Mar-18| Mar-19| Mar-20 Mar21| TV
Cash Accrual |
Timing Factor | _ 3 2] 3 4 5 &
Profits after ,
Tax 42597 | 461.87| 51215 56248 623.00| ©676.64
Book
Depriciation 65.93| 69.80| 73.22| 78.20 82.15 85.87
(Inc)/Dec in
NCA 1,403.78 21352 | 24213| 27300 3068.27 | 33413
Operating : f
Cash Flows -911.88 74528 82751 91369 | 101143 109665
(Inc.)/Dec in :
Investment -113:16 | 11542 | -117.73 | -12009| -12248| -12494
(Inc)/Dec in FA -16.00 | -27.00 -2200| -37.00| -26.00, -23.00
Free Cash |
Flows .1,041.03 | 60286 68778 75660 | 86294 94871
Discounting | |
Factor 0.92 0.84 0.77 0.71 0.65 0.55
Present Value '
of Free Cash |
Flows -955.80 | 50818 | 53229 53761| 562.97| 618.92
Summary - | 1-Apr-16
Present Value of Total Discrete Period
Cash Flows I B 1,185
Present Value of Terminal Cash Flows 15,757
Operating Enterprise Value - 16,982
Debt Amount e .
Equity Value — 16,982
Value per Share = Rs. 168.14
)
._‘\‘-\g
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Ratio 2016 1 Ratio

Equity Rs. 34,72,28,353 | 35% |
Debt Rs. 64,52,01,968 65%

Total Rs. 99,24,30,321 | 100%

Cost of Equity ] 9.36%

Cost of Debt (Net of Tax) 8.68% | |
WACC _ 8.92%

Cost of Capital | } B.92%
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SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31* March 2016)

Annexure Biii)

- - ~_INRinLacs_
PARTICULARS | Mar-17 | Mar-18| Mar-19| Mar-20| Mar-21| TV
Cash Accrual | ‘

Timing Factor 1 2 4 5 5 |
Profits after

T 0.11 0.23 0.37 0.59 0.78 1.04 |
EBook
Depriciation - - | . - -
(Inc)/Dec in

'NCA 3727 | 30744 31245| 31951 | 327.05| 33447
Operating :

Cash Flows 3738 307 .68 312 82 320.11 327.84 335.51
(Inc)/Dec in FA 17.19 | -251.23| -25374 | -256.28 | -258.84| 261.43
Free Cash
Flows 54,58 56.45 59.08 63.83 69.00 74.08
Discounting
Factor ) 0.87 076| 0B6| 057 050 0.50
Present Value
of Free Cash
Flows 47 .46 4268 |  3B.85 36.40 | 3430 36.83

__Summary ] 1-Apr-16

Present Value of Total Discrete Period Cash

 Present Value of Terminal Cash Flows 307
Operating Enterprise Value B | 507

' Debt Amount | - =
Equity Value 507
Value per Share* | Rs. 24.10
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Ratio 2016 Ratio
Equity Rs. 47,59,20,088 100%
Debt : 0%
 Cost of Equity 15.00% :
Cost of Debt (Net of Tax) 0.00%
WACC 15.00%
 Cost of Capital 15.00% |

*Number of shares of Skyview Tie Up Pwt Ltd, have been reduced from
2,10,11,614 shares to 21,01,161 shares to make it equivalent to Rs. 10 per share

{face value).
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JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31% March 2016)

PARTICULARS |

Cash Accrual
Timing Factor
Profits after
Tax

Book

Depriciation

1

Mar-19

Mar-17 | ‘Mar-18

2 3

Annexure B(iii)

INR in Lacs

~ Mar-20

Mar-21

0.07

008 011

(Inc)/Dec in
NCA
Operating
Cash Flows

71.14

71.21

| {Inc)/Dec in FA
' Free Cash
Flows

73.24

73.32

77.64

79.94

77.77

80,14

71.21 |

Discounting
Factor

0.88

Present Value
of Free Cash
Flows

6260 |

73.32

7777

80.14

-----

0.77

0.60

0.52 |

56.65

46.43

42.06

S
T
o3}
-~

Cash Flows

1-Apr-16

Present Value of Terminal Cash Flows

Operating Enterprise Value

S

443

. Debt Amount

702 |

_____ i Sl s

Equity Value

'Value per Share

702
Rs. 38.99

Ratio

 Equity -
| Debt

il

Total

2016

Ratio

Rs 27,78,91,632 |

68%

Rs. 13.25,48,642

32%

Rs. 41,04,40,274 |

100%

' Cost of Equity

' Cost of Debt (Net of Tax)

15.00% |
11.16% |

WACC

Cost of Capital

13.76%

13.76% |

CL
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For arriving at the above values, we have taken following factors;

Baid Leasing Jaisukh Skyview
Particulars and Finance Co. | Developers Tieup Pvt.
. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd. Ltd.
' Growth rate of 5% 5% 5%
Revenue from Leasing
Business and Other
operations e o
Growth rate of 1% 1% 1%
Revenue from Shares
ELIS["ESE L SYLEE T | [T —_—
Increasing Rate of 10% 10% 10%
Employee Benefit
Expenses o . N
Increasing rate of all 5% 5% 5%
other expenses except
Finance cost and
Interest Ll B
Increase in 2% NA MNA
Investments
' Increase in Capital Rs. 25.0 lac p.a. NA MA
Expenditure
Perpetual Growth Rate 5%, 3% 3%

We have used Capital Asset Pricing Model for valuation of shares by
Discounted Cash Flow Method. For this, we have taken the following

assumpticns for all the three concerns:

Risk Free Rate of Return

9 %

Rate of Return in the Market

15 %

The risk factor (beta) for the concerns is as follows:

Particulars Beta
Baid Leasing a_n-:; Flnanc:g_[_:_g _Ltd 0.06
“Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Lid. 1.00
Skyview Tieup Pyt Lid. 1.00 |

y

Page 30 of 33

Report on working of WA F Hafio



E Bogani and Associates, Chartered Acconntants
Annexure Cfi

BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31* March 2016)

For the year | Forthe year | For the year
Particulars ended 317, ended 31*, |  ended 317,
| March2016 | March 2015 March 2014
Profit Before Tax | Rs. 4.01,73,157 | Rs. 1,81,06,740 | Rs 1.54,06,114
Weights | 1 1 1
Weighted Earning | Rs.4.01,73,157 | Rs. 1,81,06,740 | Rs. 1,54.06,114
Weighted Profit | Rs. 24562004
Less | Corporate Tax (@ [
33.06%) Rs. 81,20,198
Profit After Tax ‘ : Rs. 164,41,805
Capitalisation @ 15% | Rs. 10,96,12,035
No of Equity Shares as |
on 31.03.2016 (F.V, Rs.
10/-) 61,45 000
Value Per Share Rs. 17.84
¢
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VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD

R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants

SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.

Annexure C(ii)

(Based on the audited figures as on 31°" March 2016)

For the year For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31%, ended 31*, ended 31%,
March 2016 March 2015 March 2014
Profit Before Tax Rs. 4,580 Rs. 9,484 | Rs. 7,390 |
Weights 1] 1 1
Weighted Earning Rs. 4,580 Rs. 9,484 Rs.7,380
Weighted Profit Rs.7.151 |
Less : Corporate Tax (@
29.87%) Rs.2,136 |
i
Profit After Tax Rs.5015
Capitalisation @ 15% Rs.33,345
No of Equity Shares
(F.V. Rs. 10/-) 21,01,161 |
Value Per Share Rs. 0.02
Q
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R Bogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD

Annexure Ciii)

(Based on the audited figures as on 31*' March 2016)

For the year For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31%, ended 31%, ended 31%,
March 2016 March 2015 March 2014
Profit Before Tax Rs. 7,080 Rs.23 997 Rs.13,687
Weights 1] - 1 1
| Weighted Earning ~ Rs.7.080 Rs. 23,997 Rs.13,687
 Weighted Profit Rs.14,921
Less : Corporate Tax (@
| 29.87%) - Rs 4 457
Profit After Tax Rs.10 464
Capitalisation @ 15% | Rs.69,762
No of Equity Shares
{F.V.Rs. 105) 18,00,800
Value Per Share ) Rs.0.04
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Member | BSE, MCX-5X, LSE, CDSL-0F MERCHANT BANKER
CIY - UEF120R11085PLED10350

203, Jaipur Towor, M. | Road, Jaipur-302 001 « Tol. | 0141-4051000, 2363278
Fax 0141-5101757 « E-mail | hem@hemonling com - Website - www hermonline conm

STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

December 07, 2006

The Board of Directors,

Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.
“Baid House™, Il Floor, |, Tam Nagar,
Ajmet Road. Jaipur — 302 006 (Raj)

The Board of Dircetors,
Jaisukh Developers Private Limired
|. Tara Magar, Ajmer Road.

9 Tnipur — 302 006 (Raj)

The Board of Directors,
Skyview Tie Up Private Limited
1. Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road.
Jnipur— 302 006 {Ruj)

Sub: Fairpess Opinion on (he voloation carcied oot by B S mi & Associates, Chartered Aecountants

in relation to scheme of amalramation and arraneement of  Jaisulkh Develo

Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited with Baid Leasing and Finanee Co. Ltd and their respective
sharcholders and creditors,

Dear Sirs,

.1 This is with reference to the request made by the management of respective Companies to provide a fairmess
9 opinion on the valuation report dated December 07, 2016 sued by R Sogani & Associates. Chartered
Aceountants on the Scheme of amalgamation and armngement  of Jaisukh Developers. Private Limited and
Skyview Tie Up Private Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd and their respective shareholders and

creditors.

The Dmaft Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement (“Scheme™ or “Scheme of Amalgamation™) provides
for the amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited (*Transferor Company™/ “JDPL™) and Skyview
Tie Up Private Limited (“Transferor Company™ “STUPL™) with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Lid.
(“Transferee Company™ *BLAFCL™) pursuant to Section 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Companies Act, 2013.

The fairness Opinion has been issued as per the requirements of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFIVOMD 162015
dated November 30, 2015 ond SEBI (Listing Obligations and Lé ¢ Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
2015, t}}ﬂ '%.,j'l
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Member : BEE, MCX-5X. USE, COSL-DF, MERCHANT BANKER
CiN : LET120RJ1995PLC 010350

#03, daipur Tower, M. |. Road, Jaipur-302 007 - Tel. . 0141-4051000, 3363278
Fax - 0141-5101757 + E-mail ' hemi@hemonline com + Wiebsite - www hemonline com

PURPOSE OF VALUATION UNDERTAKEN BY THE VALUER

1.2

To give a Faimess Opinion on the Scheme of Amalgamation made under the provisions of Section 391 10 394 of
the Companies Act, 1956 and relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and  rules made there under for
amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited with Baid Leasing
and Finanece Co, Lid,

In this regard, R Sogani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having its office located at “Shree Dham™, R ~ 20,
Yudhishter Marg, *C* — Scheme, Jnipur — 302 005 was appointed by the Company as Valuer to earry out the
valuation with a view to recommend Share Swap Ratio.

The information contained hercin and our report i5 confidential. It is intended only for the sole use of captioned
purpose including for the purpose of obtaining requisite approvals as per the requirement of SEBI (Listing
Obligations: and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Listing Agreement entered with Stock
Exchanpe.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

.

WEMBER BSE LG Me ME - BEBI REG. Mo INBOTIDSSAY - UAE 558 REG. ko NEITIDESRSED - WX 5 SEBTRED Mo INEXGTDRREE] + WERCHANT BANKING 5251 REG. No INMKDNEE1 « COEL 0P 1 1700

For the purposes of fairness opinion. we have relied upon the following sources of information:

Certified Share Valuation Report prepared by R Sogani & Associntes, Chartered Accountants, dated December
(17, 2016 for the purpose of ascertaining share exchange ratio for the proposed scheme of amalgamation of
JDPL and STUPL with BLAFCL along with relevant annexure/workings dated December (17, 2016 issued by
valuer.

Audited Financinl Statements for the financial vear 2013-14, 2014-15 and 20135-16 of JDPL. STUPL and
BLFCL,

Certified Copy of Draft Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement.

Shiareholding pattern of JDPL.STUPL and BLAFCL es on March 31 2016 as well as the proposed
shareholding pattern after considering the effect of the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

Financial Projections of JDPL, STUPL and BLAFCL from F.Y, 201617 to F.Y. 2020-21 duly certified by the
management of the respective Companies,

Such other information and explanations as we required and which have been provided by the Company &
Valuer,
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Member - BEE, MCX-5X, USE, CDEL-OF, MERCHANT BANKER
ClN : UET 1 20RJ1905PLCO103590

200, Jaiparr Tower, M. | Rood, Saipur-302 007 = Tel ;0714714051000 2363278
Fay . 014 1-5101757 « E-mail | hem@hemonizse com - Websiite - www hemonline.com

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

1. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltil, (Transferee Company):

Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Lt is 2 public Bmited company incorporated on December 20, 1991 under the
provisions of Companics Act, 1936 having itsregistered office situated at “Baid House™. 11 Floor, 1. Tara Nagar
Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan 307 006,

BLAFCL is a registered NBFC. enpaged in the business of vehicle fmancing and providing loans. As on date, the
equity shares of the Company are listed on D51 Led.

Q 2. .aisukh Developers Private Limited (Transferor Companyj:

Jaisukh Developers Private Limited is a private limited company ncorporated on September 19, 2005 under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office situated at 1. Tara Nagar Ajmer Road, laipur.
Rajasthan 302 006,

JDPL 1= engaged in the activity of providing customer base to NBFUs on commission basis and carrving on the
business of dealing in Securitics, Futures and Options,

3. Skwview Tie Up Private Limited ( Transferor Company ):

Skyview Tie Up Private Limited s a private limited company inecrporated on March 14, 2001 under the
provisions of the Companies Act 1956 having its registered office situated at I. Tara Nagar Ajmer Road, Jaipur,
Rajasthan 302 006,

STUPL is engaged in providing customer base o NBFCs on commission basis and carrying on the business of
. dealing in Securities. Futures and Oiptions and providing loans,

VALUATION METHODLOGY ADOPTED BY THE VALUER

For the purposes of determining the Share Swap Ratio, the Valuer has considered following methods;

fo Net Assel Valee Method
b, Profit Eaming Capacity Vnloe Method
e, Discounted Cash Flow Method

At
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Member | BSE. MCX-SX. USE. CDSL-OP MERCHANT BANKER
CIN - UET120RJ1985PLCO10350

203, lmiput Tower, M. | Road, Jaipur-302 001 = Tel, | 0141-4051000, 2363278
Fax : 0141-5101757 + E-mmil - hem@hemonling com « Websile : www. hemondine com

FINDINGS OF HEM SECURITIES LIMITED (“LISL")

Ihe formation of faimess opinion is generally a complex process involving careful consideration and review of
valuation methods. asseciated financial and other analysis, performed hy the Valuer,

We have gone through the valuation report dated December 07, 2016 issued by Valuer for the purpose of
ascertaining the reasonablencss: of the Share Swap Ratio determined by Valuer. We have taken into
consideration the fairness on the Methods used by Valuer for the purpose of determining Share Swap Ratio,

Based on the Valuation Report and explanations given to us by Valuer, following are the share valuation
derived by the Vialuer:

Share Valuation of BLAFCL

The Valuer has considered » combination of three methods namely the Net Asset Value (NAV Method), the
Discounted Cash Flow (BCF) Method and Profit Eaming Capacity Value (PECV) Method and has assigned
weights to the methods to arrive ot the average value of equity share of BLAFCL.

Average value of equity share of BLAFCT, derived by Valuer:-

| Valuation Method Value per| Weights | Weighted Value per
L | Share (in Rs.) Share (in Rs.)
. Net Asset Valug Method ™ | 12.66 I 3266
Prafit Eaming Capacity| 17.84 2 3368
| Value Method 1 =
| Discounted  Cash  Flow! 168,14 3 | S04.42
Method
Average Fair Value (Face 95.46
| Value Rs. 10V- ench) -

. Mote (i), While deriving Net Asset Value, the Valuer has taken into account additional 39,535,000 equity shares
(face value of Rz, 10/- each) which was issucd by BLAFCL at an issug price of Rs. 41/~ per share vide Board
Resolution dated May 03, 2016, Accordingly. the effect was given in Cash snd Cash Equivalents and Number

of Qutstanding Shares is on March 31, 2016

L]

Share Valuation of JDPL

The Valuer has considered & combination of three methods namely the Net Asset Value (NAV Method), the
Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) Method and Profit Eaming Capacity Value (PECV) Method and has assigned
weights 1o the methods to arrive et the average value of equity share of JDPL.
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Hem Securities Ltd.

hbember : BSE, MCA-5X USE, COSL-DP. MERCHANT BANKER
CiN : UST120RJ1885PLCO10380

203, Jaipur Tower, M. I Foad, Jadpur-202 001 - Tel . 0741-8051000, 2363278
Fax 0747-5101757 « E-mail | hesi@hernoniine com « Wabsite - waww hamanline com

Average value of equity share o JDPL derived by Valuer:-

| Value

Valuation Method perl Weights | Weighted  Value  per
| Share (in Bs.) | Share {in Rs.)

Met Asset Value Method | 154.32 l 154.32

Profit  Earning Capaeily| 0.04 2 0.08

Value Method |

Discounted  Cash  Flow 3RS0 3 11607

Method -

Average Fair Value (Face N 4523 '

Value Rs, 10/~ each)

Share Valuation of STUPL

The Valuer has considered a combination of three methods namely the Net Asset Value (NAV Method), the
Discounted Cash Flow {DCT} Method and Profit Earning Capacity Valee (PECV) Method and has assigned
weights to the methods toarrive ot the average value of equity share of STUPL.

Average value of equity share of STUPL derived by Valuer:-

“Valuation Method

Value per| Weights | Weighted  Value per|
= Share (in Rs.) Share (in Rs.)
MNet Asset Value Method 226,50 1 226,50
Profit Eaming Capacity 0.02 2 0,04
| Value Method =l S =
Dnsecounted  Cash  Flow 24.10 3 7230
Method
.. Avernge Fair Value (face 49.81
value taken as Rs. 10/- per:
share, for  comparison, |
purpose) ' :
Avernge Fair Value {(Face|

| Value Rs. 1= each)

4.9% |

Nate (1) : The face value per equity share of STUPL is Re. 1/« each. However, for the purpose of comparison,
the face value per share of STUPL is taken as Rs, 10/~ each in all the valvation methods and accordingly
number of shares was adjusted,
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Member - BSE, MCX-5X, USE, COSL-0F, MERCHANT BANKER
CIN - U6T120RJ1885PLCON0380

203, Jaspur Tower, M. | Road, Jaipur-302 001 « Tel, - 0141-4051000, 236327
Fax : 0141-5101757 + E-mail © hemi@hemaniing, com » Wisbsits m}mnuﬁuam

Based on the above calealations, the share exchange ratio derived by the Valuer is:-

BLAFCL and .IDIPL

¢ The exchange ratio of equity shares between BLAFCL and JDPL would be in the ratio of 10:21 {ie. 10

equity shares of BLAFCL of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up for every 21 equity shares of IDPL, having face
valoe of Rs, 100 ench).

BLAFCL and STUPL
*  The exchange ratio of equity shares between BLAFCL and STUPL would be in the ratio of 10;192 (ie. 10

equity shares of BLAFCL of Rs. 10V- each fully paid up for every 192 equity shares of 5TLUPL, having
' face value of Re. 1/~ each).

OPINION ON VALUATION REPORT

Based upon and subject to the firegoing, we are of the opinion on the date hereof, that the valuation including
the share exchange ratio recommended by the Valuer for the purpose of proposed Scheme of Amalgamation is
fair.

The Faimess of the praposed Scheme is tested by:

| Considering whether the valuation methods adopted by Valuer, depicts a correct picture on the value of
shares of companies.

2. Considering qualitative Tactors such as economics of scale of operations, syriergy benefits that may result
from the proposed amalgamation.

’ 3, The rationale for share exchange ratio as explained by Valuer is justified.

This being of our best of professional understanding, we hereby sign the Frimess Opinion Repont on valustion
for the proposed scheme.

EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS

Our scope of work does not enable us to accept responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of the
information provided 1o us. The scope of our assignment did not imvislve us p::rfunnin.g ;l*.i:dit. 1i:ﬁlf-lfm' the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the accuraey of any financial information or analytical information that
was wsed during the course of our work. As such we have not performed any audit, review or examinations al
any of the historical or prospective information used, and therefore, do not express any opinion with regard to
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Member - BSE, MCX-SX, USE, COSL-DP, MERCHANT BANKER
CiIN : UST120RJ1895PLCO10380

203, Jaipur Tower, M. |, Road, .Jaipur-302 001 - Tel. - 0141-4051000, 2363278
Fex : 0141-5101757 « E-mail - hem@hemonline com « Website : www hemonline, com

the same. In addition, we do not take responsibility for any changes in the information used for any reason,
which may occur subseguent to the date of our report.

With respect to the financial forecasts relating to BLAFCL, JDPL, STUPL, we have assumed that they have
been reasonably prepared on basiz reflecting the best currently available estimates and good faith judgments of
the respective Companies. Also, we have been given to understand by the management of the Company that it
has not omitted any relevant and material factors, We assume no responsibility whatsoever for any errors in the
above information furnished by the Company and their impact on the present exercise.

Our Faimess Opinion will not be offered to any section of the public 1o subseribe for or purchase any securities
‘ in or assets or liabilities of any company or business valued by us. Our Opinion is not intended to and does not

constitute a recommendation to any shareholder as to how such share holder should vote or sct in connection

with the Scheme or any matter related thereto.

We assiime no responsibility for revising or updating our opinion based on circumstances or events occurring

after date hereof. Our opinion is specific and is being issued as per requirement of SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 3and the listing agreement in force as on the date.

We do not accept any Hability to any third party in refation to the issue of this report.
Thanking vou,

Yours Faithfially,

For Hem Securities Limited., '
P>
’ T ’j
e g——— ._E,_

Akun Goyal
Manager-Merchant Banking
Place: Jaipur
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Mdesmber | BSE, MCX-5% USE, COSL-OF, MERCHANT BANKER
CIM - 71208 11985PLCO01 0380

203, Jaipur Tower, M. | Road, Jaspur-202 001 - Tel__ 0141-4051000, 23683278
Fax - 01415101757 « E-mall - hemsihemonking com = Website | waw hemonline com

MSCLAIMER (I )

EEEAEE A EE AR EE AR EA AR AN AR A A AR N AR AN AR AN AN AR AN A SR AR A AR R AR R AR AR SRR EL ARk AR AR odRad

We herehy declare that we have no direct or indivect beneficial ownership interest in the Companies /| Assets
vellued. We have in the paxt provided, and mey corrently or in the fifure provide, investment banking services o
BLAFCL or its Growp Comparries, for which we have received or may receive customary fees,

Edir wenrk died wey comstitiete an andit in aceordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, an examination
af internal controls ar other amestation ar peview. sepvices, Accordingly we do net express an apinicn en the
iforaeiion presenfed,

‘ It mene be moted thar this Fairnesy Opinion & expressed solely with reference to requirements wnder SEBI {LODR),
Regulations, 2013, SERI Circular No. CIRCEDACMDIG2013 dated November 30, 2015 and other applicable
pravisions af the Companies det, 2003 and Comipantes et 1956, 1o the exten! applicable and the purpose and
seape of this assigrmment is vestricted o opine abont faivpess of velvarion already done by the Valuer,

This opinfon does rot In any way constitite o recommendation by HSL to oy shareholders av le wheitfer such
holders should approve ar vefect the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

We have been engaged by the respective companies fo ixsee o Fairness Oplnfon and will receive a fixed fee for
rendering this Fairress Opinion, which is independent af the happening or otherwise af the proposed aciivities,

Cur Opimion s restricted to determining the foirmess of Share Swap Ratio ax arrived by Valuer and showld mop be
constriveed as fair apinion given by wy on performance of BEAFCL

It s wnderstood that this Fairmess Opinton may not be pelied ypon by, nor be diselosed, T witple or in part, to any

thirved party for cony purpose whatsoever. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Fairress Opindon may be reproduced

in the explanatory statement sent fo e shareholders along with the notice of general meeting / postal ballot form,

comducted to ger approval for the proposed geriviries, so fong ax the form of reproduction of the Fairness Opinion
Q in swcly renort and any deseriprion of er reference (v swch reporr o HEL 15 i a form acceptable fo us.

L R R L L e R R L R R R L R R R R R R R R L R S R LR R RS R P P LR R PR L e sy
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EXFEREMNCE THE NEW

DCS/AMAL/AC/R3TITE5/2016-17 March 23, 2017

The Company Secretary

BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO.LTD
Baid House, 2nd Floor, 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan, 302008

Sir,

Sub: rvation la arding the Draft Scheme of Arrangement between Baid Leasing and

Finance Company Limited, Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited.

We are in receipt of Draft Scheme of Arangement batween Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited. Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Siyview Tie Up Private Limited and thair respective
sharehulders anc craditors filed as required under SEBI Circular Mo CIR/CFTYCMOV16/2015 dated
November 30, 2015; SEBI vide ifs letter dated March 24, 2017 recewved on March 29,2017, has inter
alia gwen the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of arangement

9 = "Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.”

*« “Company Is advised that the observations of SEBUStock exchanges shall be
incorperated In the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT. *

= "It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NGLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on drafi scheme by
SEBlistock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section230 (5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments / observations | representations.”

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company 15 hereby advised;

* To provide additicnal information, if any, (as stated above) along with vanous decuments fo
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website.

* To ensure that additional information, if any, (as sizted eforesaid) along with vanous
documants are disseminated on their (company) website,

* Taduly comply with various provisions of the crculars

In ight of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adversa chservations with limited reference o
ﬂ those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous lsting requirements within the
provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'bie NCLT

Further, pursuant te the abcve SEBI circulars, upon sanchion of the Scheme by the Hon bie NCLT, the
listed company shall submit to the stock exchange the following:
» Gaopy of the:NCLT epproved Scheme:
*  Resul of voting by sharehoiders for approving the Scheme;
+ Slatement explaining changes, i any, and reasans for such changes camed cut in the
Aporoved Scheme vis-3-vig the Draft Scheme;
* Copy of the chservation lettar issued by all the Stock Exchanges where Company is listed.
«  Status of compliance with the Observation Letten's of the stock exchanges;
+  The application sesking exaemption fram Bula 13(21b) of SCER, 1857, wherever apolicable
and
+  Complaints Feport 25 per Annexure || of this Circular
= Any other document'disclosure as informed by the Exchange

’} BEE Umited (Formery Bombey Siock Excrange L r o
S & Pt Ecpseed Office : Fhaor 25,7 1 Tovwes, f.‘lma:.ﬂnee::wﬁ
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The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw Hs ‘No adverse cobservation’ at any stage i the
information submitted 1o the Exghange Is found to be incomplets / incorrect / misteading / false or for
any contravention of Rules, Byedaws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement,
Guidelines/Regulations igsued by statutory authorities,

Plaase note that the aforesaid observations does not preciude the Company from complying with any
other requiremeants.

Yours faithfully,

3 3 TR
Mitin Pujari
Manager




Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

=

- Regd. Office: “Baid House”, 2nd Floor, 1-Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-06 Ph:9214018855

w E-mail: cs@baidgroup.in Website: www.balfc.com CIN: L65910RJ1991PLC006391

To, Date: January 11, 2017

The Manager,

Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

25" Floor, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

Sub: Complaint Report

Ref: Application under Regulation 37 of Listing Regulations, 2015.
(Scrip Code: 511724)

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to our application under Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for getting Observation cum No Objection
from the SEBI. We hereby submit the copy of the Complaint report in given format i.e. in
Annexure III.

We request you to take the same on your record.

Thanking you
Yours sincerely,

FOR BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

sd/-
PANNA LAL BAID
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00009897
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ANNEXURE Il

Complaints Report:

Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
No.
1. Number of complaints received directly NIL
2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange NIL
3. Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) NIL
4, Number of complaints resolved NIL
5. Number of complaints pending NIL

Part B
Sr. | Name of complainant Date of complaint Status
No. (Resolved/Pending)
1. NIL NIL NIL

FOR BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

sd/-
PANNA LAL BAID
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00009897
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Summary of the Valuation / Share Exchange Ratio Report along with the basis of such valuation

1. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited (collectively referred to as “Companies”) engaged M/s R. Sogani And Associates, Chartered
Accountants as independent Valuer (referred to as “Valuer”)for recommending the Share Exchange
Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. Accordingly, the Valuer issued a valuation report dated
December 07, 2016 (“Valuation Report”).

2. The Companies appointed Hem Securities Limited as the merchant banker to provide an independent
opinion to the Board of Directors of the respective companies on the fairness of the Share Exchange
Ratio recommended by the Valuer.

3. Hem Securities Limited(referred to as “Merchant Banker”)reviewed the Valuation Report issued by
the valuer and carried out their independent analysis and vide its report dated December 07, 2016
opined to the Board of Directors that the Share Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer is fair for
the equity shareholders of the companies.

4. Based on the Valuation Report and Fairness Opinion to the Board of Directors of respective
Companies by the Valuer, and the merchant banker, the Boards of the Companies approved the Share
Exchange Ratio.

5. The Valuer had carried out independent analysis and had applied standard and acceptable valuation
methodologies in arriving at the valuation of the companies for the Share Exchange Ratio. The approach
adopted by the Valuer in determining the same is summarized as under:

a. The Valuer adopted a combination of valuation methodologies to arrive at the relative valuation of
the companies to recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

b. The Valuer primarily used the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) approach to compute the independent
relative valuation of the companies and recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

Further, the merchant banker performed an independent analysis using generally accepted valuation
methodologies including DCF approach for valuing the companies to opine on the fairness of the Share
Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer.

6. The Share Swap Ratio would result in issuance of at least twenty five percent of the share capital of
Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. to the public shareholders of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and
Skyview Tie Up Private Limited, thereby ensuring listing of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd

Date: December 07, 2016
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Summary of the Valuation / Share Exchange Ratio / Report along with the basis of such valuation

1. Jaisukh Developers Private Limited, Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited (collectively referred to as “Companies”) engaged M/s R. Sogani And Associates, Chartered
Accountants as independent Valuer (referred to as “Valuer”) for recommending the Share Exchange
Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. Accordingly, the Valuer had issued a valuation report
dated December 07, 2016 (“Valuation Report”).

2. The Companies appointed Hem Securities Limited as the merchant banker to provide an independent
opinion to the Board of Directors of the respective companies on the fairness of the Share Exchange
Ratio recommended by the Valuer.

3. Hem Securities Limited (referred to as “Merchant Banker”) reviewed the Valuation Report issued by
the valuer and carried out their independent analysis and vide its report dated December 07, 2016
opined to the Board of Directors that the Share Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer is fair for
the equity shareholders of the companies.

4. Based on the Valuation Report and Fairness Opinion to the Board of Directors of respective
Companies by the Valuer, and the merchant banker, the Boards of the Companies approved the Share
Exchange Ratio.

5. The Valuer had carried out independent analysis and had applied standard and acceptable valuation
methodologies in arriving at the valuation of the companies for the Share Exchange Ratio. The approach
adopted by the Valuer in determining the same is summarized as under:

a. The Valuer adopted a combination of valuation methodologies to arrive at the relative valuation of
the companies to recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

b. The Valuer primarily used the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) approach to compute the independent
relative valuation of the companies and recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

Further, the merchant banker performed an independent analysis using generally accepted valuation
methodologies including DCF approach for valuing the companies to opine on the fairness of the Share
Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer.

Date: December 07, 2016
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Summary of the Valuation / Share Exchange Ratio Report along with the basis of such valuation

1. Skyview Tie Up Private Limited , Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. and Jaisukh Developers Private
Limited (collectively referred to as “Companies”) engaged M/s R. Sogani And Associates, Chartered
Accountants as independent Valuer (referred to as “Valuer”) for recommending the Share Exchange
Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. Accordingly, the Valuer had issued a valuation report
dated December 07, 2016 (“Valuation Report”).

2. The Companies appointed Hem Securities Limited as the merchant banker to provide an independent
opinion to the Board of Directors of the respective companies on the fairness of the Share Exchange
Ratio recommended by the Valuer.

3. Hem Securities Limited(referred to as “Merchant Banker”)reviewed the Valuation Report issued by
the valuer and carried out their independent analysis and vide its report dated December 07, 2016
opined to the Board of Directors that the Share Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer is fair for
the equity shareholders of the companies.

4. Based on the Valuation Report and Fairness Opinion to the Board of Directors of respective
Companies by the Valuer, and the merchant banker, the Boards of the Companies approved the Share
Exchange Ratio.

5. The Valuer had carried out independent analysis and had applied standard and acceptable valuation
methodologies in arriving at the valuation of the companies for the Share Exchange Ratio. The approach
adopted by the Valuer in determining the same is summarized as under:

a. The Valuer adopted a combination of valuation methodologies to arrive at the relative valuation of
the companies to recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

b. The Valuer primarily used the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) approach to compute the independent
relative valuation of the companies and recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

Further, the merchant banker performed an independent analysis using generally accepted valuation
methodologies including DCF approach for valuing the companies to opine on the fairness of the Share
Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer.

Date: December 07, 2016
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F Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

J

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD. IN THEIR
MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 7™ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF
SCHEME OF AMALGAMTION AND ARRANGEMENT ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

1. Background

1.1.  The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation and arrangement between Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd.(“the transferee Company”) and Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd(“Transferor
Company 1”) and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (“Transferor Company 2”) (Transferor Company 1
and Transferor Company 2 collectively referred to as “Transferor Companies”)and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“the scheme”) was approved by the Board of Directors of
Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. vide resolution dated 7" day of December 2016. Provisions
of sections 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report
explaining the effect of arrangement and amalgamation on equity shareholders, Key managerial
personnel (KMPs), promoters and non-promoters shareholders of the company laying out in
particular the share exchange ratio and the same is required to be circulated to the equity
shareholders.

1.2.  The report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of
section 232(2) (c¢) of the companies Act 2013.

1.3, The following Documents were placed before the Board:

1.3.1Draft Scheme of Amalgamation, initialed by the Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose
of Identification;

1.3.2 Valuation Report dated 7" December, 2016 of M/s R Sogani & Associates, Independent
Chartered Accountant (“the valuer”), describing the methodology adopted by them in arriving at
the share entitlement ratio (“Valuation report”).

1.3.3 Fairness Opinion dated 7™ December, 2016 prepared by Hem Securities Limited, Category
I Merchant Banker, providing the fairness opinion on the share exchange ratio (“Fairness
opinion”) as recommended by M/s R Sogani & Associates, the valuers, (“Fairness Opinion™)
1.3.4 Report of the Audit Committee dated 7™ December, 2017.

1.3.5 Summary of the Valuation/ Share Exchange Ratio report along with the basis of such
valuation
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2. Effect of Scheme of Arrangement on equity Shareholders (Promoter Shareholders
and non-promoter shareholders), Employees and KMPs of Baid Leasing and Finance Co.
Ltd.

2.1 Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the companies, its Equity
Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders), secured and unsecured
creditors. Upon the effectiveness of Part B of the Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot
equity shares, based on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4 of the
Scheme, to the equity shareholders of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited .Upon the effectiveness of
Part B of the Scheme, equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by the Transferor Companies inter
se, Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or its limited liability partnerships are concerned, if any, on
the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transferee Company is
required to issue less number of shares. Further, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot equity
shares, based on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4 of the Scheme, to
the equity shareholders of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited. The basis of share exchange ratio is given
hereunder:

For transferor company 1- 10:21 i.e. for every twenty one shares of Jaisukh Developers Pvt Ltd of Rs.
10/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each will be
issued.

For transferor company 2-10:192 i.e. for every one hundred ninety two shares of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd
of Rs. 1/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited of Rs. 10/-
each will be issued.

2.2Under Clause 11 of the Scheme, on and from the -Appointed date, all permanent employees
(including deputed employees) of the Transferor Companies, shall become employees of the Transferee
Company on such date as if they were in continuous service without any break or interruption in service,
and on terms and conditions as to employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on
which they are engaged or employed by the Transferor Companies, so as to become as and from the
Appointed Date, the employees of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company undertakes to
continue to abide by any agreement/settlement, if any, validly entered into by the Transferor
Companies with any union/employee of the Transferor Companies recognized by the Transferor
Companies.
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2.3 Under Part C of the Scheme, no right of the Employees of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. are
being affected. The services of the Employees of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. , under Part C of the
Scheme, shall continue on the same terms and conditions on which they were engaged by Baid Leasing
and Finance Co. Ltd.

2.4 There is no effect of the Scheme on the Key managerial personnel and/or the Directors of Baid
Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

2.5 No special valuation difficulties were reported.

By Order of the Board

For Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

Sd/-
Panna Lal Baid
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00009897
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED IN THEIR
MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 7" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF
SCHEME OF AMALGAMTION AND ARRANGEMENT ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

1. Background

1.1.  The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation and arrangement between Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd.(“the transferee Company”) and Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd(“Transferor
Company 1”) and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (“Transferor Company 2”) (Transferor Company 1
and Transferor Company 2 collectively referred to as “Transferor Companies”)and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“the scheme”) was approved by the Board of Directors of
Jaisukh Developers Private Limited vide resolution dated 7™ day of December 2016. Provisions
of sections 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report
explaining the effect of arrangement and amalgamation on equity shareholders, Key managerial
personnel (KMPs), promoters and non-promoters shareholders of the company laying out in
particular the share exchange ratio and the same is required to be circulated to the equity
shareholders.

1.2.  The report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of
section 232(2) (c) of the companies Act 2013.

1.3.  The following Documents were placed before the Board:

1.3.1Draft Scheme of Amalgamation, initialed by the Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose
of identification;

1.3.2 Valuation Report dated 7™ December, 2016 of M/s R Sogani & Associates, Independent
Chartered Accountant (“the valuer”), describing the methodology adopted by them in arriving at
the share entitlement ratio (““Valuation report”).

1.3.3 Fairness Opinion dated 7™ December, 2016 prepared by Hem Securities Limited, Category
I Merchant Banker, providing the fairness opinion on the share exchange ratio (“Fairness
opinion”) as recommended by M/s R Sogani & Associates, the valuers, (“Fairness Opinion™)

1.3.4 Summary of the Valuation/ Share Exchange Ratio report along with the basis of such
valuation

2. Effect of Scheme of Arrangement on equity Shareholders (Promoter Shareholders
and non-promoter shareholders), Employees and KMPs of Jaisukh Developers Private
Limited

2.1 Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the companies and its
Equity Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders) and secured and
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unsecured creditors. Upon the effectiveness of Part B of the Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.
shall allot equity shares, based on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4
of the Scheme, to the equity shareholders of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited .Upon the effectiveness
of Part B of the Scheme, equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by the Transferor Companies
inter se, Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or its limited liability partnerships are concerned, if any,
on the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transferee Company is
required to issue less number of shares.

For transferor company 1- 10:21 i.e. for every twenty one shares of Jaisukh Developers Pvt Ltd of Rs.
10/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each will be
issued.

2.2Under Clause 11 of the Scheme, on and from the -Appointed date, all permanent employees
(including deputed employees) of the Transferor Companies, shall become employees of the Transferee
Company on such date as if they were in continuous service without any break or interruption in service,
and on terms and conditions as to employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on
which they are engaged or employed by the Transferor Companies, so as to become as and from the
Appointed Date, the employees of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company undertakes to
continue to abide by any agreement/settlement, if any, validly entered into by the Transferor
Companies with any union/employee of the Transferor Companies recognized by the Transferor
Companies.

2.3 There is no effect of the Scheme on the Key managerial personnel and/or the Directors of Jaisukh
Developers Ltd. except to the extent of their shareholding.

2.4 No special valuation difficulties were reported.

By Order of the Board

For JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/-

RAMESH CHAND PAREEK
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00019931
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED IN THEIR
MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 7" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF
SCHEME OF AMALGAMTION AND ARRANGEMENT ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

1. Background

1.1.  The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation and arrangement between Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd.(“the transferee Company”) and Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd(“Transferor
Company 1”) and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (“Transferor Company 2”) (Transferor Company 1
and Transferor Company 2 collectively referred to as “Transferor Companies”)and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“the scheme”) was approved by the Board of Directors of
Skyview Tie Up Private Limited vide resolution dated 7" day of December 2016. Provisions of
sections 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report
explaining the effect of arrangement and amalgamation on equity shareholders, Key managerial
personnel (KMPs), promoters and non-promoters shareholders of the company laying out in
particular the share exchange ratio and the same is required to be circulated to the equity
shareholders.

1.2.  The report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of
section 232(2) (c) of the companies Act 2013.

1.3.  The following Documents were placed before the Board:

1.3.1 Draft Scheme of Amalgamation, initialed by the Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose
of identification;

1.3.2 Valuation Report dated 7™ December, 2016 of M/s R Sogani & Associates, Independent
Chartered Accountant (“the valuer”), describing the methodology adopted by them in arriving at
the share entitlement ratio (“Valuation report”).

1.3.3 Fairness Opinion dated 7™ December, 2016 prepared by Hem Securities Limited, Category
I Merchant Banker, providing the fairness opinion on the share exchange ratio (“Fairness
opinion”) as recommended by M/s R Sogani& Associates, the valuers, (“Fairness Opinion™)

1.3.4 Summary of the Valuation/ Share Exchange Ratio report along with the basis of such
valuation

2. Effect of Scheme of Arrangement on equity Shareholders (Promoter Shareholders
and non-promoter shareholders), Employees and KMPs of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited

2.1 Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the companies and its
Equity Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders) and secured and
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unsecured creditors. Upon the effectiveness of Part B of the Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.
shall allot equity shares, based on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4
of the Scheme, to the equity shareholders of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited.Upon the effectiveness of
Part B of the Scheme, equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by the Transferor Companies inter
se, Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or its limited liability partnerships are concerned, if any, on
the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transferee Company is
required to issue less number of shares.

For transferor company 2-10:192 i.e. for every one hundred ninety two shares of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd
of Rs. 1/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited of Rs. 10/-
each will be issued.

2.2Under Clause 11 of the Scheme, on and from the -Appointed date, all permanent employees
(including deputed employees) of the Transferor Companies, shall become employees of the Transferee
Company on such date as if they were in continuous service without any break or interruption in service,
and on terms and conditions as to employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on
which they are engaged or employed by the Transferor Companies, so as to become as and from the
Appointed Date, the employees of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company undertakes to
continue to abide by any agreement/settlement, if any, validly entered into by the Transferor
Companies with any union/employee of the Transferor Companies recognized by the Transferor
Companies.

2.3 There is no effect of the Scheme on the Key managerial personnel and/or the Directors of Skyview
Tie Up Private Limited except to the extent of their shareholding.

2.4 No special valuation difficulties were reported.

By Order of the Board

For Skyview Tie Up Private Limited
sd/-
SANJEEV KUMAR KOTHARI

DIRECTOR
DIN: 07466591
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Mamibers of
Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.
"Bald House", lind Floor, 1,
Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road,
Jaipur = 302008

WE hﬁ'u'ﬂ nudltad I.h& ammnpaurlng ﬁm!ndal stataments of Bald Leasing and Finance Co. Lid.
CIN: LES910RJ1991PLCO06391 which comprise the Balance Sheat as al 31sl March, 2017, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
poficies and othar explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibde for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Acf”) with respect to the preparation of thase financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial posilion, and financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally acoapted in India, inciuding the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Acl, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounis)
Rules, 2014, This responsiblity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appreprate
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the acoounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presantation of the financial siatemenis that ghve a true and fair view and are frea
from maledial misstatement, whather dus 1o fraud or emor,

Auditor's Responsibility

QOur responsibifity is to exprass an opinion on these financial statéements based on our audit. We have
taken Inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting end auditing standards and matters
which are required 1o boe inclieded in the audit repor under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder,

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Audifing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Thase Standards require that wo comply with-ethical requiremeants and plan and
perform the audit fo oblain reasonabie assurance about whather the financial statements are frea
from rmaters misstatamant

An audil invalves performing procadures (o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial slatémeants, The procecures salacted depend on the auditor's judgmenl,
including the assessmant of the rsks of matarial misstalemant of the Rnancial siatements, whether
due to fraud or gmor. In making those risk assagsmenid, the audlior considers infermal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparaton of the financial statemants that give a true and fair view
in erder to design Fudit proceduras Ihal are appropriale in the doumstances, bul nol for the purpbse
of enpressing an opiflon on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial

I
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controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such conftrols. An audit
also includes evalualing the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evalualing
the overall presentation of the financial stalements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audil opinion on tha financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given lo us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
ghve a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accapted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its profit for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Ordar”), issued by the
Cantral Govermment of India in tarms of sub-Saction {11) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, wa give in the ‘Annaxure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, tothe extent applicable.

2 Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from our examination of those books.

) The Balance Sheet, the Statemant of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statemant
daalt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d} In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specifisd under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rula 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Hules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representiations received from the directors as on 31st
March, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31st March, from being appointed as a director in terms of Saction 164 (2) of
theAct.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectivenass of such confrols, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure B,

gl With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rula 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the axplanations given fo us:

h) The Company does not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed in
Maote Mo. 1 of the Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on accounts which would
impact it financial position. @
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- The ﬁﬁmpanyéﬁﬁ mt have any long-derm contracts inclutding derééaﬁva ooriracis

which thers wers any material oreseeable losses.

There were 10 smounts which were required fo be transferred to the trvestor

Education and Protedtion Fund by the Comgany, L T
The Company has provided requisite disclosures iy the financial stataments as o
hoidings as wall ax dealings in Specified Bank Noles during the perod fom

- November 8, 2018 to December 30, 2016, However, we are unable i “obisin

sufficient and
ancordanne §

ropriate audit evidence {0 report on whather the disclosires are in
Hooks of aocount maintained by the Company and as prodiuced in

us by the Management - Refer Note 8to the fnancial statements,

For Kiilinant & Associates '
Chartered Accountants
KK Khitnani

{Partner}

Date : May 18, 2017 S , M. No. : 672736

FRN. 0057760
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Annexura'A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’.

fii.

We report that:

a The company has mainlained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of its fixed assels.

b, As explained to us, fived assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢,  Thefitie deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

hs explained lo us, inventories have been physically verified during the yesr by the
management al reasonable intervals. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

The company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limted
Liability Parinership or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 182 of the
CompaniasAct, 2013

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. provisions of Section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

As per information & axplanation given by the managemenl, maintenance of cost reconds has
not been specified by the Central Government under sub-Section (1) of Seclion 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Sales-lax.
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the extent applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2017 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payabile.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there ia no amount payable in
respect of service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess
whichever applicable, which have not been depasited on account of any disputes.

. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we

are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial
institution, bank, Govemment or debanture holders, as applicable io tha company.

T
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xi.

slil.

i,

Based on our audit procedures and according o the Information given by the management.
manay raised by way of iniial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments ) and
term loans have bean applied for the purpose for which they were obiained,

According fo the informalion and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the
company of any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been naticed ar
reporied during the year.

According 1o the information and explanations given 1o us, we report thal managerial
remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by tha
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companias Act,

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore clause xil) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the
applicabla accounting standards.

The company has made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or party
convertible debentures during the year under review and the requirement of Section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount ratsed have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were ralsed.

-

The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors of persons connected
with him.

The company Is required fo be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1834 and it has obtained the registration,

For Khilnani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Place : Jaipur K.K. Khilnani
Date :16.05.2017 (Partner)

M. Mo, : OT2736
FRN. 005776C
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Anngxure'B’

Report on the Internal Financial Co.
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of BAID LEASING &
FINANCE CO.LTD. (“The Company”)as of March 31, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statemants of the Company for the year ended on that date.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria establshed by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis
of India, Thesa responsibiliies include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were cperating effectively for ensuring the orderdy and efficient conduct
af its business, Including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of itz asseis, the
prevention and detection of frauds and ermors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounling
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note on Audil
of Intarnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Nole") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICA] and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Gompanies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Nole require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
parform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated affactively in
all matarial respacls.

Owr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of tha intemal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivensss, Dur audit of
internal financial controls over financial reperting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controis over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal conlrol based on the
assessad risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assassment
of the risks of matedal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or arror.

\We balieve that the audit evidence wa have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

aD
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting s &8 process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rediability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s interal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procadures
that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detall, accurately and fairly reflect tha
transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company:

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o pemit
preparation of financial siatements in accordance with generally accapted ‘accounting
principles. and that receipts and expendifures of the company are being made only in
a:mrdnnuemdlhauﬂ'lnr{zal.lurrsﬂmnmmenimdﬂmdnfﬁulhempmy;and

3. Provide roasonable assurance regarding pravention or tmaly detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effact-on the
financal statemants,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intarnal financiat controls cver firanicial reporting, including the
possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemeants due to
eror of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the infernal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods ane subject to the risk that the inlermnal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate bacause of changes in conditions.
of that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriarate.

Qpinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such Internal fmancial controls aver financial reporiing were
operating effectively as at March 31, | based on the intemnal controf over financial raparting criteria
established by the Company considering the sssential components of intemal controd statad in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For Khilnani & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Sdy/-

K.K. Khilnani

(Partner)

Place : Jaipur M. Mo, ; DT2736

Data :16.05.2017 FRM.OD5TTBC
T
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03-2017 (Amount in Rs.}
et A3 AT
— 103817 B P
z A, B0, 080.00 4500
3 J'l-?l-l!!!rlﬂ 1ol o =
Y 847, 80414 ETL BT
i ey (B 1 71 A% 2
1 7 iR a55 B 3800 B1A 08
] B0 ST D PR =0 hih ]
' TR ATT W 1T I
] R AT A4 AT
" 1 5] B8 50 FET R
1,40 TR TR B0 048 B0
1w
RS A BB 11,210,584 28
AR 85
1 Gl 110, e &l B53 0N
1 2200 T ¥ DC3 okE 00
1 £ 04T TR5 A o B0 0
¥ i Bl AN TH g ARG AR 30
e 1%L 188, 302 16 AANARVETTI0
18 e RErd 12 54371200
1o 153 552 a7 41 B TRS AL
i7 ELriRE o § BT ARG M
B5B,ITLSETEE BN TR TTR S
TOTAL __snrmas 7 i, Il SRR 50
Significant Accounting Policies and Nobes on Accounts For & on bahalf of the Board
As per Audit Report of even date attached
For Khiinan| & Associalas
Chartered Ancounkants
Sdl- Sdl- Sdi-
FUKL ERibnani Aman Baid Panna Lal Baid
Partnne Diirecior Chairman & Mangirg Direcior
M Mo 072736 DiM: 03100576 DIn: GOO0SRST
FRM. DDSTTEC
Sdli- Sdi-
Piace: Jaipur Manoj Kumar Jain Hamrata Sajnani
Date: 16.05.2017 Chiaf Financial Officer Company Secrstary



[l BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017
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Cash Flow Statement
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[l 1D LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

20 PURCHASE OF STOCH-N-TRADE
{Amount in Re_j
For the year ended|For the yoar andad
& Ho. Particulars on March 31, 24T  |on March 31, 206

Traded Soods (Fouity ShimiEa)

Tolsl Purchase of Stock-in-trads

221722 234 904 8B5

20783 33430455

21 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
o {Amount in R
|Fur11'r- year anded|Far the year snoed
A.Ma. Fartioulars |nn March 31, 2017 |on Maroh 37, 2078
Tradod Goody {Eguily Shares)
Opening Stock 2,200 476 12 3.087T 481 20
Less: Closing stock 1, TERE, 2N 00 2280.378.12
Daoraass [ [incroasa)] in inveniorias 1,&!12!:.11 TBY. 10500
2 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPFENSES
o {Amount in
[For the ynar ended|For the year snded
2. Mo, Paricuiars [nn March 31, 2017 |on March 31, 2018
{m) Salpries 20, 104, 01 2.00 25 348 817 00
el ESI&PF BAB00.00 W0, 820 00
(d)  Bonus THZ &VT .00 610, 500,00
{my Stafl Welfare Exponses 1, %44 FFR 0 58 94500
Total Employes Banefils Exponsas 144, 857,00 2.0
23 FINAMCE COST
aaind ln Rs.
B Mo, Partictlsr il‘n-r the year anded !m tha year erded
1. 2047
{al  inleeeEsl o Borrowsngs 104,810,478 B0 53,111, 148 00
{B]  Ciher bomowing costs
Loan Proceassing Charges 4483 854 Ol 2.0rak, 000 00
Bank Changes S0, 065 @0 298 1D 44
Total Finance Cont 1101 3850 7, 7EH 44

®
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24  OTHER EXPENSES
{Amount in RE.
For the year ended{For the year ended

S.Ho. Particulars

on March 31, 2017 _|on March 31, 2016

(@)  Adverisments & Publicity Exp. B0 Bad 00 1,675 473,50
(b Audilors Rémuneration 218,500 00 68, 70000
o Bad Dobts Witten O 2074 407 00 1,244 306.00
{d] Business Promolion Expenses 122 543 00 73,000, 0
(&) Businsss Development Expenses 1,018 340,00
ifl Chanty & Donation 611,000.00 35280000
gl Collscton Charges 4.638,180.00 -
H  Commission & Incentives 35,020 247 .00 29,406 518.00
il Demsat & Depasitary Charges 50,551 .54 343084
{i Directors Remunerstion 3,200,000 .00 1,200,000.00
[k} Erterainment Expenses . 102,196,20
M Inferasi & Panalty on TDS 517.041.00 -
imi Insursnce & Regestration Exp £33 785,00 410 102,72
{n} Legal Fee & Professional Charges 4 5932 Dl a8 2,971 Tdd 55
fo) Mews Pepers, Books & Perodicals 27 808 00 11,564 00
gy Office Expanses 42 243,00 4,008.00
gi Pebrol & Diegel 2459051249 1,500,541.00
{ri  Prowigion for MPA 3,818,038 00 2.200,600.98
{s) Postage, Telegraph & Courier Expense 37,260 .54 80,378.14
(i Printing & Stationery G234, 162 05 40T 125625
{u) Powerand Fusd 1,435, 782.00 170,178.00
(vl Provigion for Service Tax 89T, 510.00 -
iw) Rent 3,748,250 00 2.252,500.00
(x) Repairs to Buliding 415 543,00 361, 742.00
{v) Rates and Taxes 1,976 976.42 T6,348.00
) Rebats 25 126.00 Td3 1894 80
{@a) Hoc Fees 380,500.00 13.200.00
{ab) Talephone & Mobile Exp T16,131.02 440,527.37
iac) Travalling & Comeyanos 2.320,975.00 31340200
jad) Vehide Repossession Expanse 14 680, 14000 9,707 785,00
(ae] Other Miscellaneous Expenses Tr6.411.83 257,136.30
Total Dther Exponses H.IIII.EI.H 67,245 833.16
As por audil repor of even date attached
For Khilnanl & Associates
Charered Acoountanis
i~ Bl Sail.
HL KL Khilrand Aman Baid Panna Lal Bakd
FPretnar Direchor Chairman & Manging Director
M NoOT2TIE DIz D3100575 Dit: ODODBAST
FHAM, DO5TTEC
3 Hurmar Jain
Daba: 1605 3017 wﬂw CHfices Gmmm
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Subject to the audit reporl of even dile
For Knilnanl & Associaies
Chimrterad Aorountants
Sdl- Sdi- S~
L. Khilnani Aman Bakd Panna Loi Balkd
Partnar Direcior Chairman & Mangirg Director
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Date: 16.05.2017 M'-mdnl Oifficar Wnr?mw

"0L1'02 IDNVNI4 aNy onisvaT aiva [l




[l BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Mote "1° 2
iFrering part urmﬂﬁnﬂmmrﬁmr %1%31 i
(A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basls of preparation of financlal statemant
The financial statemeants af the company have been prepared an histarical cost basis following the
mercantila systern of accounting,

2. Revenue nition
All expenses and ncome, to the extent considered m}a and receivable respeciively are
amuuntqd_h’ on accrual basis, subject o the following , which have been accounted for on

a. Accrued hine charges in cases whers number of due installments excead 12 months.

b. Intereston Loans and Advances considered as sticky by the management,

¢. Penal interes! chargeable on delayed instaliments of hire charges and payable in respect
of detayed payment of iaxes,

"ﬁ}a‘é:?aﬁ“"}"rlﬂ“l | i ke astim il AssUmMEtio

o ncial statements requires management to ma ates and assu ns that
affect tha reparted balances of assets and Eﬂbiiﬁaﬂhnd disclosures relating o contingent liabllities
and reported amounts of income and expenditure during the period. Actual results might differ from
such estimates. Difference between the aclual results and estimates are recognized in the period in
which the resulls are known.

4. FixedAssats
Fixed assels are stated al cozl, Taxes, duties, freighl and other sxpenses incidenial 1o acqulsiton or
instaliments thereof are iIncluded in the cost,

5. Depreciation
Depreciation has baen provided for following Straight Line Methad, at the rales and in the manner
specified in Section 123 read with Schedule | ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

6. Inventories
Inventories of shares have been valued at lasser of cost ascerained following first-in-first-cut method
and tha respactive market values of individua! sharas.

Stock on hire has bean valuad at cost.

7. Investmants
Al Investmants have baan stated st cost,

Provision for diminution in shares of private imited companies, wherever so, has been ignored in
view of the long-tarm nature of such investments and existence of adequale underlying assals,

Market value of quoted mutual funds has been separately disclosed in the relevant note,

Long term deposits for securing finance or for deriving other such benefits have been classified as
Non-Current Investments.

Dividend and capital gain from saie of shares held as investments and Interest income from sacurity
daposits of investmant nature have bean disclosed separately in the relevant note.

8. Provision for NPA under Hire-Purchase and

Loans & Advancas
Compan' huH.E.I.agEm-admnda ia MN.B.F.C. of assal size exceading Rs. 100 crore. I
!'nlhmllirpuﬂnrufm Immﬁh%ﬂmrhﬂng—mhmﬁmﬂ Hire —Purchasa
€5,
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. BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

and Loans & Advances assels in accordance with the 'provisioning norms’; and accounting for the
hire and interesl iIncomes following the ‘income recognition and tial norms' as laid down by the
R. B. | for such companies having assel size axceeding Ra. 100 crore.

8. Taxesonincome _ .
| Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable inceme for the current sccounting
r&arin acoordance with the Income Tax Acl, 1981, The delerrad tax for umllﬁ differences betwaen
he book and tax profits for the year s accounted for, using the fax rates and laws that have been
substantively snacted as of the balance sheet dale. Deferred tax assels arising from timing
Flﬁamnm are recognized {o the extent there is reasonable certainty thal these woul realized in
uture.

10. Employes Benefits .
There is no quantifiable contraciual obligation ta Fﬂﬁ.,i.“ ratirernant benelits fo company’s directors
and othar herce they would be accounted for in the year they are actually paid.

(B)NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. In the opinion of the Board of Direclors, Currant Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on
realization in ordinary coursa of businass at least to the amount &t which they are staled.

2 Balance standing to the debit ar cradit of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Unsecured loans and
Loans &Advances ane subjact to their confirmation.

3, Details of Auditors remuneration:

Current Year Previous Year
a.Statutory Audit Fass 1,50,000 31,000
b Income-tax and allied works 40,000 29,000

4. Pravious year figures have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever considerad necessary.

5. Thare is no creditor r&i&ﬂrﬁlmghnr expanzas which has intimated ils identity as 2 5.5.1. Unitand
paymenttowhom iz outstanding fora axcaeding B months,

6. Segment Reporting in compliance toAS 17 of ICAI

Tha Company's main business s g by way of hire purchase of used vehiclas and providi
loans for 'u"!lh'l!éﬂ and housin -Mulmﬂa?s Gf%aﬂmpp;flny revolve around its main Mnaasﬂ
such, thare ars no sepa rrﬂaugﬂ:la nta, a3 per the Accounting Standard on “Segmeant
Reporting” (AS 17). spacified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013

7. Related Party Disclosure in compliance to AS18.0f LC A |

KEY MAMAGEMENT PERSONNELS (1) Mr. Panna Lal Baid (Chairman and MD|
(2} Mr Aman Baid [ Director)
[3) Mr. Manoj Kumar Jain (CFO}
(4) Ms_ Mamrata Sajnam (G5}

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT (1) Mrs. Sobhag Devi Bad
PERSONNEL: {2) Mr=. Alpana Baid
(3) Mr. Aditya Baxd

R N ™y
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(1} BFL Devalopars Limited

ASSOCIATES
T TKEY MANAGEMENT
PARTICULARS OF TRAMSACTION PERSONS & ;ﬂ-ﬂﬂ{-‘-lﬂTE
| RELATIVES =
BRI
= EENTAT )
———— i god =] -
= 20,05, 164 [ 7. T - R
= B
Urmacurad Losns (o at 310020171 T = =
Wi Alpana Bad B 0, o |
W Aman Bael e E. 50, 0
| BFL Devainpess Limion | 2.15,00.000 4
[ Fanna LalBmid x 1346 660 =

Transactions executed in normal course of business at arm's length price.

8. During the year, the company had specified bank notes or ather denomination nole as defined in
the MCA notification G.5.R. 308( E ) dated March 31,2017 on the details of Specified Bank
Notes{SBN) held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the
denomination wise SBNs and notes as per the notification is given below, The detalls of Specified
Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacied during the period 08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 are as follows:

Rs. In lokhs
Particulars SBNs Other | Total
denomination
nolas
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 102 42 BT T 212.23
{ + ) Parmitted receipts - 216.85 216.85
( - ) Parmitied payments - T 75.44 75.44
(=) Amount depasited in Banks 18242 | 54 46 286 88
Closing cash in hand as on 30,12 2018 | - 66.76 86 76

*For the purpose of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning
provided in the notification of the Government of India, in The Ministry of Finance, Department of
Ecenomic Affairs number 5.0. 3407(E), dated the 8th Novamber, 2016.

Subject to our Audit report of even date
For Khilnani & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Edi- Sdi- Gai-
FLK. Khilrani Aman Bald Panna Lal Baid
Partner Direcior Chairman & Manging Eirecior
M Mo OF2T35 DiN: 03100575 DI: OOEEnT
FRM. DO057TTEC
Bdl- Sdi-
Placa: Jaipur Mano] Kumar Jain Hamrata Sajnani
Date: 16.05.2017 Chief Financial Officor Company Secretary



Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Nagar, Janta Colony,
Chartered Accountants Jaipur 302004

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED  (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017,the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
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statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its
profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2017taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in ‘Annexure B’.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.
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i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the company.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006852C

Sd/-
Place:-Jaipur Shiv Shankar Khandelwal
Date: 18/05/2017 (Partner)

Membership No. 075683
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Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Nagar, Janta Colony,
Chartered Accountants Jaipur 302004

Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

i. As explained to us,inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently,
the provisions of clauses iii (a), (b) and (c)of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

iv. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

v.  The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi.  As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records
has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 1480f
the Companies Act, 2013.
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Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value
added tax,cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory
dues as on 31st of March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount
payable in respect of income tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise
duty, value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable to
the company.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) or taken any term loan during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

The company is a private limited company. Hence the provisions of clause xi) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore clause xii) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.
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xvi.  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934.

Place:-Jaipur
Date: 18/05/2017
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For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006852C

Sd/-
Shiv Shankar Khandelwal
(Partner)
Membership No. 075683



Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Nagar, Janta Colony,
Chartered Accountants Jaipur 302004

Annexure‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAISUKH
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the GuidanceNote require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
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internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006852C

Sd/-
Place:-Jaipur Shiv Shankar Khandelwal
Date: 18/05/2017 (Partner)
Membership No. 075683
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JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-3020086
CIN : UTO101RJZ005PTCO4B207

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

(F.¥. 2016-2047)

= in rupees

Particulars ':l";' As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Shara capital 1 1.80,08,000.00 1,60,08, 000,00
Rezervas and surplus 2 2589 16,068, 14| 25,88 8363195
Maoney received againe! share warranis i Mil Mil
ZT,78, 24 06614 27,78,91.,631.93
Share application money pending allotment Ml Mil
Hon-current labilities
Lang-term borrowings 3 Wil 13,2548 B42.00
Daferred tax liabdities (Met) il il
Other long term habilities il Ml
Long-term provisions 4 Mil | N il {
== Nt 13,25,48,642.00
Current labilites
Shar-term borrowings Hil Hil
Trade payables 4]
(A) Micro enlerpases and small enlerprisas | il | ]
(B} Others il 1,40.38 313 02
Other current liabiiifies g Hil 4,36 82 520.00
Shor-term provsions £ 14 583.00 _Nil
| 14,583.00 5,86,20,833.82°
TOTAL 27.79,38,649.14 46,80,61,107.75
ASSETS '
Mon-current assats
Fixed assets 7 |
Tanglblé assets il | Ml
Intangeble asseis il il
Capital work-in-Progress Hil il
Irtangibhe assets under developmen| il Pl
Mon-current invastmenits Nl Ml
Dieferred tax azsets (net) Hil Hil
Long-term loans and advances B il Mil
Oher non-curmen! assets Pl kil
. Nil T
Current assets
Currant investiments q 422 T8 924 33 2,13.04 824 33
Inventories gl .04 G2 934 58 5,8003 952 4
Trade receivables 11 1,00.35.137.04 Wil
Cash and cash aquivaients 1 30,732 14 20,568,333 14
Bhart-term lbans and advances B 17.20,91,521.00 38,67 05,858.00
Other current assets - Ml Ml
27,79.38,649.14 46,90,61,107.75
TOTAL 27,79,38,649. 14 45 90,61,107.75

The accampanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants

A% por our repor of aven date

Far Shiv Shankar Khandebsal and Co.
Chamered Accoumants

(FRN; 008882C)

Sdi-

Shiv Shankar Khandebwal
Partner

Mombership Mo 07TEEE3
Place: Jaipur

Diabe: 10052097

For and om behalt of the Baard of Directors

Bl
RAMESH CHAND PAREEK
Diirpciar
CiM: 00010931

I:;II

Sitl
RCOHIT KUMAR NOLKHA
Ciroctos
DiM: DsAC4BES



JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJ2005PTCOD48207

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2017 | < in rupees
Particulars Mot | 31stMarch 2017 | 31st March 2016
Revanuo
Revenue from operatons i3 19,03, BT 472 55 11.46,12. 676 40
Less; Excise duty ! Hil Ml
Mot Bales 19,03,B7.4T72.66 11,4612 6T6.40
Dhar income 14 T.87113.30 TB.54 35T 72
Tatal revenue 19,11,74,585.96 12,24,67,034.12
Expenses
Cost of material Consumed Mil il
Purchase of stock-indrade 15 17.68.27.217.75 16,61 93, 80660
Changes in inventories 18 1,35,01.067.70 (5.36.12,581.80)
Employee benafil expanses 17 4,57 200.00 1,48,000,00
Fmance oosls 18 il | &7, 78,327,040
Depreciation and amordizalion expenses il | Ni
Ciher expensas i@ 3.12.578.30 J5.51.311.88
Total expenses 19109805475  12,24.55,953 65
:‘:gﬁt:!:afme exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 76,531,21 7,080.47
Exceptional items — il it
Profit before extracrdinary and prior period items and tax 76,831.21| 7.080.47
Extraordinary ltems Mil Mil
Prias penod dam Hil il
Prafit bafore tax T6.531.21 7.080.47
Tax expenses . &
Currenl tax 20 14.583.00 il
Deferrad tax Wil Mil ]
Excessishort provision relafing earlier vear tax 21 28.514.00 E Ml |
ProfitiLoss) for the period 3243421 7,080.47 |
Earning per shara
BEasic
Before extracrdinary Kems 002 Bl
After extraordinary Adjustment NIl il
Diluted
Before extraordinary ftems il il
| After extraordinary Adjusimen Ml | il
The accompanying nofes are an intogral part of (ko financaal statemaits,
Al por our repod of even date
e g o e
PRI 0064830) For inid on behalf of the Board of Dirseicrs
Sdl. Sdt. -
Shiv Shankar Khandahwal RAMESH CHAND PAREEK ROHIT KUMAR KOLKHA
Partner Riroctor Diracior
Hl’!‘lbl:ll'ﬂ'ﬂlil Mo 07563 DIM: DodTes3 DIM: O6804AAD
Place: Jaipur
Data: 1R0E2017
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JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jalpur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJ2005PTCO48207

[F.Y. 2016-2017)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2017 o = in rupees
' PARTICULARS | 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities |
Met Profit before tax and extraordinary items{as per
Statement of Profit and Loss) L il
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
| Finance Cost Mil Y T8, 32700
| Dividend imcorme (7.93,113.30) (4,40 348.72)
| Interest recaived Nl (74,14, 009.00)
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes [6,36,582.09) (20,67,950.25)
Adjusted For:
(Ircrease) | Decrease in rade receivables (1,00,35,137.08} 11,714,065 545 83
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables (1.49.38.313.82) {1,66,88,178 88)
(Increase) / Decrease in invenionss 1,35.01,067 74 (5,356,172 581.80)
Increase/ {Decrease) in other current liakilitiez (4,36 82 520 00) 435 54 727.00
(Increase) / Decrease in Shon Term Loans & Advances 20,66,75463.00 (21,10,11,346 0O0)
{Incregse) / Decrease in other cumrent assats Mil 41, 78000
Cash generated from Operations 15,08,83.967.70  (12,73,76,624.10)
Income Tax (Paid) / Refund (21,040.00) {8,08,051,00)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) 15,07,92,927.70 (12,81,84,675.10)
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Current Investments / (Purchased) sold (2.06, 74 000.00) (25,52 ,535.00)
Interest Received il 74,14,002.00
Dividends received 7,13.113.30 440 348.72
'Net Cash used in Investing Activities({B) {2,02,60,886.70) 52,61,822.72
G Cash Flow From Financing Activities
rinance Cost r Mil| (57,79,327.00)
ncrease in / (Repayment) of Long term borrowings 113,25,48.642 00) 11,75,35,762.00
Net Cash used in Financing Activities{C) (13,25,48,642.00)|  11,17.56,435.00
Net | ecrease) in Cash
O. |Eauivaat .ﬂ;.i:E,*G} Fin Ty & Casl (20,16,601.00)  (1,11,66417.38)
E.  |Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of pericd 20,56,333 14 1,32,22,750.52|
F Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of pericd Ao 73214 20,556,333 14 |
Met In
G E:’:m:;::;l;;q{;acreasej in Cash & Cash (20,16,601.00) (1,11,66.417.38)

The accompiirying nates aro &n integral part of the financisl statomants,
As por our repart of even date
Far Shiv Shankar Khandeteal and Co.

Charered Accountants For and

(FRM: DOBSEZC) and on Dehall of the Board of Directars
Sal Bal- B

Shiv Shankar Khandoiwal RAMESH CHAND PAREEK ROHIT KUMAR HNOLEHA

Partner DHrectar Diracicr

Membeorship Mo.: 075853 DIN: D0019931 DiM: DEZ04RE0

Place: Jaipur

Date: TAOERDIT

Mote:

1 T!'n! Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirest Mathod as per AS-3 issued by ICAI
2. Figures of previous year have bean reafrangediregrouped whearever necessary
3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductians

G
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JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2016-2017)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UTO101RJZ005PTCO4B207

Motes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017
The previous year figures have been regrouped ! reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the
current year presentation.

Mote No. 1 Share Capital - = in rupaes
- Az at 31st March Az at st March |

i 2017 2016

Authorised :

080000 (31/032016:3580000) Equity sharas of Rs. 10,000 par value . 3,68 ,00,000.00 3,65,00,000,00

lssuad :

1800800 (31/0NZ016; 1800800) Equity shares of Rs. 10,000 par value 1.60.08,000.00 | 1,80,08,000.00

Subscribed and paid-up : .

TEO0A00 (31032016 1800800) Equity sharmes of Bs. 10 000 par value = 1.JI-D.DE.DEIG._E_IE-I 180,08 000 00

Total _ . 1,80,08,000.00 1.80.08.000.00

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares T in rupees
As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
No. of Shares Amount | No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period 18.00.80C| 1,60,08,000.00 18.00B00| 1,80,08,000,00
Issued during the Period Mil Hil Hil Mil
Redesmed or bought back during the period c Hil Nl Ll Nl
Outstanding at end of the pericd 18,00,800| 1,80,08,000.00 1,00,600| 1,80,08,000.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is aligicée for ane wole
per shase held The dividend prapased by the board of directors is subject 1o the approval of the shareholders in ensiing
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend In the event of iifuidlation, the Equity shareholders are eligible
i recelve [he remaining assets of the company afler diginbulion of all preferential -amourts, In proportion to their
shanchalding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
Type of Share Mame of Shareholders | Mo of Y of No. of % of
_ Shares Holding Shares Helding |
Exquity [NV: 10.00]| BFL Developers Lid 3.51.500 19.52 351,500 15.52
Equity [NV: 10.00 } | Ganpati Holdings Private Limited 1,25.500 897 1,25,500 6.97
Equity [NV 10.00 | | Carewsll Builders Privale Lirmited 232 400 2.9 2,32 400 129
Eaid Howsing Finance Privale Limdad '
Equity [NV 10.00] [ (Formerly Known Elegant Prime 345 500 18.19] 345500 19,19
Devebopers Private Limited) | |
Total:|  10,64.900] 58.59]  10,54,900| 58.53
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus - _ = In rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
Surplus o
Cpening Balance (43.57.254.35) (42,74,3%4.83)
Add: Profit for the year 3243421 708047
Lese ; Deletion during the year Hid il
Closing Balance [42,34,820.15)| (42,67.254.35)
Securitics premivm
Opeming Balance 25.48,18,300,00 25,48.18,300,00 |
Add: Addition during the year ' Hil Hil
Less ; Deletion during the year i I | Mil
Closing Halsnce I 25,48,18,300.00, 25,48,18,300.00




JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJ2005PTCO48207

Amalgamation reserve
Opeaning Balance

Add. Addition durning the year
Less ; Deletion during the year
Closing Balance

{FY 2015-2017)

0332 56620 83,32 586 28
Mil Mil
Ml Nil
93,32 586,29 53,32, 586,20

Balance carried to balance sheet

25,99,16,066.14]

25,98,82,631.83

Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings B T in rupees
‘ As at 31st March 2017 k- As at 31st March 2016
Non-Curre | Current Non-Curre | Current
Particulars Bor Maturities Total nt Maturities Total
Cthar Loans and advances |
Oiher loang and advances Nl Nil il 10,41, 71,858 wil! 10.41,71,068.
wthars mamber unsecurad 001 00
inter Corporate Deposits 283 TEET4 28376 E74.0
it Nl Pl | N no| Ml a
= 13,2548, 642 13,2548 842,
it Nil Nil| i Nl o0
The Above Amount Includes |
Unsecured Borowings il Nl | TREAASE L B
: - 13,2548 642 | 13,2548 642,
‘Net Amount Mil 1:I| Hil ME i.'l! 00
Note No. 4 Provisions = in rupees
Particulars . As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Long-term | Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total
Other provisfons
Current tax pronsion il 14.583.00 1458300 Mil | il | il |
Nil| _14,583.00]  14,583.00 Nil | Mil Nl
Tatal Wil 14,583.00 14,583.00 Nil| Mil | Nil|
Note No. § Trade payables = - ¥ in rupees
\Particulars __As at 31st March 2017 As at31st March 2016
|{B) Others
| Cradiors due others Ml 1,49.38.312.82
L Nil 1,49,38,313.82
 Total Nil 1,49,38,313.82
Note No. & Other current liabilities - - ¥ in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Others payables
| Taxes payable other fax Hil 6,03 032,00
Other accrued expenses il 2,389,700.00
Cheque Issued but nol chear M 1,42, 85, 787.00
Advence Against Sale of Asales Hil Z,85,50.000 00
= = ) Nil __4,35,82,520.00
[ Taotal Nil 4,36,82,520.00
Note No. 8 Loans and advances - T in rupees
'Particulars | As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
' Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Capital Advances |
Uinsecured, considerad good Nil| 15,34 65 060.00 ; Mil| 22 5537 313.00
[ o Ml 15.34,65,060.00 Nil | 22,55,37,313.00
Cther loans and advances | )
!Lmna and Advances MNil| 2.38,81450.00 NIl 15,82 B4,850.00
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JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302008

CIN : UTO101RJ2005PTCO4E207

(FY. 20182017

Maots Mo, Ba; Capital Advances

| Nil|2,63,26,861.00) Nil|_15,68,68,545.00

Capital Work in Progress [ 3.00.000.00 | Nd 3,00,000.00
Nil|  2,66.26,861.00 Nil| 18,01,568 545,00

Total Vs Nil| 17,90,81,921.00 Nil| 38,57,05,856.00

Particulars Amounb{Rs)
Angad Chemical Fvt LIg
50,000.00
Baid Finance Company
38,176,504.00
Dream Prime Devalopers Pvi Lid |
520,000.00
Dugar Ageo Foods Pl Lid
150,000.00
- Ganpati Holdings Pvi Lid
221.000.00
Jai Govind Devji Agro Farming Dev. Pyi Lid
39.768,140.00
Nabh Multitrade Pyt Lid
3,525.000.00
| Niranjana Properties Byt Lid
35.400,000.00
Mutan Trade & Credil Pyt Lid
250,000.00
Rakesh Kumar Baid
5,153 416.00
Suresh Chauhen
3,250,000.00
Tradeswift Developars Pyt Lid
2%,000,000.00
Grand Total
153 465,060.00
Mote Mo. Ba: Other Loans and Advances
Particulars Amount(Fs)
| Baid Mators Pt Led 730000 00
BFL Developers Limited 4475000.00
Carewell Builders Pyl Lid S0000.00
“Fuluriske Prime Developers Byi, Lid 240000.00
Ganpati Holdings Pvt Ltd S46550,00
Mahanrana | aned MNevalieases Bt | 10 RETAON NN




JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

FY. 2016-2017
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006 i J
CIN : UT0101RJ2005PTCO48207
Miraniana Space Pvt Lid 100000 .00
| Panna Lal Bawd = 16500000 00
Star Bulidhomes Pvi Lid 482500.00
| Grand Total 2369145000
L .
Note Mo. 8(a) Loans and advances - Capital Advances: Unsecured,
considered good = inrupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
_Long-term | Short-term Longterm | Short-term
Advance Against Purchase of Land ) Mill 15.248508000) Mil| 22.56,37.313.00/
| Tatal = _ Nil| 15,34 ,65,060.00 Nil| 22,56,37,313.00]

Mote No. 8 Current investments

T in rupeoes

Particulars

| _As at 31st March 2017

| As at 315t March 2016

Investments in eguity Instruments {Quoted)

{In Others
| Investment in-other Indian companies equity instnumients
unquoted non frade{susrenl investment) (Lower of cost and 1,11.80,324 33 1,11,80,324.33
Markel value)
Investment in olher indian companies equity inaliumenss
quoded {rade|currant investment) (Lower of cost and Markat 3,10.068,600.00 100,24 600.00
valug)
Gross Investment - 4,22,78,924.33 2,13.04,524.33
| Net Investment - 4,22,78,924.33 2,13.04,924.33
Aggregate amount of quoted investmonts (Market : |
Value:MNil) {2016:K11) o 4,22,1’5,5_14.33 2,13,04,924.33
te amoumnt of unquoted investments n
NC OF
EHO. NAME OF COMPANY SHARES TOTAL VALUE
{As on 31.03.2016)
Unguptad non trade [Current investmant) I
1 Duger Coastiuctian Py Lid 000 208,000
2 Bald Housing Privata Limitad 2.50.100 23253 300
3 Ganpati Holdings Pul Lig 27,700 83,100
4 CGraldan Infrafisch Pt Lid 1.800 200,000
5 Kabh Multgracs Pyt Lid 258,100 1044 000
G Pammestevar Capdat P L £0,063 A, 710, 000
T Prominanl Vinmay Pyt Led 40,000 V. 585, 000
8 Hier Buikdhamas Pyt Lad 1000 | 200,000 |
I



JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006

CIN : UTD101 RJ2005PTCO48207

| S
g Trageswil Denvativas P Lid 16000 1,260,000
10 Trdev Consultancy Py Lig 1.080 40,000
11 Wida Angle Medis Pl Lid 115,000 E40,BL0
12 Carewell Buiders Privals Linied 5 EQD 225800

R Tradeswilt CommaditiesPrvate Liniled 15,000 075,000

o Tolal (&) 310,98 E00

B : —_— .
i Bagfims Madia L 64,000 256060
z | Baid Leasing and Finance Ga Lid TO9. 500 b M e
3 BFL Developars Limitad 2a0.000 7757298
£ HFCL Limdad 40,000 226,400

|
L] IFCILTD 5000 206 550
g Punjab Communicalion Lid 1,897 34,718
T Ragliance Pawer Equily 52 14,180
;] Sun Phamaceulical Indusires Lid 162 38,002
g Tata Chesdicai Lid 2060 o E0a
Total (B] 11,100,324 |
|

Mote Mo, 10 Inventories

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

= in rupees

Particulars |_Asat31stMarch 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated) '

| Traded goods|Basis of valuation:At Gost) 464,92 934 58 5,89.53,992 28
Total  4,64,92,934.58 5,99,93,892.28
Note No. 11 Trade receivables % in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
Less than six months I

Unsecured, Censidered Good 1.00.35,137.08| il
Total l 1,00,35137.09 Nil
Total 1,00,35,137.08 | il
Note No. 12 Cash and cash equivalents R < in rupees

'Particulars

| As at 31st March 2017 |
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JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UTD101RJ2005PTCO48207

|Balance scheduled banks cument aceaunt
Total

Cheques,drafts on hand

Cheques drafis gn hand

Total

Cash in hand

Gash in hand

Total

| Total

(FY 2016-2017)

11,007.22 38741822
11.007.22 3,87 418.22

Nil 10,06,206.00

Nil 10,06,296.00
28.724.92 5.52.618.02
28,724.92 B.52.61B.02
38.732.14 20,56,333.14

159



JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006 EXAPNEEY)

GIN UT0101RJZ00SPTCO48207

Note No. 13 Revenue from operations = in rupees

Particulars . : 31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Sale of products 189 3zmes1| 10,5489 217 27

Salo of services =

Vahicle Repossession Charges Received e Nil Ml

Commission Recehwsd Fo B 15.400.00 095 BOO.0O

) 5,15,400.00 9,95,600.00

Other operating revenues

Specudalion Profit 3.39.476.15 24009 28

Ceerivative Trading Prafit il B0.&5, 30568

Commaodity Trading Frofif Wil 2B64317
. 3,39,476.15| 81,17,859.13

Met revenue from operations 18,03,87 472 66 11.4&.12.!?5.1!1

Note No. 14 Other income o = in rupees
Particulars | 31st March 2017 31st March 2016 |
Interest Income i Nit 74,14,009.00
Dividend Income 7.13,11330] 4,40,348.72
Het gainfloss on sale of investments
| Profil on sale of currem investments . 74,000.00 Mil |
) ag0000) il
Total o 7.87,113.30 _ 78,54,357.72]
Note No. 15 Purchase of stock-in-trade  in rupees
Particulars | 31stMarch 2017 | 31st March 2016
Purchases of Shares Including expenses thereof 16,95,12,892.43 16,57,95.983 57
Fand © Loss BT,08,530.84 Hil
Shares Expenses 5,05.785.48 3.97.913.03
Tatal 17,68,27,217.75 16,61,93,696.60
Note No. 16 Changes in inventories L < in rupees
Particulars = ' 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Inventory at the end of the year |
Traded Goods 48442 93458/ 5,99,53.892 28
' 4,64,52,934.56 5,99,93,992.28
Inventory at the beginning of the year [
Traded Goods 5.09.93.992 28 £53.81,410.48
5.99,93,992.28 63,81,410.48
{Increasel/decrease in inventories -
Traded Goods 1,35.01.057.70 (5,38,12 581.80)
= 1,35,01,067.70 [5,36,12,581.80)
Note No. 17 Employee benefitexpenses = In rupees
Particulars = | 31st March 2017 _31st March 2016 |
Salaries and Wages Al 4,57,200,00 1.48,000 00
Total | #.57,200.00 1,48,000.00
Note No. 1B Finance costs - 2 in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016 |
Interest Nl 57.78.327 q_u_l
Total Hil|  57,79,327.00
Note No. 18 Other expenses g T in rupees
Particulars I1st March 2017 |  31st Ilhrt:h 2016 |
Audi fees 12.650.00 25,678.00
Conveyancs expenses | 202650000 54,810.00



JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJ2005PTCO48207

(FY. 2016-2017)

Vehicle Repossession Expenses ] 2.82,000.00|
Prefiminary expenses writien off Ml 41, 7E0.00
Other administrative expenses 5.30 0.35
Rent 48 000,00 48 000.00
Bank charges Ml 5,460.35
Commissson paid 1o ather selling agents il 2.51,000.00
Dealyed Payin Charges Nil 32,23B871.15
TDE Late Payment Charges 21,480.00 6.218.00
Talephone expensag 25,584.00| 10,205.00

| Total 3.12,579,30 | 39,51,311.85
Note No, 20 Current tax o T in rupees

Particulars | 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Current fax peraming lo current year 14,5830 Nil
Total 14,583.00 Hil
Note No. 21 Excessishort provision relating earlier year tax ¥ in rupees

Particulars e B 315t March 2017 _ 31st March 2016
Current tax pertaining fo previous years ‘ 26,514.00 Nil
Total . 28,514.00 Nil

16 |




JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2016:2017)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJZ005PTCO4B20T

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

MNote No, : 22

A. Accou nting Policies

1. General -

Accounting Policles not specifically referred to otherwise be consistent and in consonance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

2. Revenue Recognition -

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounting for on
accrual basis except discounts claims relates and retirement benefite in respect of leave
encashment which cannot be determined with ce rtainty during the year

3. Fixed Assels -

Fixed asseis are stated at their original cost of acguisition including taxes freight and other
incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concemed assets less
deprecialion till date.

4. Deprecigtion :-

Consequent to enforcement of Companies Act. 2013, the Depreciation on fixed assels has been
provided as per Schedule |1 of the said Act taking into account the useful ife of the assets as
given in the schedule,

3. Invesiments -

Invesiments are stated at cost.

6. Inventorigs :-
Invantories are valued as under -
1. Inventories * Lower of cost ar net realizable value
2. Serap : At net realizable value.

7. Miscellaneous Expenditure '-

Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of Preliminary expenses are amortised over a period of five
years.

8. Retirement Benefits -
The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for payment

g, Exgise Duty :-

Excise duty is charged on ad-volerum basis and is accounted for when the goods are cleared
from factory site.

|
0 ek



JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2018-2017)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJ2005PTC 048207

10.Taxes on Income: -

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated {axable income for the current
accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1967, The deferrad tax for timing
differances between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and
laws thal have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheel date. Deferred tax assets

arising from timing differences are recognised to the extent there is reasonable certainty that
these would be realised in future

(B} Notes on Accounts

1,

2

The S8l status of the creditors is not known to the company. hence the information iz nol given,
Salaries includes directors remuneration on account af salary Rs. Nill- (Previous Year Rs, Nill-)

Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been faken at
their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Consumption of consumables and raw material have been arrived oy adding purchases to
Opening Stock and deducted closing stock therafrom

Payments to Auditors -

Auditors Remuneration Eﬁ—__!ﬂﬁ' 2015-2016 |
Audit Fees 11000 11000

Tax Audit Fees ;

Company I:El.yr_.-_l';'l-alters 3

Service Tax 1650 1650

Total 12650 12650

Loans and Advances are considersd good in respect of which company does not hold any
security ather than the persanal guarantee of persons

Excise duty has not been taken into accounted for valuation of finished goods looking at factory
site in view of accounting policy No. 8 The same has no impact onStatement of Profit and Loss.
Mo provision for leave encashment has been made In view of accounting policy No. 8. The
impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined,

Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested:

B Current Year | Previous Year
_Name of Concern Closing Balance ___Closing Balance

e —_— =

N

10. Related Party disclosure

{A) Related Parties and their Relationship

I} Key Mana nt Personnel

1. Ramesh Chand Paraak
2. Rohit Kumar Molakha | £

L



JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302008
CIN : UTD101RJ2005PTC 048207

(F.Y. 2016-201T)

Transactions with Related parties

(Figure
in Lac)
Transacting during the year | Outstanding as on 31/03/2016
Key | Relstive of Key Kay | Relative of Key
Particulars Management  Managemeant Management Management
Personnel Personnel Personnal Personnel
' Advance Paid ? ]
Received Back
Deposit Received a
 Deposit Repaid - e
Interest Received B
Interest Paid Nil | =

Remuneration Paud

Purchase

Rant Paid

Other Payment

Job Charges B

11.The details of Specified Bank Netes (SBN) held and transacted during the period
08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 are as follows:

Particulars SENs Other = Total '

. denomination
' notes

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 | Ni 347801.00 347801.00

( + ) Permitted receipts Nl Nil | Nil

( - ) Permitted payments ' Nl | 103200.00 103200.00

(- ) Amount deposited in Banks Nil Nl Nil
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 | Nil 244601.00 244601.00

6L



JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2016-2017)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJ2006PTCO48207

12. Other income inciude Rs. Nil on account of interest on EDR (P.Y. Re. Nil)
13. Value of Imports

Faw Material il Mil

Finished Goods Mil il
14. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
15. Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil il

16. Previous year figures have been regrou ped/rearranged wherever necessary,

Signature to notes 1 to 22

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co, For JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

{Shiv Shankar Khandelwal) Sdi- Sdf-

Partner RAMESH CHAMD ROHIT KUMAR NOLKHA

MEmhﬂmhtp Mo. 0TEGH3 PAREEK

Registration No. 006852C Director
Director

Place:- Jaipur DIN : 00019831  DIN : 06804889

Date: - 18/05/2017

W



Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Nagar, Janta Colony,
Chartered Accountants Jaipur 302004

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017,the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
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statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its
profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2017taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in ‘Annexure B’.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

167



iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the company.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006852C

Sd/-
Place:-Jaipur Shiv Shankar Khandelwal
Date: 10/05/2017 (Partner)

Membership No. 075683
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Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and B-17, Adarsh Nagar, Janta Colony,
Co Jaipur 302004

Chartered Accountants %

Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

i. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

ii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently,
the provisions of clauses iii (a), (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

iv. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

v.  The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi.  As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records
has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 1480f
the Companies Act, 2013.

Vii.
a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value
added tax,cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory
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dues as on 31st of March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount
payable in respect of income tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise
duty, value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

vii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable to
the company.

ix. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) or taken any term loan during the year.

Xx.  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

xi. ~ The company is a private limited company. Hence the provisions of clause xi) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

xii. ~ The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore clause xii) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

xii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.  The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

XV. Provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with in case of
non-cash transactions entered by the company with directors or persons connected with
him

xvi.  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006852C

Sd/-
Place:-Jaipur Shiv Shankar Khandelwal
Date: 10/05/2017 (Partner)

Membership No. 075683
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Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and B-17, Adarsh Nagar, Janta Colony,
Co Jaipur 302004

Chartered Accountants %

Annexure‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SKYVIEW TIE UP
PRIVATE LIMITED  (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the GuidanceNote require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

172



Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006852C

Sd/-
Place:-Jaipur Shiv Shankar Khandelwal
Date: 10/05/2017 (Partner)
Membership No. 075683
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SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED F.Y. 2016-201
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006 o o
CIN : US2190RJ2011PTCO49373, Ph No : 9314177770

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 1 = in rupees
Particulars I "?:um I As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES =
Shareholder's funds ' '
Share capital 1 2 10,11,614.00 2.10,11,614.00
Heserves and surplus 2 45,49 42 903,45 | 45.4308.474.14 |
Maney received against share warrants il Ml
47 59,54 517 45 47,58,20,088.14
Share applicaticn money pending allotment Mil Nil
Won-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings Ml il
Leferrad tax iabilities (Met) Ml il
Hher hong lerm liabifikes Pl Mil
Long-term provisions 3 Mil | il
Nil | Nil|
Current labilites
Shont-term borrowangs Pl il
Tradm payables |
(A) Micro enterprises and emall enterprises Pl il
(B) Others M 42 26,764 48|
Oiver comrant Gabiligies 5 M 13, 800,00
Shor-term provissons a 14.200.00 1,415.00)
e 14,290.00 42,41,378.48
TOTAL 47,59,68,807.45 ~ 48,01,62,067.62
ASSETS =
Non-current assets
Fixed assels
Tangibha assets Hil Wil
IMargible assets il Mil
Capital work-in-Progress Hil Hil
Intangible assets under development il Mt
Mon-current Investments kil | 5,E7 83 540,00 1,71 B3 800,00
Defarrad tax assets (net) Mil Nil
Long-term loans and advances 7 | il il
Othier non-current assets . Nl Nl
567,63,540.00 1,71,93,800.00
Current assals
Current investments Hil Hil
Inventories E g2 84 000.00 21,40, 750 00
Trade receivablos 1] Ml 1.:45,48.607.18
Cash and cash equivalents 10 202,78 267 45 1,30, 753 44
Short-term |oans and advances T 38,55 42 97000 44 81 47 25200
Oher eurrant assets Nil il
o 41,92,05,267 45 46,29,68,267.62
TOTAL 47,55 6E,B0T 45 48,01,62,067 62
The accompanying notes are an inbegral part of the financisl stsements.
A 0l our et al evien date
Far Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Go.
Chanered Accauntanis Far.and on behalf of the Board of Directars
{ERN: DOSHSZE)
i Sdi- Sadi-
A TR T R Mun_é::;n JBEH EAMIEEY ;:',‘:ﬂ KOTHARI
:‘mﬂ:};ﬂm = — DM DODE004E DIM: 7408851
Flace: Jaigisr

Drade; 10052037

i
b



SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : Us2180RJ2011PTC04%373, Ph No ; 9314177770

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2017

(F.Y. 2016-2077)

Particulars

Ravenue
Revenwse from operations
Less: Excies duty
Mot Sales
Diiver incoms

Total revenue

Expensaes
Cest of matenal Consurmed
FPurchase of stock-in-trade
Chenges in invenionss
Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Ciepreciation and amortzalion sexpenses
COither exparises

Total expenses

and tax
Exceptional dems
Profit before extraordinary and prior period tems and @x
Extracrdinary fems
Preor peenod ilem
Profit before tax
Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferrad Lax
Excessfahort provision relabng sarber year 1as
ProfitiLoss) for the period
Earning per share
Basic
Bedare suracadinary liems
After extraordinary Adiusiment
Dituted
Befare extreordinany Hems
After extraordimany AdijuslmsEn

Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior penod items

Tha accompanying noles are an intigeal part of the Snancial statemenis.

Ag par our repart of even dals

Far Shiv Shanker Khandelwai and Co.
Charterad Accaumants

{FRH: 0BESIC)

Sdl-
Shiv Shankar Khandolaal
Parner
Memborship Mo 075683
Placa: Jatpur
Date; 100E2017

= inrupees
| Mote : |
No 31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
e R — !
|
11 1728733 £0,15,292.18
il | Ml
71,47,287.33 80,15292.18
12 17,50.863.50 7.275.00 |
BE,7A,170.83 B0, 22 567.18
it | Ml
13 1.51.51.1?5.u|:-i 82 84,000.00
14 (71,43.250.00) {2140, 750,00
15 4:30.510.00 | 3.61,300.00 |
il | Kil
Hif| Ml
18 3.81.016.52 613,437 40
88.29,451.52 B0, 17,567.48
48,719,341 4 579,60
. il Ml
48,71%.31 4,570,689
Mil il
| Ml Nil
| 48, 716,31 4,579.69
17 14,260.00 1,415.00
Wil Ml
Nl . Ml
344291 3,164.69
Nil Nil |
Ml Ml
il il
. B Ml | Mil |
Far and on bohall of ike Boarg of Dirgciors
el Gl
MAND. KUMAR JAIN SAMJEEY KUMAR KOTHARS
Director Diractor
DIN: 0000045 DHM: 073546621



SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : US2190RJ2Z011PTCO48373, Ph Mo : 9314177770

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2017

A,

=g

(F.Y. 2015-2017)

Cividend income

Adjusted For:

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Mon Current Investments ! (Purchased) sold
Dividands recaived

Met Cash used in Investing Activities(B)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Other Inflows | (Outlicws) of cash
MNet Cash used in Financing Activities(C)

D "M D

{Net Increase | (Decrease) in Cash & Cash

_  in rupees

o PARTICULARS 31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
‘Cash Flow From Dperating Activities
Met Profit before tax and extraordinary ltems(as per
‘Statement of Profit and Loss) 46,7191 TR
| Adjustments Tor non Cashl Non trade items:

(883.50) _(7.275.00))
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 47 B35.81 (2,695.31)
{Increass;} f Decrease in frade recewvables 14545 507, 18 (1.45458 507 18)
Inorezse / {Decreasea) in frade payables (42,26 764 48] 20,10,264.48
{Increasal | Decraase i invenioness (71.43,250.00) (21,40, 750.00)
Increase [ {Decrease) 0 other current labilities (925,00} <,500.00
{Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 685,04 282:00 (1885 37,04 7.00) |
{Increase) / Decrease in other current assets | = Mil 4150000
Cash generated from Operations 5§,97,30,685.51 {20,32,75,405.01) |
Income Tax {Pad) / Refund N {2,830.00)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities{A) 5,87,30,685.51 {20,32,78,335.017)

(3,95.69 740.00)
883.50

19,2648, 700.00|
7,275.00]

Equivalents{A+B+C}
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of pesiod
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End af period

Net Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents{F-E)
Difference (F4{D+E)}

(3,95,68,856.50)  19.26,55,975.00
14,290.00) {1,415.00)
{14,290.00) {1,415.00)
2,01.47,539.01 {1.06,23,775.01)
1.30,7558.44 107.63,118.45

2,02 78,297 45 1,30,758 44
2,01,47,539.01 | {1,06,22,360.01)
Nil | 1,415.00

The accompanying notes am an integral part of tho financial siaternenis.
Az por owr repor of even dale
For Shiv Shankar Khandobaal and Co.

Charterad Accountans For and an bahalf of the Board of Diractors
(FRM: OQD8852C)

Sdl- Sidl- oS-

MANCL] KUMAR JAIM SANJEEY HUMAR ROTHARI

Shiv Shankas Kharnibelwal Directar Direclar
Partner QM- BOOTG045 AN OT4EESEY
Wembership oo OGT5583
Place: Jaipur
Date: 1002047
Mote:

1. Tha Cash Fiow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAI
2. Figures of pravious year have been rearrangedfregrouped wherever necessary
3. Figures in brackeats ara outflow/deductions



SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : USZ190RJ2011PTC049373, Ph No : 83141 TT770

(F.¥. 2018-2017)

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

The previous year figures have been regrouped | reclassified, wherever necessary ta conform to the
current year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Capital

B T inrupees
Paitiecis - As at31st March | As at 31st March
2017 2018

Authoriged : =

21100000 {31/03:2016:21100000) Equity-shares of Rs, 1 00~ par valkg 2,11,00,000,00 2,11.00,000.00
Issued :
|

21011614 (31/03/2016:21011614) Equity shares of Rs. 1,00/ par value 2.10,11.614.00 Z10,11,614.00
Subscribed and paid-gp: T ' ]
21011614 (3/032016:21011614) Equity shawes of Rs. 1.004 par valus | 2.40,11,614.00 2.10.11.614.00
Total | 2,10,11 614.00 2.10.11,614.00

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares - - T in rupees
____AsatdistMarch2017 |  As at 31st March 2016
_MNo. of Shares . Amount No.of Shares | Amount
| At the beginning of the period 20 11.614] 2106,11.614.00| 210,11 614 Z210,11,614.00
Issued during the Periad N Ml | NA| Nil
Redesmed or bought back during the pariod il hil kil il
| Outstanding at end of the pariod 210,11,614] 2,10,11,61400  21011.614] 2,10,11,614.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached Lo shares

Equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity having a par valus Re. 1.00 per ghare, Each shareholder is eligible for ane voba
per share held. The dividend propesed by the board of directers is subject to the approval of the sharsholders in ensuing
Annual General Meeling, except in case of intarim dividend. In the event of Bquidation, the Equity sharaholders ars eligible
to feceive the remaining assets of the company afler distrbution of & prefersntial amounts. in proapartion fo their
eharanodding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

il
H

As at 315t March 2017 As at 31st March 2016 |
Type of Share Mame of Sharcholders Mo. of * of No. of % of
o Shares Holding | Shares th:ling___‘
Equity [NV: 1.00] |Elect Agencies Private Limited 1,00, 44 000 47 83 1.00.48,000 47 B3
Equity [NV: 1.00] | Tuberose Déstribuloss Prvate Limited 1,000,458, 000 A7.83  1,0045.000 4783
Total ;| 2,00,88,000 8565 2,00,98,000) 5.66
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus o T in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 |  As at 31st March 2016
Surplus =
Opening Balance 13,086 14 G.923.45
Addl! Prafit for the year 24,4203 J.164.68
Lese - Dalefion during the year __Hil ril
Closing Balance 47,517.45 13.088.14
Securities premium
Dpeming Balance 45,48 55,385 00| 45 43,05 386.00
Add: Addition during the year Nil! il
Less : Deletion during the year Pl | il
Closing Balance o 45,48,35,385.00 45,48,56,386.00
Balance carried to balance sheet 45,49,42,903.45 45,49,08,474.14




SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006

CIN : U52190RJ2011PTC049373, Ph No : 9314177770

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

Note No. 3 Provisions < in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Long-term | Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total
Other provisions
Current tax provision Nil 14,290.00 14,290.00 Nil 1,415.00 1,415.00
Nil 14,290.00 14,290.00 Nil 1,415.00 1,415.00
Total Nil|  14,280.00] 14,280.00 Nil 1,415.00 1,415.00
Note No. 4 Trade payables ¥ in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at31st March 2016
(B) Others Nil 42,26,764.48
Total Nil 42,26,764.48
Note No. 5 Other current liabilities < in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2017

As at 31st March 2016

Others payables

Other Accrued Expenses Nil 13,800.00
Nil 13,800.00

Total Nil 13,800.00

Note No. 6 Non-current investments < inrupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2017

As at 31st March 2016

Trade Investment(Valued at cost unless stated
otherwise)

Investments in equity Instruments (Quoted)

In Others

Investment in public sector equity instruments quoted

nontrade (Lower of cost and Market value)

Non-Trade Investment(Valued at cost unless stated

otherwise)
Investments in equity Instruments (Unquoted)
In Others

Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments
unquoted non trade (Lower of cost and Market value)

Gross Investment

1,77,10,000.00

Nil

1,77,10,000.00

Nil

3,90,53,540.00

1,71,93,800.00

3,90,53,540.00

1,71,93,800.00

5,67,63,540.00

1,71,93,800.00

Net Investment

5,67,63,540.00

1,71,93,800.00

Aggregate amount of quoted investments (Market

Value:Nil) (2016:Nil)

1,77,10,000.00

Nil

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

3,90,53,540.00

1,71,93,800.00

Note No. 6(a): Details of Unquoted Investments

~ NOOF TOTAL

S.NO. NAME OF COMPANY SHARES VALUE

1 Baid Housing Finance Private Limited 250000 23250000.00

2 Dream Finhold Pvt Ltd 12700 4064000.00

3 Elegant Prime Developers Pvt Ltd 100 9300.00

4 Ganpati Holdings Pvt Ltd 36000 1450000.00
5 Golden Infratech Pvt Ltd 1000 .
[
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SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : U52190RJ2011PTC049373, Ph No ; 9314177770

205000 00

& Tradeswift Commadities P Lid 20370 2077540 00
(7 Mutan Trade & Credit Pui Lid 20375 1175000.00
B Jaisukh Developars Pl Lid 11500 8612500 00
9 ‘Star Bulldhomes Pyt Lid 1000 1000000
3805354000

Mate Mo, BB} Delads of quoted Invesimenis

" HOOF TOTAL
5.NO. NAME OF COMPANY SHARES VALUE

1 BFL Devefopers Limited OZ00000 17710000.00 |
17710000.00

Note Mo. T Loans and advances

(F.Y.2016-2017)

= in rupees

| Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Capital Advances :
Unsacured, considered good | Mil| 34.52.87,296.00 Ml 43,3007 500.00
Nil| 34.52E87,296.00 Mil| 43,30,07,500.00
Other loans and advances . R
Unsecured. considered good{Head) = Mil| 4435567400 Mill  1,31,30,752.00
o Mil| 4.43,55674.00 Mil| 1,31,38,752.00
Total Nil| 38.95.42.970.00 Mil| 446147 252,00
Mote No. T{a) Caplial Advances
MName of Party Amount(Rs) |
Bad Leasing and Finance Co Lid (Inventary) 1250000 |
Dreamland Fealmart P Lig 114341706.00
Jai Gowind Devji Agro Farming Developers P Lid E0BE3000.00
Jaipur Infragold Pvi Lid 1635000000
Niranjana Prime Developers Pt Ltd &1 300000.00
'_F’raguu Dreamland Developers Pul. Lid S0200000.00



SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006

CIN : US2190RJ2011PTCD49373, Ph No : 9314177770

(FY. 2016-2017)

Star Budhomes Pt Lid

Total (a)

Mote No. 7{b) Capital Advances

221 20000,00

345287295.00

Name of Party [ AmountiRs)
Baid Leasing & Finance Company Limited — 8521826.00
| Eaid Motors Privale Limited B300000 00
Mahendra Kumar Baid | T 25481800.00

Singhi Finance B - 1100000.00
TDS Receiveble 952248 00
Total [b)

| T 44355674.00

Note No. B Inventories

= |n rupees

Particulars o ) As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
{Walued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)

Finished Goods 52,84 000.00 21,40,750.00
Total 92,84,000.00 21,40,750.00
Mote No. 3 Trade receivables = in rupees

Particulars
Less than six months

__As at 31st March 2017

Ag at 31st March 2016

Unsecured, Considered Good Ml 14648507 18
Total = il 1.45.49.507.18
Tatal Mil | 1.45.49 507.18
Mote Mo, 10 Cash and cash equivalents N rupees
Particulars e | As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2016
Balance with banhs
Balance wilh Bank in current account 2027344475 66, TT4.77
Total . 2,02.73,444.76 B5.774.77
Cash in hand
Cash in hand _ apsage 64,083.67
Total 4 65265 B4,083.67
Total 2,02,78,297.45 1,30,768 44
Note No, 11 Revenue from operations T LT Oy = Inrupees
Particulars __ 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Sale of products 14,04, 263 .53 | Hil
Sale of services |
Commission Received L 9,89,000.00 9.50,400.00
9,89,000.00 %,50,400.00
Other operating revenues
Interesl Income AT 24,024 .00 43,70, 74500
F and © Trading Profit B 36.94,147 18
AT, 24 02400 Ti0,64,692,18
Mot ravenue from operations o 71,17,287.33 80,15,292.18)
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SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302008
CIN : U52190RJZ011PTCO48373, Ph No : 9314177770

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

Mote No. 12 Other income = in rupees
FParticulars 31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
Dividend Income A83.50 ¥.275.00
Het gainfloss on sale of investments |
Met Gain from Sakeof Current Invesimants 17,60,000,00; i
17,60,000.00 Nil
Total 17,60,883.50 7.275.00)
Nole No. 13 Purchase of stock-in-trade T in rupees
Particulars - 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Purchases il B2, 84, 000,00
F and O Trading Loss 1118576719 Ml
Derivative Trading Loss 40,17 37781 Ml
Total 1,51,81,176.00 2,64,000.00
Note No, 14 Changes in inventories T in rupees

Particulars st March 2017 J1st March 2016
Inventory at tha end of the year
Traded Goods B2.84,000,00 21 .40,750.00
92,84,000,00 - 21.40,750.00
Inventory at the beginning of the year |
Traded Goods - 21,40,750.00 il
21,40,75000 Hil
(Ingreaseldecrease in inventorias .
Traded Goods (71,43,250.00) (21,40, 750.00)
= {71,43,250.00) {21,40,750.00)
Note No. 15 Employese benelit expenses - . + in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016 |
‘Salaries and Wages - 4,30,510.00 3.61,300.00
| Tetal 4,30,510.00 3,61,200.00
Mote No. 16 Other expenses = inrupees
| Particulars 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Add fees 12,650.00 13, 80000
Bank charges 1,670.52 804301
Prefimistary expensas written off il 41 500.00
Telephonge expenses 37 B50.00 Td,730.00
E'Traumling Expenses 1,17, 786,00 28810000
ILE!EE| oHponsds 18 000 ] _
iMiscellaneous expendijure 55, 200.00 45 254 48
Rent 40,000.00 1.20.000 00
| Advertising expensos 77.560.00| il
| Total = 3,61,016.52| 5,13.437.49
Maote Mo, 17 Current tax = in rupees
Particulars — 31st March 2017 31st March 2016
Current tax pertaining o current year B 14,260 00 1,415.00]
Total . — 14,290.00 1,415.00

Vg )



SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED FY

20162017
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006 i }
CIN : U52190RJ2Z011PTC049373, Ph No : 8314177770

Mote No. T(a) Loans and advances : Capital Advances: Unsecured,

considered good i B Z in rupees
Particulars _ Asat3istMarch 2017 | As at 31stMarch 2016 |
Long-term Short-term  Long-term | Short-term
Advance Against Land Mit| 34,52,74 758,00 M| 24009500000
Advance Againat Purchase of Financial Assets Mil 12.500.00/ Mil| 18,20,12.500.00
Total Nil| 34,52.87.286.00| Nil| 42,30,07,500.00]
Mote No. Tib) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances:
Unsecured, considered good(Head) R e
Particulars = As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
_ __ Long-term Short-term Long-erm Short-term
giﬁ;:gam and Advances on which value 1o be wil| 42403 42800 Wil 127,07 041,00
TDS Receivable - 1 0 52 246 00| il 431 811.00
Mil| 4,43,55674.00 Mil| 1,31,39,752.00 |
Note No. 16{a) Other expenses:Miscellaneous expenditure < In rupees
Particulars - 31st March 2017 J1st March 2016
Oithar sapeenditure 55,200.00 46,264 .48
Total 55,200.00 | 46,264.28




SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED (F.¥
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006 R Lt
CIN : US2130RJ2011PTC049373, Ph No - 9314177770

A,

; SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1,Baid House Tara Nagar.Ajmer Road Jaipur, Jaipur RAJASTHAN 302008

CIN © U52190RJ2011PTC049373,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note Mo, : 18

Eguunﬂng Policies

. General -

Accounting Policies not specifically referred 1o otherwise be consistent and in consonance with
generally accepted accounting principles

Revenue Recognition -

Expenses and Income considered payable and recelvable respectively are accounting for on
accrual basis except discounts claims relates and retirement benefits in respect of leave
encasnment which cannot be determined with certainty during the year

Fixed Assets -

Fixed assets are stated at their criginal cost of acquisition including taxes freight and other
Incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned assets less
depreciation till date.

Depreciation -

Consequent 1o enforcement of Companias Act. 2013, the Depreciation on fixed assets has been
provided as per Schedule || of the said Act taking into account the useful life of the assets as
given in the schedule,
Investments -

Investments are stated at cost,

Inventories -
Inventories are valued as under -

1. Inventones Lower of cost or net realizable valus
2. Scrap ¢ At net realizable value

Miscellanseous Expenditura -

Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of Preliminary expenses are amortised over a period of five
years.

Retirement Senefits ;-
The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for payment.

Excise Duty :-
B3



SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED (FY. 2018-2017)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : US2190RJ2011PTC049373, Ph Mo : 9314177770

Excise duly i; charged on ad-volerum basis and is accounted for when the goods are cleared
from factory site

10.Taxes on Income:-
Fmv.-'tsinﬂ for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1981. The deferred tax for timing
differances between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and
laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferrad tax assels
ansing from timing differences are recognised to the extent there is reasonabie cartainty that
these would be realised in future.

(B) Notes on Accounts
1. The 551 status of the creditors is not known to the company, hence the information is not given.
2. Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs. Nill- (Previous Year Rs. Nili-)

3. Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at
their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

4. Consumption of consumables and raw material have been arrived by adding purchases to
Opening Stock and deducted closing stock therefrom

5 Payments to Auditors:-

Auditors Remuneration 2016-2017 | 2015-2016
Audit Fees 11000.00 11000.00
' Tax Audit Fees B |
Company Law Matters 1000 Dg_
 Service Tax 1650.00 1800.00
Total ] 12650.00 13800.00

8. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not held any
security other than the personal guarantae of persans.

7. Excise duty has not been taken into accounted for valuation of finished goods locking at factory
site in view of accounting policy No. 9. The same has no impact onStatement of Profit and Loss.

B. Mo provision for leave encashment has been made, in view of accounting peolicy No, 8. The
impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined.

9, Advance o others includes advances to concerns inwhich directors are interested:

Current Year FPrevious Year
Name of Concern Closing Balance Closing Balance

il

10. Related Party disclosure

A lated Pa and their Relationshi

-
% ]



SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED (FA. 2096-2017)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : USZ190RJZ01M1PTCO4937T3, Ph No : 8314477770

{I} Key Management Paersonnel

1. Mano Kumar Jain
2. Banjeev Kumar Kothari

(I} Relative of Key Management Personnal
1.

Transactions with Related parties {(Figure in Lac}

Transacting during the year  Outstanding as on 31/03/2016 |

Key Relative of H;.e:.r“‘ Key Relative of Key
Particulars Management | Management | Management | Management
Parsonneal Fersonnel Personnel Personnel

Advance Paid

_Recawaﬁémk

Depcsit Received

Depcsit Repaid

Irterast Recaived

—_———— = -

Interest Paid il

Remuneration Paid '

Purchase

Rent Paid

Other Payment

e |
|

11.The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period
08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 are as follows:

Particulars SBNs Other |  Total |
denomination
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 0.00 73850.00 | 73859.00 |
( + ) Permitted receipts 000 0.00 0.00 |
( - ) Permitted payments 0.00 | 60000.00 60000.00
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SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jalpur-302006

{F.Y. 2048-2017;

CIN : UB218GRI2011PTCOAS373, Ph No : 8314177778

{ -} Amount deposited in Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2018 | 0.00 13859.00 13858.00
12. Value of imports
Raw Material Ni N;:%
Finished Goods Nt it
13. Expemiit&m in Foreign Currency Nil Wi
14, Earning in Foreign Exchange Nt

Signature to notes 1 to 18

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached,

For Bhiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sudi-
- {Shiv Shankar Khandeiwal)
Partner
Membership No. 075683
Registration No. 006852¢C

Place:- Jaipur

. Bate: - 10:05/2017

For SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/- Sdf-

MANOI KUINAR JAIN  SANIEEV HUMAR KOTHARS
Director Director
DiIN : 60020045 DIN : 07466591

11715, C-485, DEVI NAGAR,
MALVIYA KOTHARI CIRCLE,
NAGAR JAIPUR N.S. ROAD, SODALA
302017 RJ IN JAIPUR 302019 RJ IN

. .
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,

Company Application No.CA (CAA) — 57(PB)/2017

IN THE MATTER OF:

SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND

IN THE MATTER OF:

1. Jaisukh Developers Private Limited
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Ramesh
Chand Pareek , Registered office : 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIN: U70101RJ2005PTC048207

2. Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956
Through its authorized representative: Mr. Sanjeev
Kumar Kothari, Registered office : 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer
Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.
CIN: U52190RJ2011PTC049373

3. Baid Leasing and Finance Co Ltd.
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956
Through its authorized representative: Mr. Panna Lal Baid
Registered office : at “Baid House”, 2" Floor, 1, Tara
Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006, Rajasthan, India.
CIN: L65910RJ1991PLC006391
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UNSECURED CREDITOR(S)
FORM OF PROXY

I/We, , the undersigned Unsecured Creditor/s of Baid Leasing and
Finance Co. Ltd.,, being the Applicant Company abovenamed, do hereby appoint Mr./Ms.

of and failing
him/her of as my/our proxy, to

act for me/us at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditor(s) of the Applicant Company to be held at “Baid House” I
Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006 on Monday October 23, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. for the purpose of
considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the
Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement between Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. and Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd.
with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. and their respective shareholders and creditors ( the “Scheme”) and at such
meeting, and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof, to vote, for me/us and in my/our name(s) (here, if
‘for’, insert ‘FOR’, if ‘against’, insert ‘AGAINST’, and in the later case, strike out the words below after ‘the
Scheme’) the said arrangement embodied in the Scheme, either with or without modification(s)*, as my/our proxy
may approve. (*Strike out whatever is not applicable)

Dated this day of 2017.

Name : Signature : affix 50 paisa
Revenue stamp

Address :

Signature of Unsecured Creditor :

Signature of proxy:

Notes:

1. The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. having
registered office at "Baid House", IInd Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur- 302 006, (Rajasthan) at
least 48 (forty-eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of the said meeting.

All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.

Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before puting signature.

In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted.

Proxy need not be an unsecured creditor of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

No person shall be appointed as a proxy who is a minor.

The proxy of an unsecured creditor blind or incapable of writing would be accepted if such unsecured

creditor has attached his signature or mark thereto in the presence of a witness who shall add to his

signature his description and address provided that all insertions in the proxy are in the handwriting of the
witness and such witness shall have certified at the foot of the proxy that all such insertions have been
made by him at the request and in the presence of an unsecured creditor before he attached his signature
or mark.

8. The proxy of an unsecured creditor who does not know English would be accepted if it is executed in the
manner prescribed in point no. 7 above and the witness certifies that it was explained to the unsecured
creditor in the language known to him, and gives the unsecured creditor’s name in English below the
signature.

9. Proxy should copy a valid ID proof (Aadhar card, Drivers License, etc.)

NoukwnN
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Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

Regd. Office: “Baid House”, 2nd Floor, 1-Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-06 Ph:9214018855
E-mail: baidfinance@baidgroup.in Website: www.balfc.com CIN: L65910RJ1991PLC006391

UNSECURED CREDITOR(S)
ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITOR(S) ON MONDAY OCTOBER 23, 2017 AT 11:00 A.M.
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditor(s) of Baid Leasing and
Finance Co. Ltd., the Applicant Company, convened pursuant to an order dated July 4, 2017 and rectified
by subsequent order dated August 01, 2017 of the NCLT at “Baid House” Il Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer

Road, Jaipur -302 006, on Monday October 23, 2017 at 11:00 A.M.

Name and address of Unsecured Creditor (IN BLOCK
LETTERS)

Signature

Amount Due:

Name of the Proxy* (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Signature

*(To be filled in by the Proxy in case he/she attends instead of the unsecured creditor)
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Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

Regd. Office: “Baid House”, 2nd Floor, 1-Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-06 Ph:9214018855
E-mail: baidfinance@baidgroup.in Website: www.balfc.com CIN: L65910RJ1991PLC006391

z

J

ROUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE OF MEETING
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